
Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Philip Bodinet (Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM)"<philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 14:20:17 -0500 

Thanks again for chatting Phil, we'll be back in touch as soon as we talk to scheduling and get some more information. 

Best! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

202-622-9284 work 
b 6 ell 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: PRESS <Press(thtreasury.gov>
Subject: NEIL CAVUTO - FOX NEWS CHANNEL 

Good morning, 
My name is Philip with Neil Cavuto at Fox News Channel. Neil is very interested in speaking with Secretary Mnuchin regarding 

tax policy/reform, regulations and monetary policy. Neil is the number one business show on TV with millions of viewers every 
day. 
Neil will be live in Washington DC February 28th and March 1st for the President's address to Congress. Can we set up an 

interview with Secretary Mnuchin for either of those days? We are able to come to the Secretary for the interview. 

Thank you, 

Philip Bodinet 
Producer 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
Fox News Channel — New York 
Office: 212-601-2415 
b 6 
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Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: eric.spinato@foxnews.com 

Cc: "McGahn, Shannon" <shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, "Epshteyn, Boris EOP/WHO" <boris.epshteyn@who.eop.gov>, 
"Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO" <katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov> 

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 16:16:25 -0500 

Hey Eric, 

I was asked to reach out to you with logistics for a couple of interview opportunities with Secretary Mnuchin that our team at 
Treasury has discussed with Maria Bartiromo. The first one would be for this Thursday, and the second one for her Sunday 
show. We just got clearance from Secretary Mnuchin's scheduler to offer you some details on our proposals, but wanted to 
make sure that these would work before we lock them in. 

1. We were able to secure the 8 AM time slot on Thursday morning (February 23) for a live interview with Secretary 
Mnuchin and Maria. General topics could include the Secretary's priorities in office, tax reform, his ongoing 
discussions with international financial counterparts, debt limit, housing finance, etc. We would like to do the 
interview from the Diplomatic room in Treasury, which is room #3311. The room is wired with fiber, which I'm told 
should allow for your FOX Business crew to get a direct feed. Our operations staff offered to allow your crew to set up 
lights and test the feed tomorrow afternoon (Wednesday) in order to avoid the need to get there as early Thursday 
morning. I will need to get from you who from the crew will be here in person. Also, wanted to confirm whether Maria 
would do the interview from DC or will she be in-studio in NY? We'll need WAVES details from your crew, etc. for 
clearing them into the Treasury building, including any vehicle that you might be bringing. I can put you in touch with 
our operations team, who can work through that process, but please feel free to respond directly to me with whatever 
details you have. 

2. We have put a hold on the Secretary's schedule for Sunday at 10:00 AM. Maria had mentioned that she would like to 
have him on live for her Sunday morning show on FOX News. We would presume similar general topics. This would be 
the Secretary's first Sunday show appearance. We would need to work out whether that would be from our office here 
at Treasury, or if you would prefer to do it from a DC studio. Please let us know if you have a preference, as the 
Secretary's schedule may still be in flux a bit for Sunday. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any logistical questions, and please confirm that this works at your earliest 
convenience so that we can make arrangements with our operations team and for planning purposes. 

Thanks Eric, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Serkt 'ngc.r(gl-re.:.,sury gm-
).[ )? V. (17. k 

b 6 
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RE: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

From: "Epshteyn, Boris EOP/WHO" <boris.epshteyn@who.eop.gov> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "McGahn, Shannon" <shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, "Henning, Alexa A. 
EOP/WHO" <katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov> 

Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 19:10:34 -0500 

We'll be back to you. 

Best, 

Boris Epshteyn 

White House 

Special Assistant to the President 
tions Director for Surrogate Operations .1 • 11 11 1 • 

(b)(6) 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@foxnews.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:09 PM 
To: Epshteyn, Boris EOP/WHO <Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov> 
Cc: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov; Shannon.McGahn@treasury.gov; Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO 
<Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov> 
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

So he will then go to our bureau 
Correct ? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 7:07 PM, Epshteyn, Boris EOP/WHO <Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

Not going to happen. 

Best, 

Boris Epshteyn 

White House 

Special Assistant to the President 
Assistant Communications Director for Surrogate Operations 
b 6 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 7:06 PM, Spinato, Eric <eric spinatoftfoxnews corn> wrote: 

For both interviews, Maria will be hosting from NYC 

Have The Secretary speak from WH 
Lawn 
Very nice backdrop 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 6:36 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury,gov" <Seth,Unger( treasury.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Eric. The interview would be via remote on Sunday when Maria's shooting her show in DC? Please let me 
know, as I'm not certain what kind of remote capabilities we'll have at Treasury on Sunday morning. 
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If you think your staff can get lights, etc. set up tomorrow night, and test the feed from our Diplomatic Room, 
then leave everything staged overnight, that would probably be our safest bet to ensure everything's in place 
before the live shot. If you have names of staff you'd like to assign, we should be able to get them cleared into 
Treasury for afternoon if you can get their info to us by tomorrow morning. 

Much appreciated, 
Seth 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Cc: McGahn, Shannon <Shannon.McGahn@treasury.gov>; Boris.Epshtevn@who.eoo.gov
Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Sunday will have to be via remote too, sorry 
I will let you know about the crew early definitely tomorrow 

Is Mr Mnuchin appearing CNBC before Maria? 
The reason why I am asking, is last time Mr Mnuchin was on with them first. 
Therefore, I thought it's fair for Mr Mnuchin to be on with MB first. Can you let me know, if this can be done. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 5:13 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury.gov" <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey Eric, 

Things are fluid at the moment, and we're trying to fit multiple moving parts into the Secretary's limited 
scheduling window holds. It's possible that 7:45 AM Thursday may work, but it could be cutting it close. Will 
Maria be here in person, or would she be broadcasting from NY? Also, let me know if you think your crew 
would be able to pre-set tomorrow night, as that could possibly free up some time. 

I wondered if Maria might stay and shoot her show in DC on Sunday. The Secretary prefers face-to-face 
interviews over satellite feeds whenever possible, so I'm glad to hear. Please do let us know location for 
Sunday as soon as you have it, as that is helpful for us for planning. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.soinato@FOXNEWS.COIV]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 4:58 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Cc: McGahn, Shannon <Shannon.McGahn@treasurv.gov>; Boris.Eoshteyn@who.eopgov• 
Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Seth-

Is Mr Mnuchin appearing on other news shows ? If so, which shows. 
Also, are we able to start the interview before 8a, for example, at 745a ? 

Sunday is great. 
Maria will be hosting from D.C. 
I will let you know tomorrow, where we would prefer Mr. Mnuchin to speak from. It will either be from 
Treasury or from our Fox DC bureau 

I appreciate your help in coordinating the interview with Mr Mnuchin with Maria. 

-Eric 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 4:16 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov" <Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov> wrote: 

Hey Eric, 

UST_000001 22 

#2924.6



I was asked to reach out to you with logistics for a couple of interview opportunities with Secretary 
Mnuchin that our team at Treasury has discussed with Maria Bartiromo. The first one would be for this 
Thursday, and the second one for her Sunday show. We just got clearance from Secretary Mnuchin's 
scheduler to offer you some details on our proposals, but wanted to make sure that these would work 
before we lock them in. 

1. We were able to secure the 8 AM time slot on Thursday morning (February 23) for a live 
interview with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria. General topics could include the Secretary's 
priorities in office, tax reform, his ongoing discussions with international financial counterparts, 
debt limit, housing finance, etc. We would like to do the interview from the Diplomatic room in 
Treasury, which is room #3311. The room is wired with fiber, which I'm told should allow for 
your FOX Business crew to get a direct feed. Our operations staff offered to allow your crew to 
set up lights and test the feed tomorrow afternoon (Wednesday) in order to avoid the need to 
get there as early Thursday morning. I will need to get from you who from the crew will be here 
in person. Also, wanted to confirm whether Maria would do the interview from DC or will she be 
in-studio in NY? We'll need WAVES details from your crew, etc. for clearing them into the 
Treasury building, including any vehicle that you might be bringing. I can put you in touch with 
our operations team, who can work through that process, but please feel free to respond directly 
to me with whatever details you have. 

2. We have put a hold on the Secretary's schedule for Sunday at 10:00 AM. Maria had mentioned 
that she would like to have him on live for her Sunday morning show on FOX News. We would 
presume similar general topics. This would be the Secretary's first Sunday show appearance. We 
would need to work out whether that would be from our office here at Treasury, or if you would 
prefer to do it from a DC studio. Please let us know if you have a preference, as the Secretary's 
schedule may still be in flux a bit for Sunday. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any logistical questions, and please confirm that this 
works at your earliest convenience so that we can make arrangements with our operations team and for 
planning purposes. 

Thanks Eric, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
SerkUnger@Treasury.gov 

09- -9 
(b)(6) 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is 
intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or 
its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and 
kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not 
relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or 
endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without 
defect. 
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RE: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 10:15:53 -0500 

I'll call you shortly Eric, apologies for the delay. 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Seth, hello 

What time can we please speak on the phone this morning, about tomorrow and Friday's interview 

Thank you, 
Eric 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212 601 2399 
b 6 

From: aeth.Unger@treasurv._goi [mailto:Seth,Unger(atreasurv,govi
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:36 AM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.s_p_inatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

I hope to get more specific details for you this morning on timing. Do you think your crew might be able to pre-set 
lights and test the feed from our dip room late afternoon today? Please let me know, as our operations team feels 
strongly that will put us in best position for tmrw morning. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@_F_OXIIEWIL914> 
Date: February 22, 2017 at 7:07:26 AM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Is Stephen on at 7a? 
Can you please ask CNBC what is his exact hit time and what time is he done. 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 

.• 
b (6 

• • 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Ungeriatreasury,gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:37 PM 
To: Spinato, Eric <e_rk,s_pin al.() FO.M.EW.S.,C_QM> 
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Looking like on Thursday CNBC could go early in 7 am hour, FBN 8. We have a relatively small window of the Secretary's 
schedule to work with. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 21, 2017 at 8:26:27 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

This is for Thursday right ? 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 7:34 PM, "Seth.UngerAtreasury.gov" <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov> wrote: 

Those decisions made at levels above mine. I'm the facilitator trying to make sure logistics all work out. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: February 21, 2017 at 7:07:19 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <5_e_th.UngerPtreAsury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Interviews with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria Bartiromo 

Can you let me know, about CNBC 
Thank you 
Eric 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 6:36 PM, "Seth,Ung.er.@_treasury,gov" <Setli..U.ngeratreasuryzov> wrote: 

Thanks Eric. The interview would be via remote on Sunday when Maria's shooting her show in DC? Please let me 
know, as I'm not certain what kind of remote capabilities we'll have at Treasury on Sunday morning. 

If you think your staff can get lights, etc. set up tomorrow night, and test the feed from our Diplomatic Room, then 
leave everything staged overnight, that would probably be our safest bet to ensure everything's in place before the 
live shot. If you have names of staff you'd like to assign, we should be able to get them cleared into Treasury for 
afternoon if you can get their info to us by tomorrow morning. 

Much appreciated, 
Seth 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinatoftFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Ungergtreasury.gov> 
Cc: McGahn, Shannon <Shannon.McGahnPtreasurv.eov>; Boris.EoshtevnPwho.eoo.gov; 
Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eop.gov 
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

On Feb 21, 2017, at 5:13 PM, "Seth.Unger( treasury.gov" <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov> wrote: 

Hey Eric, 

Things are fluid at the moment, and we're trying to fit multiple moving parts into the Secretary's limited 
scheduling window holds. It's possible that 7:45 AM Thursday may work, but it could be cutting it close. Will 
Maria be here in person, or would she be broadcasting from NY? Also, let me know if you think your crew would 
be able to pre-set tomorrow night, as that could possibly free up some time. 

I wondered if Maria might stay and shoot her show in DC on Sunday. The Secretary prefers face-to-face 
interviews over satellite feeds whenever possible, so I'm glad to hear. Please do let us know location for Sunday 
as soon as you have it, as that is helpful for us for planning. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Spinato, Eric unailto:eric.
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 4:58 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerOtreasury,gov>
Cc: McGahn, Shannon <Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov>; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eQp.gov; 
Katherine.A.Heaning@who.eop.gov 
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
I will let you know tomorrow, where we would prefer Mr. Mnuchin to speak from. It will either be from Treasury 
or from our Fox DC bureau 

I appreciate your help in coordinating the interview with Mr Mnuchin with Maria. 

-Eric 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 21, 2017, at 4:16 PM, "Seth.UngerOtreasurv.gov" <Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov> wrote: 

Hey Eric, 

I was asked to reach out to you with logistics for a couple of interview opportunities with Secretary Mnuchin 
that our team at Treasury has discussed with Maria Bartiromo. The first one would be for this Thursday, and 
the second one for her Sunday show. We just got clearance from Secretary Mnuchin's scheduler to offer you 
some details on our proposals, but wanted to make sure that these would work before we lock them in. 

1. We were able to secure the 8 AM time slot on Thursday morning (February 23) for a live interview 
with Secretary Mnuchin and Maria. General topics could include the Secretary's priorities in office, 
tax reform, his ongoing discussions with international financial counterparts, debt limit, housing 
finance, etc. We would like to do the interview from the Diplomatic room in Treasury, which is room 
#3311. The room is wired with fiber, which I'm told should allow for your FOX Business crew to get a 
direct feed. Our operations staff offered to allow your crew to set up lights and test the feed 
tomorrow afternoon (Wednesday) in order to avoid the need to get there as early Thursday morning. 
I will need to get from you who from the crew will be here in person. Also, wanted to confirm 
whether Maria would do the interview from DC or will she be in-studio in NY? We'll need WAVES 
details from your crew, etc. for clearing them into the Treasury building, including any vehicle that 
you might be bringing. I can put you in touch with our operations team, who can work through that 
process, but please feel free to respond directly to me with whatever details you have. 

2. We have put a hold on the Secretary's schedule for Sunday at 10:00 AM. Maria had mentioned that 
she would like to have him on live for her Sunday morning show on FOX News. We would presume 
similar general topics. This would be the Secretary's first Sunday show appearance. We would need 
to work out whether that would be from our office here at Treasury, or if you would prefer to do it 
from a DC studio. Please let us know if you have a preference, as the Secretary's schedule may still 
be in flux a bit for Sunday. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any logistical questions, and please confirm that this works at 
your earliest convenience so that we can make arrangements with our operations team and for planning 
purposes. 

Thanks Eric, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth UngerKfreaury.gov 
202 622 9281 work 

b 6 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended 
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to 
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender 
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business 
of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No 
representation is made that this email or its attachments arc without defect. 
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RE: Interview Request: Secretary Mnuchin w/ Bret Baier 

From: PRESS <press@treasury.gov> 

To: "Koerber, Ashley" <ashley.koerber@foxnews.com>, PRESS <press@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <Jason.chung@treasury.gov>, "Unger. Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 10:36:22 -0500 

Hi Ashley: 
I have added you to the list of requests for interviews with the Secretary. Someone will be getting back with you as soon as 
possible. —Wendy 

From: Koerber, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.koerber@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:29 PM 
To: PRESS <Press@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Interview Request: Secretary Mnuchin w/ Bret Baier 

Good evening, 

My name is Ashley Koerber and I'm the booker for Special Report w/ Bret Baier at Fox News Channel. I wanted to see if 
Secretary Mnuchin would be available for an interview at some point this week. 

Please get back to me at your earliest convenience. Thanks for considering! 

Best, 
Ashley 

Ashley Koerber 
Booking Producer 
Special Report w/ Bret Baier 
Fox News Channel — DC Bureau 
(b)(6) 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 
named addressee. if you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently 
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its 
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been 
sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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Seth Unger contact info: 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: kristin.rudman@foxbusiness.com 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 12:03:14 -0500 

Seth Unger direct. 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sedi.(]rrcr@Treasury,gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

Martin Jimenez will be the photographer for the interview with Secretary Mnuchin tomorrow. His vitals are listed below. I've 
also enclosed the information of our bureau chief Bruce Becker — he'd like to stop by later today or later this week to 
introduce himself and meet the team. I have a hard pass, please let me know if you need anything else on my end. I don't 
think Martin can stop by earlier than 1pm today. I'd like to also stop by, but cannot do so until 2:15pm. What time would be 
convenient for you to have us arrive, either together or separately? Thank you and let me know if you need anything else. I'll 
follow up with a call. 

Kristin 

Kristin Rudman 
Producer Fox Business 

b 6 
202-684-4018 o ice) 
Kristin.rudman(afoxbusiness.com 
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RE: Seth Unger contact info: 

From: "Rudman, Kristin" <kristin.rudman@foxbusiness.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "St. John, Jonathan" <jonathan.st.john@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 12:09:52 -0500 

CC'ing my colleague Jonathan on this email if you need to get a hold of someone from Fox between 12:45 — 2pm today. 
Thanks 

Jonathan St. John b 6 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:03 PM 
To: Rudman, Kristin <Kristin.Rudman@foxbusiness.com> 
Subject: Seth Unger contact info: 

Seth Unger direct. 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sah.lIngcr@Trcasury,gov 
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

202-684-4018 (office) 
Kristin.rudmanfafoxbusiness.com

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its 
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the 
official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation 
is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 

UST_00000130 

#2924.14



RE: Eric out of pocket 3pm-6pm 

From: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Holmes, Thomas" <thomas.holmes@foxbusiness.com>, "Rudman, Kristin" <kristinsudman@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 13:04:27 -0500 

Not yet. I'm trying to track her down 

Where you able to ask the Secretary, if he would still be able to join MB live Sunday, if we can't tape at 1:30pm, on Friday? 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
b 6 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 1:00 PM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Cc: Holmes, Thomas <Thomas.Holmes@foxbusiness.com>; Rudman, Kristin <Kristin.Rudman@foxbusiness.com>; Spinato, Eric 
<eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Re: Eric out of pocket 3pm-6pm 

Thanks Eric. Martin is here and I think we have figured out logistics for tomorrow. 

Any word on Maria schedule for Friday at 1:30? 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 22, 2017 at 12:45:20 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Cc: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM>, Holmes, Thomas <Thomas.Holmes@foxbusiness.com>, Rudman, 
Kristin <Kristin.RudmanPfoxbusiness.com>
Subject: Eric out of pocket 3pm-6pm 

I need to leave work for a personal matter, in a few hours. 

If you have any questions about tomorrow's taping only, please email 
Senior Producer, Thomas Holmes, who is cc'd on this email chain as well. 
Thomas.holmes@foxbusiness.com
Direct 212-601-5817 

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
named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
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
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Friday taping "A GO ! " 

From: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Rudman, Kristin" <kristinsudman@foxbusiness.c,om>, "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 13:39:45 -0500 

Seth, 

Maria will tape the interview with Sec. Mnuchin this Friday, at 1:30pm 

Please email me again, to 'reconfirm' the interview and you have received this email. 

I will ask Kristin to provide you the names of all, who will be attending the taping, this Friday. 

Thank you, for coordinating everything. 

Thank you 
Eric 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
(b)(6) 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential Information. It is Intended solely for the named 
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
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Re: Friday taping "A GO ! " 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com>, "Rudman, Kristin" <kristinsudman@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 14:55:51 -0500 

We are a go for Friday at 1:30 from Treasury Eric. Book it! 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 22, 2017 at 2:03:36 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Rudman, Kristin <Kristin.Rudman@foxbusiness.com>, Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Friday taping "A GO ! " 

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
addressee. If you are not the addressee Indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
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
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RE: Fox vitals 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"Io=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipientsicn=ungers"> 

To: "Rudman, Kristin" <kristin.rudman@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 15:44:33 -0500 

Is Eric coming tomorrow, or for Friday? If you can just send me one email of everyone who will be here on Friday that would 
be preferred. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: Rudman, Kristin [mailto:Kristin.Rudman@foxbusiness.comj 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:25 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Fox vitals 

14% fl y* 

This is a secure message. 

Click here by 2017-03-08 15:25 EST to read your message. 
After that, open the attachment. 

More Info 

Disclaimer : This emill and its content are conlidentill and intended solely for the usx, of the 
addressee. Please Doti& Ilk: sender if wu have mcciml this emtil in error or serply delete it. 

Sixrxed by Prooljvint Encryption Copyright j.".. 2009-2016 Pntorpoint, Inc. All ri lts resemed. 
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RE: what is the address maria and i need to go for friday please 

From: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Rudman, Kristin" <kristinsudman@foxbusIness.com>, "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 08:55:57 -0500 

Do you have info needed 
For 
MB 
Me 
Tami Miller 

Kristin I believe, will assist in providing crew info 

Please let me know, what is needed from from. 
I leave at 12noon, to go to DC 

Thank you 
Eric 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
b 6 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:51 AM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Cc: Rudman, Kristin <Kristin.Rudman@foxbusiness.com>; Brody.Garner@treasury.gov 
Subject: RE: what is the address maria and i need to go for friday please 

I'll be your point of contact Friday Eric. Kristin is going to get me a list with everyone on crew's vitals ASAP. As long as I receive 
that this morning we should be good to go. 

I think we settled on having your crew arrive at 11 AM. We'll need to meet at the 15th and Hamilton Ave. entrance to Treasury 
so that your crew / gear can get swept, then we'll escort you up to the Diplomatic Room for setup. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sel.h,U.ngergireasktry,goy 
">0/-699-9/84 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Spinato, Eric [m_allioleric...s_pina_tP.@_EDKNEW.S.COMI 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:33 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth UnggrPtreasury gov> 
Subject: what is the address maria and i need to go for friday please 

To check in, etc 

And who is my point of contact 

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
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RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 

"Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

"Bodinet, Philip" <philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

"Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Thu, 23 Feb 2017 13:59:35 -0500 

Please give me a ring when you get a second Philip, I have some more information on this and wanted to chat through some 
logistics. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Scth.t Ingcr@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:51 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger®treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hi Seth, 
I hope all is well. Just wanted to follow up with you to see if we might be able to set something 

in Washington. 

In addition to being able to come to the Secretary and pre-tape an interview...we are live on Fox 
Noon-2pm ET and on Fox News Channel between 4-5pm ET. Regardless of network the interview 

Best, 

Philip Bodinet 
Producer 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
Fox News Channel — New York 
Office: 212-601-2415 
b) 6 

From: Seth.Ung.eigsreasury.gov [rnailto:Seth.Ungerratreasury.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:20 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: lason.Chung.Ptreasury.gov 
Subject: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

up for next week when Neil is 

Business Network between 
would air on both networks. 

Thanks again for chatting Phil, we'll be back in touch as soon as we talk to scheduling and get some more information. 

Best! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Serh.lingeaTreasory,gov 

7_ 

(b)(6) 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: PRESS <PressPtreasurv.gov>
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

From: "Bodinet, Philip" <philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov>, borls.epshteyn@who.eop.gov, "McGahn, Shannon" 
<shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov, "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 15:30:03 -0500 

Great thank you! I'll get that info for you as soon as I can on crew and people coming with Neil. 

Michele Nunes (copied) will be point person on crew information. 

Understood on exclusivity. I know Neil would love to have the same day exclusive interview with the Secretary next 
Wednesday. 

Thank again, 

Philip Bodinet 
Producer 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
Fox News Channel — New York 
Office: 212-601-2415 
b '6 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov; Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov; Shannon.McGahn@treasury.gov; 
Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Philip, 

Feel free to start promoting, but can't call it an exclusive at this point. We're not sure if the Secretary will talk with anyone 
else on Wednesday. 

For crew, we'll need: 

Full Name, SSN, DOB, City of Residence, U.S. Citizen (Y/N) 

If you can get those details to us by Monday we'll be in good shape. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
ScrktIngcrg'ircasurygpv 
.10/-69/-9/84 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Bodinet, Philip (mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:41 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury,gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason clason.Chungt@treasury.gov>; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov; McGahn, Shannon 
<ShAnsoa gy_egy>; Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eop  gam 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

This is perfect on timing on our end! Topics sounds great. If other pressing topics arise I'll be sure to make sure you are aware 
well in advance. 

Two questions, Can we call this an EXCLUSIVE? Also, Can we start promoting the interview tomorrow on both of Neil's shows? 
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I'll get crew/contingent info to you latest Monday. What information do you need for the crew? Just name? 

Thanks again and looking forward to the interview! 

Philip Bodinet 
Producer 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
Fox News Channel — New York 
Office: 212-601-2415 
b 6 

From: Seth.Unger@tr_eas_ury.gov Emajlto:Seth.U_nger@treasury.goyj 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: lason.ChungPtreasurv.gov; Boris.EoshtevnPwho.eoo.gov; Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov; 
Katherine.A.Henning0who.emgov 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Philip, 

We just were able to clear time on the Secretary's schedule for 9:30 AM on Wednesday, March 1, to tape the interview with 
Neil. That should hopefully give you time to cut and feed back to NY for both FBN and FNC shows. Please email back for final 
confirmation. 

General high-level topics he has been talking about this week have been: priorities in office, tax reform, regulatory reform, 
housing finance, and international discussions with counterparts. Obviously, he'd also be responding to the Tuesday night 
speech, and general monetary policy. Let us know if you have other pressing subjects. 

On logistics, we'd be able to get you in here to Treasury either the night before to pre-set lights, etc., or early Wednesday 
morning. We'll eventually need vitals for your whole contingent/crew. 

Thanks, and looking forward to it! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.Unger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.boclin_eI@FOXNEWS—COM] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:51 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason clason.Chungl@treasurv.gov>
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
e l -
(b)(6) 

From: Seth .0 ngerPtreasu ry.gov [mai Ito:Seth .UngerCatreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:20 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: Jason.ChunePtreasurv.eov 

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

S Em U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.Unger@Trcasury,gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(10) 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: PRESS <PressOtreasury.gov>
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
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RE: Entrance 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 16:20:48 -0500 

U.S. Department of the Treasury, 1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington DC 

I'd say to have her come in through the Pennsylvania Ave entrance, by 15th and Pennsylvania Ave. Do you know what time she'll 
arrive? We can have someone meet her down there and escort her up. 

We are going to set you up for the interview in the Andrew Johnson Suite, it's one of the most historic offices in the building and has 
great optics. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

 Original Message 
From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:52 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Entrance 

Seth-
sorry to bother you again 
can you copy and paste and send me information I can give Maria's driver where to drop her off at the exact entrance tomorrow thank 
you 

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

Cc: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 07:26:50 -0500 

Good morning, Seth 

We are excited to see you and Sec. Mnuchin later today. 

Just to recap, the crew enters on 15th and Hamilton St.. at 11a. 

Does Maria, me and my colleague, Tami. arrive at the same location? 
What time do you advise for us to arrive, i.e. 1pm. Will that clear us to enter, get settled into 
The rooms we are taping, etc. 

Finally, post the one-on-one taping 
We like to film Sec. Mnuchin, in his office quickly and do a walk and talk outside the 
Treasury bldg.. 

This would be fantastic visual, different, fun and air, on MB's FBN morning show, Monday 
Probably. some on her Sunday show too. Just need to see, what tape we come back with etc. 

My cell i. 

Thank you ! 
Eric 

b 6 if you need me. 

 Original Message 
From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:28 PM 
To: Spinato. Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Entrance 

We've discussed a possible walk of the halls, or a walk outside (it's supposed to be 74 degrees again). I'm sure we can figure 
something out. 

If your crew can arrive at the entrance at 15th and Hamilton Street at 11 AM with all of their gear, that's where they'll get swept, etc. It 
shouldn't take more than 25 minutes or so. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

 Original Message 
From: Spinato. Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23. 2017 4:24 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Entrance 

Thank you 
Any update about the walk and talk tour of the Treasury / his office ? 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 23, 2017, at 4:21 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury.gov" <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> wrote: 

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

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 08:27:40 -0500 

That would be great, if you had someone who could maybe just do a quick powder of the Secretary (we don't have a makeup 
person here). 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:58 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Entrance 

No make-up person. 
She is coming make up ready 

Maybe I can bring powder with us. 

From:  Pth.UngerOtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasurviovl 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:45 AM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.CONI>
Cc: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Entrance 

Hey Eric, if you arrive by 1 pm you should be good. Crew at 11 am at 15th and Hamilton for sweep. You and Maria 
should enter through main Pennsylvania Ave and 15 entrance. I forgot to ask, will you have a makeup artist for 
the Secretary with your team? 

We're still locking down the room for the interview, may be same room we used earlier this week based on 
scheduling of other options. Sounds like a walk and talk outside and quick shot of the Secretary's office might work. 
We'll figure it out. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: February 24, 2017 at 7:27:16 AM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Setti.Unger@treas_ur_y_.gov> 
Cc: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Entrance 

Good morning, Seth 

We are excited to see you and Sec. Mnuchin later today. 

Just to recap, the crew enters on 15th and Hamilton St., at I la. 

Does Maria, me and my colleague, Tami, arrive at the same location? 
What time do you advise for us to arrive, i.e. 1pm. Will that clear us to enter, get settled into 
The rooms we arc taping, etc. 

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
Probably. some on her Sunday show too. Just need to sec, what tape we come back with etc. 

My cell is b 6 

Thank you ! 
Eric 

if you need me. 

 Original Message 
From: Seth.UngerQtrea.sury.gov [mailto:Seth.Ungeatreaszy.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:28 PM 
To: Spinato. Eric <pi-Jr spinato@FOXNEWS COM> 
Subject: RE: Entrance 
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We've discussed a possible walk of the halls, or a walk outside (it's supposed to be 74 degrees again). I'm sure we can figure something out. 

If your crew can arrive at the entrance at 15th and Hamilton Street at 11 AM with all of their gear, that's where they'll get swept, etc. It shouldn't 
take more than 25 minutes or so. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

 Original Message-----
From: Spinato, Eric Drtailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COMJ 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:24 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger4ptreasm.gov>
Subject: Re: Entrance 

Thank you 
My update about the walk and talk tour of the Treasury / his office ? 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 23, 2017, at 421 PM "Seth.Ungerae.treasurv.gov" <,Seth.Ungereireasurv.gov> wrote: 

> U.S. Department of the Treasury, 1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington DC 

> I'd say to have her come in through the Pennsylvania Ave entrance, by 15th and Pennsylvania Ave. Do you know what time she'll arrive? We 
can have someone meet her down there and escort her up. 

> We are going to set you up for the interview in the Andrew Johnson Suite, it's one of the most historic offices in the building and has great optics. 

> Thanks, 
> Seth 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are 
not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message 
or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. 
My content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have 
been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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RE: I'm on my way with colleague 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 12:37:09 -0500 

Great. See you soon. 

—Original Message--
From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 12:36 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: I'm on my way with colleague 

Maria arrives1p 

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
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Re: I'm on my way with colleague 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"fo=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 
To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 12:54:03 -0500 

I'll grab you 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 24, 2017 at 12:51:36 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: I'm on my way with colleague 

I'm in the lobby 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 24, 2017. at 12:49 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury.gov" <Seth.Ungeratreasury.gov> wrote: 

1500 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Washington DC 

Pennsylvania Ave entrance 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatol@FOXNEWS.COIVI>
Date: February 24, 2017 at 12:45:48 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasurv,gov>
Subject: Re: I'm on my way with colleague 

Seth can I have the specific address location to give to Maria so she's not walking around much appreciated 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 24, 2017, at 12:43 PM "Seth.Unger@treasury.gov" <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Let me know when you arrive and I can escort you up. 

From: Spinato, Eric < eric.soinatoPFOXNEWS,COM>
Date: February 24, 2017 at 12:36:31 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth < Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
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
the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should 
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this 
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be 
taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are 
without defect. 
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RE: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday March 1st interview 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 17:52:34 -0500 

Thanks Michele. 

The makeup bag can go through the North entrance no problem, it's equivalent of airport security. But cameras and video 
equipment need to go through the K9 screen, which is why we'd want to try to get ALL camera's / equipment pre-set on 
Tuesday. If it can't be done, we can figure it out, we just will have to use the other entrance, schedule with service to have K9 
crew, escort up, etc. 

Two groups arriving is fine and expected. We can have someone come down and grab Neil and producers. They can go 
through North entrance on Pennsylvania Ave as long as they don't have Cameras and Equipment (which I presume will be the 
case). 

Names don't need to be separated out actually, we'll get them all cleared for both days. 

We'll figure it all out. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto:Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COMJ 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday March 1st interview 

Hi Seth, 
Yes, we will have a makeup artist with us and will include her on the crew sheet. I gave her a heads up that someone will bring 
her back to the Secretary just before the interview. 

Speaking of makeup, she'll have a kit with her Wednesday morning and I assume that will need to go through security. 

I am also inquiring about the 3rd cameraman — he may be assigned elsewhere Tuesday, which may be why he can't join the set 
up. Will see what time he finishes and if he can drop his gear Tuesday, otherwise would need to be Wednesday morning for 
him (with makeup, I assume). 

You read my mind — I actually reminded everyone here already that we need to be all together and enter as a group and no 
stragglers. 

On Wednesday, there will be two groups: One for the early crew at 7:30am. The second for Neil + some producers, who I'm 
told would like to arrive 8:30-8:45. I will be sure to separate these names on the list I send you shortly. 

From: Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov [nailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:12 PM 
To: Nunes, Michele 
Subject: RE: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday March 1st interview 

Hey Michele, 

For Secret Service we need: Full Name (including middle), SSN, DOB, Current City of Residence, and whether a U.S. Citizen 

Let's have your crew meet Tuesday at 15th and Hamilton entrance at 2:30 PM. Everyone needs to arrive at the same time 
because we need to have Secret Service provide a K9 for sweep. (This afternoon, half the crew arrived 15 minutes late and 
USSS wasn't happy to have to call the K9 unit out twice). As long as everyone arrives on time and together, we shouldn't have 
a problem getting them in the room by 3 PM for setup. 

As long as whoever arrives on Wednesday gets his gear swept and in on Tuesday, it should be fine. If he has a camera, lights, 
roller, etc., we'll need to schedule the K9 crew again for Wednesday morning (which is what we'd like to avoid if possible). 

If all gear is in on Tuesday, the crew can re-enter in the North / Pennsylvania Ave entrance without a problem on Wednesday 
at 7:30 AM. Just let me know and we can have someone meet them there in the morning to escort them up. 
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Assuming that the actual taping only goes for 15-20 minutes we should have time to shoot a quick b-roll walk and talk down 
the hall immediately after. The Secretary does have a hard stop at 10:00 am though. 

Did you say you will have a makeup artist? If possible, we'd like to possibly have them do the Secretary's in his office just prior 
to the 9:30 shoot. 

Please let us know. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Scch.Unger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b 6 

From: Nunes, Michele ['Tullio:Michele NuaesEQXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday March 1st interview 

Hi Seth, 

The crew has been assigned and you will get our list of names today. I'm just waiting on the last couple of pieces of info for 
USSS clearance and will be sending you the info in one list. 

Can you clarify the place of residence — is it current city of residence or city you were born in? 

I spoke with the crew and checked their Tuesday schedule. Good news! We can definitely pre-set and pre-light this interview 
on Tuesday. Will be full crew except 1, who will build his setup on Wed. morning. The guys were asking if it's possible to head 
over a little earlier than 3pm on Tuesday. If not, no worries. They are hoping to be inside the room at 3pm at the latest, and 
arrive to the gate a little earlier to begin the security check in, like 2 or 230. Let me know what would work best for you all. 

And, they were asking to get back in the room at 7:30am on Wednesday. 

We're all looking forward to the interview! We would love to shoot some quick b-roll immediately following of the Secretary 
and Neil walking/talking in the halls of Treasury, if his schedule would allow for. 

Best, 

Michele Nunes 
Senior Coordinating Producer 
Fox News Channel 
212-301-3277 w 
b 6 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 
named addressee. If you arc not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
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
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RE: Question -- cameras vernight 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 11:20:15 -0500 

There are lots of parking lots around town that are close by, but unfortunately no media parking access on the Treasury/White 
House premises. 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto:Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Question -- cameras vernight 

Hi Seth, any guidance on parking for the crew later? 

On Feb 27, 2017, at 12:20 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury.gov" <5eth.Unger@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Yes. And room / building is extremely secure. Treasury. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Nunes, Michele (rnailto:Michele.NunesPFOXNEWS.COM1 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:16 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <5eth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Question -- cameras vernight 

la it fine for our team to leave the cameras overnight? They were asking about the room and of it is secure 

On Feb 27, 2017, at 12:14 PM, "Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov" <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov> wrote: 

What is your name on your ID Michele? Is it Nunes or Gaudreau? 

We're processing all of the names you sent this morning, and you should be set. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto•Michele.NunesPFOXNEWS.COMJ
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:08 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Question -- cameras vernight 

Does the Diplomatic room lock and is this a secure space? 
We normally leave everything *except* the actual cameras overnight on our shoots, but I will talk to the crew about 
leaving in place overnight and streamlining things for the morning. 

From: Seth.Unger treasurv.gov  [ mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasurv.gov  ] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:12 PM 
To: Nunes, Michele 
Subject: RE: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday Mardi 1st interview 

Hey Michele, 

For Secret Service we need: Full Name (including middle), SSN, DOB, Current City of Residence, and whether a U.S. 
Citizen 

Let's have your crew meet Tuesday at 15th and Hamilton entrance at 2:30 PM. Everyone needs to arrive at the same 
time because we need to have Secret Service provide a K9 for sweep. (This afternoon, half the crew arrived 15 minutes 
late and USSS wasn't happy to have to call the K9 unit out twice). As long as everyone arrives on time and together, 
we shouldn't have a problem getting them in the room by 3 PM for setup. 

As long as whoever arrives on Wednesday gets his gear swept and in on Tuesday, it should be fine. If he has a 
camera, lights, roller, etc., we'll need to schedule the K9 crew again for Wednesday morning (which is what we'd like 
to avoid if possible). 

If all gear is in on Tuesday, the crew can re-enter in the North / Pennsylvania Ave entrance without a problem on 
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Wednesday at 7:30 AM. Just let me know and we can have someone meet them there in the morning to escort them 
up. 

Assuming that the actual taping only goes for 15-20 minutes we should have time to shoot a quick b-roll walk and talk 
down the hall immediately after. The Secretary does have a hard stop at 10:00 am though. 

Did you say you will have a makeup artist? If possible, we'd like to possibly have them do the Secretary's in his office 
just prior to the 9:30 shoot. 

Please let us know. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of thc Treasury 
Seth.Unger(0,Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto:Michele.NunesPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Cavuto/Fox News Wednesday March 1st interview 

Hi Seth, 

The crew has been assigned and you will get our list of names today. I'm just waiting on the last couple of pieces of 
info for USSS clearance and will be sending you the info in one list. 

Can you clarify the place of residence — is it current city of residence or city you were born in? 

I spoke with the crew and checked their Tuesday schedule. Good news! We can definitely pre-set and pre-light this 
interview on Tuesday. Will be full crew except 1, who will build his setup on Wed. morning. The guys were asking if 
it's possible to head over a little earlier than 3pm on Tuesday. If not, no worries. They are hoping to be inside the 
room at 3pm at the latest, and arrive to the gate a little earlier to begin the security check in, like 2 or 230. Let me 
know what would work best for you all. 

And, they were asking to get back in the room at 7:30am on Wednesday. 

We're all looking forward to the interview! We would love to shoot some quick b-roll immediately following of the 
Secretary and Neil walking/talking in the halls of Treasury, if his schedule would allow for. 

Best, 

Michele Nunes 
Senior Coordinating Producer 
Fox News Channel 
212-301-3277 w 
(b)(6) 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely 
for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, 
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. 
Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox 
Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this 
email or its attachments arc without defect. 

UST_000001 51 

#2924.35



RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Bodinet, Philip" <philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 12:46:09 -0500 

I think the latter description should be fine. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:38 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Any chance we could make tomorrow an exclusive or at least the first sit-down to promote it that way? 

From: Bodinet, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:31 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gove <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Copy thanks! 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

It sounds like there may be a reaction room where cabinet members may gaggle after the speech. I think it will be his first 
formal sit-down following the speech, but I don't know best to couch it... 

From: Bodinet, Philip Imailto:Philip.bodinetl@FOXNEWS.COMI
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:17 PM 
To: Unger, Seth cSeaLUnge.r@ireasury,gov> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

For now can we say, "first following presidents address." 

Sorry for all the questions. Just trying to get the wording of the promo correct. 

From: Bodinet, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:13 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Totally understand! Thanks! 

From: Seth .0 nger@treasu ry.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger(atreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:05 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinetPFOXNEW5M1Y1.> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

As we discussed, his schedule is still a little bit in flux. While it may be, I'm a little leery to label it an exclusive at this point as 
things are still fluid. 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM.)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:45 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Seth! 
Looking forward to tomorrow. When promoting today can we call this an Exclusive? 

Thanks again, 

Philip Bodinet 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
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Producer 
b 6 

Office: 212-601-2415 
philip.bodinetPfoxnews.com 

From: $_eth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Perfect. All good. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip [criailto'Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM1 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:41 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Of course. I made sure everyone was aware right away! 

I'll push to have our crew pre-set Tuesday evening. It would make me feels better as well. 

We are just waiting to get the final names and info of the crew and will send that over! Im hoping to have it tonight but by 
Monday morning at the latest. 

From: Seth.Ungerlatreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasury.govj 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:36 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Already saw it updated. 

Thanks! 

Also, if your crew is able to get all of your equipment pre-set on Tuesday evening, that will be a huge help. Will relieve us of 
the need for a morning Secret Service K-9 crew on Wednesday, and should expedite everything. Just let me know on that 
front, and if you can get names/vitals by Monday morning we should be good. 

Much appreciated! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:37 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Ungereutreasurv.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Will update now. My apologies on that. 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.fav [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.govl 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:36 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Philip, 

I just saw a promo that called the Secretary "Steve". He prefers "Steven" if you're able to update. 

Thank you! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip < Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM  > 
Date: February 23, 2017 at 3:30:41 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth < $_eth._Ungergtreasury.gov > 
Cc: Katherine.A.Henning0who.eop.gov  < Katherine.A.Henning(who.eop.gov  >, Chung, Jason < 
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la sonChunggtreasury.go_v >, McGahn, Shannon < %lamp n. Mc_G_ahn.@.treasury.gov >, Nunes, Michele < 
Michele.NunesPFOXNEWS.COM  >, Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov  < Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov  > 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Great thank you! get that info for you as soon as I can on crew and people coming with Neil. 

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

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov (mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.govj 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: jason.ChungPtreasury.gov• Boris.Epshteyn0who.eop.gov• Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov• 
Xatherine.A.HenningRwho.eop,gov 
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
Seth.Unger@Treasur y,gQv 
202-622-9284 work 
(b) 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip (rnailto:Philio.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:41 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury,gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason slason,ChungPtreasury.gov>; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov; McGahn, Shannon 
<aanrDri.McGahnPtreasury.gov>; Katherine.A.Hennin 
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

From: Seth.Unger@treasury,gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: lason.ChungPtreasury.gov; Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov Shannon.McGahn@treasury.gov; 
Katherine.A.Hennineowho.eop.gov 
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
Sctli.Unger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b (6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:51 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasuryzov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov>
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

From: Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:20 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: Ja_s_on.ChungPtreasury.gov 
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

UST_000001 55 

#2924.39



Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.' Inger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b1 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS,COM]
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
II • • I 

ID. 6 

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
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Re: Question -- cameras vernight 

From: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 16:09:48 -0500 

Working on trying to find a few items 

Brody Garner 
brody.garner@treasury.gov 
202.622.2627 

From: Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:07:58 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Question -- cameras vernight 

No rush . Just wanted to ask for later 

On Feb 28, 2017, at 4:06 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasury gov" <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey Michele, 

All things are possible. I'm cc'ing Brody who may be able to actually make it happen. 

I'm finishing up a couple things then will stop back down. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Nunes, Michele (mailto_:Michele.NunesOFOXNEWS.COM)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:01 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Subject: Re: Question -- cameras vernight 

We picked our positions and going to work on lighting it now, its 4pm. 

We have the flags in. 

The guys are asking later if there are any other tabletop items we can possibly bring it for a couple of areas they want to 
tweek. 

Also is it possible yo get a few other chairs for tomorrow along the window (not for on camera) 

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

To: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov>, "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 18:57:41 -0500 

Yes. That's the North entrance and will be open at 7 am. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COrvI> 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 6:31:03 PM EST 
To: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Question cameras vernight 

Is this the right entrance for tomorrow? 

Has a Gated entrance directly across from a tan building that says PNC bank and Bank of America . 

If it is, Is this gate open in the morning? 

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

UST_00000158 

#2924.42



RE: Question -- cameras overnight 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com>, "Gamer, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 21:03:05 -0500 

Yes. Or Old Ebbitt. 

From: Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: February 28, 2017 at 7:56:56 PM EST 
To: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov>, Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question -- cameras overnight 

Last question — for a car's gps — it's the main entrance? So 1500 pennsylvania avenue? 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:58 PM 
To: Brody.Garner@treasury.gov; Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM> 
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
To: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner( treasury.gov>
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov>
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
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Re: Problem - can you help? 

From: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:37:08 -0500 

Yes. Can you please send me his full name, date of birth and social. Also is he US citizen? 

Brody Garner 
brody.garner@treasury.gov 
202.622.2627 

From: Nunes, Michele <Michele.N unes@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: March 1, 2017 at 7:33:32 AM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.goy> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Problem - can you help? 

One of our cameraman's DOB was submitted with the wrong year. He Just got up to booth and there is a disco with his license. 

The assistant must have submitted it wrong. 

Can you help? 
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

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com>, "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:40:39 -0500 

Yes. I will submit his info as soon as you can email me the info. Thanks. 

Brody Gamer 
brody.garner@treasury.gov 
202.622.2627 

From: Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: March 1, 2017 at 7:37:17 AM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth. U nger@t reasury.goy> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Problem - can you help? 

Guard say to contact you asap - and that he can't call inside 

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

From: "Unger, Seth" <"fo=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com>, "Gamer, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:41:45 -0500 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Date: March 1, 2017 at 7:40:39 AM EST 
To: Nunes, Michele <Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM>, Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Problem - can you help? 

Yes. I will submit his info as soon as you can email me the info. Thanks. 

Brody Garner 
•. •• .- • 

(b)(6) 
reasury.gov 

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
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RE: Problem - can you help? 

From: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 
To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com>, "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:46:48 -0500 

Okay — he has been submitted. 1 will let you know once he is processed through USSS. Do the rest of you want to come in and he can 
join later? 

Brody Garner 
Special Events and Conference Coordinator 
Office of Conference, Event and Meeting Services 
Department of the Treasury 
p: (202) 622-2627 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto:Michele.Nunes@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:45 AM 
To: Unger, Seth 
Cc: Gamer, Brody 
Subject: Re: Problem - can you help? 

AEOX
WS 

This is a secure message. 

Click here by 2017-03-15 08:44 EDT to read your message. 
After that, open the attachment. 

More Info 

1)kelairner mull and is content Mt! entilidentkil and intendal solely thr fir use nide 
addressee. Please ;wilily the sender if hate ri.retvecl thK enuil tnamr or stiff ly delete t. 

SCCUIPC(I by Proo@mt Encryption. Copyriet 13 2009-2016 Prixilpoint, Inc. All risks reserwd. 
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RE: Problem - can you help? 

From: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

To: "Nunes, Michele" <michele.nunes@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:49:14 -0500 

Yes. I will email you as soon as USSS approves. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:49 AM 
To: Gamer, Brody 
Cc: Unger, Seth 
Subject: Re: Problem - can you help? 

Ok let's do it - he will wait out here. Can you let me know as soon as he can go in? 

On Mar 1, 2017, at 7:46 AM, "Brody.Garner@treasury.gov" <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Okay— he has been submitted. I will let you know once he is processed through USSS. Do the rest of you want to come in and he 
can join later? 

Brody Garner 
Special Events and Conference Coordinator 
Office of Conference, Event and Meeting Services 
Department of the Treasury 
p: (202) 622-2627 

From: Nunes, Michele [mailto:Michele.Nunes(aFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:45 AM 
To: Unger, Seth 
Cc: Gamer, Brody 
Subject: Re: Problem - can you help? 

<image001.png> <image002.git5' 

This is a secure message. 

Click here  by 2017-03-15 08:44 EDT to read your message. 
After that, open the attachment. 

j'‘,1ore Info 

Disclaimer !IN.: mail and its content an contilennal and trdetYled sok!ly trir the nftie 
addrizsee. Please nntilS, the sender if >nu haw received this omit m ermr nr simply delete it. 

Securr.xl by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyrigli 4; 2009-2016 ProotPoint, lie. All riLigs reserved. 

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
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 07:54:30 -0500 

He should now be cleared in. Have him check with the guard again. 

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

On Mar 1, 2017, at 7:46 AM, "Brody.Ciamer@treasury.gov" <Brody.Gamer@treaswygov> wrote: 

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

<image00 1 .png> <image002.git5' 

This is a secure message. 

Click here  by 2017-03-15 08:44 EDT to read your message. 
After that, open the attachment. 

j‘,1ore Info 

Disclaimer !IN.: mail and its content an contilennal and trdetYled sok!ly trir u.e nfth, 
addrizsee. Please nntilS, the sender if >nu hase received this omit m ermr nr simply delete it. 

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

UST_00000167 

#2924.51



RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Bodinet, Philip" <philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 16:15:30 -0500 

Per our conversation Philip, here's a live headline with "Steve": 

http://wwwfoxbusiness.com/politics/2017/03/01/steve-mnuchin-obamacare-taxes-top-oriorities-stocks-surge,print,html 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:37 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UnrzerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Will update now. My apologies on that. 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.govj 
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

From: Bodinet, Philip <Philip bp_dinetPFOXNEWS COM> 
Date: February 23, 2017 at 3:30:41 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gbv>
Cc: Katherine.A.Henningawho.eop.gov <Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eop.gov>, Chung, Jason 
<Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov>, McGahn, Shannon <Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov>, Nunes, Michele 
<JVlichele.NunesPFOXNEWS.COM>, Boris.Epshteynftwho,eop.gov <Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov> 
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

• -.1 

(b)(6) 
4 

From: 5_eth.Unger_Ptreasuly.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasurv.gayl
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: iason.ChungPtreasury.gov; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop,gov• Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov• 
Katherine.A.HenniuPwho.eoo.gov 
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
Seth.Linger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip (rnailto:Philip.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COMJ
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:41 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger(a)treasury.gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chungl@treasuryzov>; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov• McGahn, Shannon 
<Shannon McGahrq@treasury.gov>; Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eop.gov 
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
Fox News Channel - New York 
off -:212-.. -241 
(b)(6) 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.govimailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: lason.ChungPtreasury.gov; Boris.Epshteynr@who.eop.gov• Shannon,McGahnPtreasury.gov; 
Katherirte.A.lienaing@who-eop.gav 
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
Sethi ingeaTteasury. >ov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinettaFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:51 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <lason,ChungPtreasury.gov>
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

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Ungert@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:20 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov 
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
Seth.Unger@?Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 

From: Bodinet, Philip fmailto:Philio.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM1 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: PRESS <_Piess@treasuryzo_v> 
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

Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 16:22:07 -0500 

We appreciate it! 

Here's one more: http://finance,yahoo.com/news/trump-makes-healthcare-priority-insurance-171600325,html 

I'm sure it will be an ongoing struggle. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip Imailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 4:21 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Sorry again about that again. We're getting this headline changed ASAP and I reiterated to the head of programming to make 
all references as STEVEN. 

Thanks again for everything and look forward to working with you! 

Best, 

Philip 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Mar 1, 2017, at 4:15 PM, "Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov" <Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov> wrote: 

Per our conversation Philip, here's a live headline with "Steve": 

https://hyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do?origin=http://www.foxbusiness.com/politics/2017/03/01/steve-
mnuchin-obamacare-taxes-top-oriorities-stocks-surge.orint.html 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philio.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 1:37 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Will update now. My apologies on that. 

From: Se nt Aingel@tre_a_slicy.gg_y Imailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gpv)
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

From: Bodinet, Philip <Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM>
Date: February 23, 2017 at 3:30:41 PM EST 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Cc: Katherine.A.Henningl@who.eop.gov <Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eopzov>, Chung, Jason 
<Jaspn.Chung@_tre_a_suiy.gov>, McGahn, Shannon <St-tannori.McGabrigtreas_ury,gov>, Nunes, Michele 
<Michele.NunesOFOXNEWS.COM>, Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov <Boris.EpshteynOwho.eop.gov> 
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

From: SesjillngerPtreas_vry.gov [rnailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc:)ason.Chung(Mtreasury.gov; Boris.Epshteynt@who.eop.gov; Shannon.McGahrqatreasury.gov•
Katterin.e.A.lienningawlmeo/gu 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Philip, 

Feel free to start promoting, but can't call it an exclusive at this point. We're not sure if the Secretary will talk with 
anyone else on Wednesday. 

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
5eth.Unger@Treasury.gov 
)111 )1 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:41 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury,gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov>; Boris.Epshteyn@who.eop.gov; McGahn, Shannon 
<511a n nan_McGahnPtreasury  goy>: Katherine A.Henningl&who eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

This is perfect on timing on our end! Topics sounds great. If other pressing topics arise I'll be sure to make sure you are 
aware well in advance. 

Two questions, Can we call this an EXCLUSIVE? Also, Can we start promoting the interview tomorrow on both of Neil's 
shows? 

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

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth,UngerPtreasurygov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov; Boris.EpshteynPwho.eop.gov; Shannon.McGahnPtreasury.gov; 
Katherine.A.HenningPwho.eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hey Philip, 

We just were able to clear time on the Secretary's schedule for 9:30 AM on Wednesday, March 1, to tape the interview 
with Neil. That should hopefully give you time to cut and feed back to NY for both FBN and FNC shows. Please email back 
for final confirmation. 

General high-level topics he has been talking about this week have been: priorities in office, tax reform, regulatory reform, 
housing finance, and international discussions with counterparts. Obviously, he'd also be responding to the Tuesday 
night speech, and general monetary policy. Let us know if you have other pressing subjects. 

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
Sili.t rivcrWfrcasury.gov 
21)2-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philio.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:51 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <,lason.ChungPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin 

Hi Seth, 
I hope all is well. Just wanted to follow up with you to see if we might be able to set something up for next week when 

Neil is in Washington. 

In addition to being able to come to the Secretary and pre-tape an interview...we are live on Fox Business Network 
between Noon-2pm ET and on Fox News Channel between 4-5pm ET. Regardless of network the interview would air on 
both networks. 

Best, 

Philip Bodinet 
Producer 
"Your World with Neil Cavuto" 
Fox News Channel — New York 
Office: 212-601-2415 
(b)(6) 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov Imailto:Seth.UngerAtreasurv.govi 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:20 PM 
To: Bodinet, Philip 
Cc: lalon,ch_un_gPtreasury.gov
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
U.S. Department of theTreasury 
St th.1 nes•r@Treasury.gov 
?0/-6??-92S4 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Bodinet, Philip Emailto:Philio.bodinetPFOXNEWS.COMI 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: PRESS <Press0treasury.gov>
Subject: NEIL CAVUTO - FOX NEWS CHANNEL 

Good morning, 
My name is Philip with Neil Cavuto at Fox News Channel. Neil is very interested in speaking with Secretary Mnuchin 

regarding tax policy/reform, regulations and monetary policy. Neil is the number one business show on TV with millions of 
viewers every day. 
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

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for 
the named addressee. If you arc not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you 
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content 
of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must 
not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its 
attachments are without defect. 
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MWM Notes 

From: tony.sayegh@treasury.gov 

To: david.goodman@foxbusiness.com 

Bcc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Sun, 19 Mar 2017 11:20:10 -0400 

Thanks again David. I look forward to being on the show tomorrow. At 8 am. NO CAR btw. Here are a few of the items we discussed. 

My official title is assistant secretary of the treasury for public affairs. You can refer to me also as spokes person for Treasury secretary Steven T 
Mnuchin. 

Also as we discussed, let's just please be mindful that I am speaking in in official capacity, not in my past role as a Fox News contributor and 
political analyst. To that end I would appreciate that the questions from the panel focus on either the first foreign visit, or items in Treasury's 
portfolio. As much as I would ordinarily in the past be happy to talk about "the political news of the day " that is not something I planned to do 
tomorrow. 

We would like to give Maria and the panel an opportunity to discuss the secretary's first foreign visit which included stops in London, Berlin, and 
the G 20 finance ministerial in Baden Baden, Germany. 

I can offer colorful highlights and behind the scenes background of the trip. Clearly secretary Mnuchin garnered a tremendous amount of attention 
and interest among his foreign counterparts. He had 18 bilateral meetings and pull the sides on this trip, as well as sitting in on the sessions of the 
G 20 finance ministerial conference. 

Of note were his meetings in London with the prime minister and the chancellor of the exchequer and Governor of the Bank of England. Also 
important watches meeting in Berlin with the finance minister, Who also presided over the finance ministerial in Baden Baden as representative 
of the host country Germany. 

Very constructive Conversations were had and productive relationships fostered. Secretary Mnuchin emphasized the importance of sustained 
economic growth in the United States and globally. 

The secretary thought the trip was incredibly productive and left Baden Baden feeling confident that by working in partnership with his 
counterparts they achieved consensus on steps to promote global growth and financial stability. 

Sent from my iPhone 

UST_000001 76 

#2924.60



Tony Sayegh 

From: tony.sayegh@treasury.gov 

To: lynne.jordalmartin@foxnews.com 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 11:32:08 -0400 

Hi Lynne!! So much going in and we need to definitely catch up soon. As you may have heard by now, I've joined the administration as a 
spokesperson in the Department of treasury. I had an interview this morning with Maria Bartiromo which went great, that 
FOXNews/Business.com wrote about below. 

I hate to bother you with this, but the headline appears a bit incoherent and inconsistent with what I actually said. 

My exact quotes (which the headline takes parts from 2 which is fine are: 

"Humongous step in building that type of personal relationship and goodwill." 

"building blocks for future progress" 

Please let me know if you can help and would be great to connect next time I am back at fox. 

httos://hyoerlink.services.treasurv.gov/agencv.do? 
origin=https://www.google.com/amp/www.foxbusiness.com/politics/2017/03/20/mnuthin-takes-humongous-step-forward-in-buildingz 
blocks-trade-at-g20-savegh.amp. htmL 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Re: Tony Sayegh 

From: "Martin, Lynne Jordal" <lynne.jordalmartin@foxnews.com> 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 11:36:09 -0400 

Tony, 
Congratulations!! Great news!!!You should reach out to Suzanne.Ohalloranefoxbusiness.com. She is the managing editor of Fox 
Business and her team wrote the piece. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 20, 2017, at 8:32 AM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Lynne!! So much going in and we need to definitely catch up soon. As you may have heard by now, I've joined the administration as 
a spokesperson in the Department of treasury. I had an interview this morning with Maria Bartiromo which went great, that 
FOXNews/Builnecis m wrote about below. 

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

Pttps://hyperlink.services.treasury.gov/a_gency.do? 
origin=httos://www.google.com/amo/www.foxbusiness.com/oolitics/2017/03/20/mnuchin-takes-humongous-steo-forward-in-
building-blocks-trade-at-g20-sayegh.amp.html 

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
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Fwd: Tony Sayegh 

From: tony.sayegh@treasury.gov 

To: suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 11:53:17 -0400 

Hi Suzanne. Lunes Martin suggested I contact you . I had an interview this morning with Maria Bartiromo that 
FOX/Business.com wrote about below. 

I hate to bother you with this, but the headline appears inconsistent with what I actually said. 

My exact quotes (which the headline takes parts from 2 which is fine are: 

"Humongous step in building that type of personal relationship and goodwill." 

"building blocks for future progress" 

Please let me know if you can help correct this. 

Thank you. 

https://hvoerlink.services.treasury.goviagencv.do? 
origin=httos://www.google.com/amo/www.foxbusiness.com/oolitics/2017/03/20/mnuchin-takes-humongous-steo-forward-in-
building-blocks-trade-at-g20-sayegh.amp.html

Sent from my iPhone 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you 
are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this 
message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by 
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not 
be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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Title Correction 

From: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.goy> 

To: julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:05:31 -0400 

Julia, 

I was hoping to get a couple words inserted to the title of your article. If you could add "for Future Progress" in the title, I 
would appreciate it. I feel it would accurately reflect what Tony said in his quote. Please see below. 

"Mnuchin Takes 'Humongous Step Forward' in Building Blocks for Future Progress of Trade at G20: Sayegh" 

Thanks for your attention to this. 

Regards, 

Jason 

Jason Chung 
US Department of the Treasury 
Jason.chungPtreasury.goy 
202-372-7895 
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Title Correction 

From: "Chung, Jason" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Bcc: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

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
Jason.chungPtreasury.gov 
202-372-7895 
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Re: Title Correction 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.goy> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:08:57 -0400 

Her editor is in this too. 

From: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 12:05:33 PM EDT 
To: 'julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com' <julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Title Correction 

Julia, 

I was hoping to get a couple words inserted to the title of your_artide. If you could add "for Future Progress" in the title, I 
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
Jason.chung@treasury.gov 
202-372-7895 
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RE: Title Correction 

From: "Limitone, Julia" <julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com> 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:14:57 -0400 

No problem-- will add 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:09 PM 
To: Limitone, Julia; Jason.Chung@treasury.gov 
Cc: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov 
Subject: Re: Title Correction 

Her editor is in this too. 

From: Chung, Jason <Jas_o_D—Ch.u_ngPtreasury.gov> 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 12:05:33 PM EDT 
To: 'julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com' <julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com>
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
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
Jason.chung@treasurv.gov 
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

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:15:05 -0400 

Thank you. Trade does not appear in the proper context. Not sure how she came up with this. 

From: O'Halloran, Suzanne <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 12:07:25 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Tony Sayegh 

Yes on this 

Sent from my Phone 

On Mar 20, 2017, at 11:54 AM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Suzanne. Lunes Martin suggested I contact you . I had an interview this morning with Maria Bartiromo that 
FOX/flusiness.com wrote about below. 

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

httos://hyoerlink.services.treasury.gov/aRency.do? 
origin.https://www.google.com/amp/www.foxbusiness.com/oolitics/2017/03/20/mnuchin-takes-humongous-steo-forward-in-
building-blocks-trade-at-g20-sayegh.a mix html 

Sent from my iPhone 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If 
you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or 
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify 
the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox 
Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments 
are without defect. 
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RE: Title Correction 

From: 7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja" 

To: "Limitone, Julia" <julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:34:43 -0400 

From: Limitone, Julia [mailto:Julia.Limitone@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>; O'Halloran, Suzanne <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness.com> 
Subject: RE: Title Correction 

No problem-- will add 

From: Tony_Sayegli@tmassary,goil mailto:Tony.SayeghOtreasury,gov ] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:09 PM 
To: Limitone, Julia; lasoa.Chunggleasuly.g01 
Cc: Sekh.Ungergtreasury,g0Y_ 
Subject: Re: Title Correction 

Her editor is in this too. 

From: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov  > 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 12:05:33 PM EDT 
To: 'julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com' < julia.limitoneafoxbusiness.com  > 
Cc: Unger, Seth < Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov > 
Subject: Title Correction 

Julia, 

I was hoping to get a couple words inserted to the title of your ,a_rticle  . If you could add "for Future Progress" in the title, I 
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

chungPtLeasu ry.z.e_v 
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
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply c-mail. Any content of this message and its 
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been 
sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments arc without defect. 
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RE: Title Correction 

From: "Chung, Jason" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: "Limitone, Julia" <julia.limitone@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 13:17:58 -0400 

Thank you so much. I appreciate it. 

From: Limitone, Julia [mailto:Julialimitone@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Title Correction 

Jason, 
I just did exactly what you asked me to do, I'm going to remove that now as well. I will notify our social media team that the 
headline has been updated and ask them to retweet. 

From: JASOA_Cliung@treasury.goy [mailto:Jason.Chung_Catreasury.goy] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:53 PM 
To: Limitone, Julia 
Subject: RE: Title ConeLtion 

Julia, 

Can you also remove "in building blocks" as well. Sorry, I should have highlighted that for you earlier. See below. 

Also, can you send out an amended tweet from the @FoxBusiness account? 

Appreciate your attention to this. 

Thanks, Jason 

Mnuchin Takes 'Humongous Step Forward' in-Building-Bleeks for Future Progress at G20: Sayegh 

From: Limitone, Julia [mailtolultalimitone@foxbusiness.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:38 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChunePtreasurv.gov>
Subject: RE: Title Correction 

ok 

From: lason.Chun•fttreasurv.00v [mailto:Jason,ChungCatreasurv.uov] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:35 PM 
To: Limitone, Julia 
Subject: RE: Title Correction 

If you could take out the reference on trade as well, since his trip was broader than the one issue. Thanks. Appreciate it. 

From: Limitone, Julia Imailto:JulialimitonePfoxbusiness,com]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury gov>; O'Halloran, Suzanne <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness corn> 
Subject: RE: Title Correction 

No problem-- will add 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto;Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:09 PM 
To: Limitone, Julia; lason.ChurigatLeaauty.gov
Cc: Seth.UngerCatreasury.gov 
Subject: Re: Title Correction 

Her editor is in this too. 

From: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chungfttreasuryzov>
Date: March 20, 2017 at 12:05:33 PM EDT 
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To: lulia.limitone@foxbusiness.comi <iulia.limitonePfoxbusiness.conn>
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
Jason,chungPtreasury,goy 
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
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Re: FIXED! Tony Sayegh 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Martin, Lynne Jordal" <lynne.jordalmartin@foxnews.com> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 14:09:22 -0400 

Awesome!! Thx so much Lynne. All the best and really hope to see you soon. 

From: Martin, Lynne Jordal <Lynne.JordalMartin@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 1:48:37 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: FIXED! Tony Sayegh 

Tony, 
FYI... 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness.corn>
Date: March 20, 2017 at 10:10:56 AM PDT 
To: "Martin, Lynne Jordal" <Lynne.JordalMartin@FOXNEWS,COM>
Subject: RE: Tony Sayegh 

Thx — corrected this. 

From: Martin, Lynne Jordal 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Tony.Sayeghl@treasury.gov 
Cc: O'Halloran, Suzanne <5uzanne.OHalloranPfoxbusiness.com>
Subject: Re: Tony Sayegh 

Tony, 
Congratulations!! Great news!!!You should reach out to Swanne.Ohalloran@foxbusiness.com. She is the managing editor 
of Fox Business and her team wrote the piece. 

Sent from my iPhonc 

On Mar 20, 2017, at 8:32 AM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Torty.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Lynne!! So much going in and we need to definitely catch up soon. As you may have heard by now, I've 
joined the administration as a spokesperson in the Department of treasury. I had an interview this 
morning with Maria Bartiromo which went great, that FOXNews/Business.com wrote about below. 

I hate to bother you with this, but the headline appears a bit incoherent and inconsistent with what I actually 
said. 

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

https:Phyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do? 
origin=https://www.google.com/amp/www.foxbusiness.com/politics/2017/03/20/mnuchin-takes-
humongous-step-forward-in-building-blocks-trade-at-g20-sayegh.amp.html 

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
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Re: Hello from FOXBusiness.com 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com>, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 16:27:31 -0400 

Hi Suzanne. Thx for helping us correct the error. 

Would be very happy to do a call to discuss. 

From: O'Halloran, Suzanne <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: March 20, 2017 at 3:23:54 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>, Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Hello from FOXBusiness.com 

Hi Tony/Jason, 

Apologies for the headline mix-up today. Tony, congrats on the new role. It would be great to hop on a call at some point I'd 
like to review some of the most important initiatives we should be keeping tabs on going forward. 

Best, 

Suzanne O'Halloran 
Managing Editor 
FOXBusiness.com 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
s message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 

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

To: tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com 

Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 21:19:05 -0400 

Hi Tara, 

Would love to do the show next week. Let's discuss date and topic. In my new role I need to be sure I am only focusing on issues related to 
Treasury. But would love to do. Thanks!! 

Tony 
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RE: Tony Sayegh 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 
To: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 
Cc: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov> 
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 11:37:22 -0400 

Thanks Tara! Can u send me a formal request just so I can't get it approved here and at the same time I will connect you with my assistant carmen 
for scheduling purposes. 

Do we shoot it at treasury building? I know we have the capability. Or the stand up area outside WH ?? . 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Date: March 24, 2017 at 11:26:20 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Tony Sayegh 

Hey Tony — just checking in to see what day would work best for you next week? 

For topics, we were thinking where we stand with the Trump administration agenda - if AHCA passes, then where we are on 
tax reform, trade, etc. and the impact of the bill on the economy. 

Obviously, these topics could shift depending on the news of day.. but we'd keep them tailored to economic issues. 

Let me know when you can. Thanks! 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 10:21 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Subject: Re: Tony Sayegh 

Awesome. Let me check my schedule and let you know. 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: March 22, 2017 at 9:36:41 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Tony Sayegh 

Sounds great! Let me talk to the team so I can at least get a sense of topics for you. 

Is there a day next week that would work best for you? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 22, 2017, at 9:19 PM, "Tony.Sayegh0).treasury.gov" <Tony.SayegKareasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Tara, 

Would love to do the show next week. Let's discuss date and topic. In my new role I need to be sure I am only 
focusing on issues related to Treasury. But would love to do. Thanks!! 

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
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not he taken to have been 
sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov> 
To: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 12:50:19 -0400 

I'll HOLD on Tony's calendar and I'm checking with our media folks about the camera. 

Thank you. 
Carmen 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:33 PM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen; Sayegh, Tony 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

No worries! 

Next Thursday 3/30 would be great! If we're using the Treasury Dept camera, can you please send me the routing number? 

I'll touch base with you both on Thursday morning with a better sense of topics & the hit time. Thank you! 

From: Carmen.Alvaradoetreasury,gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvaradoetreasury.gov]
Sent Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegtatreasury_gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

Sorry, Tony and Tara -- was having computer problems! 

Tara, how's next Thursday'? 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
202.622.2910 / 7483 
Carmen.alvaradoOtreasury.gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [maitto:Tara,Ayres©FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: FOX Business Request - 4pm El- hour - NEXT WEEK 

Hi Tony, 

Are you available to join "After the Bell" in the 4pm ET hour one day next week? 

We'll be discussing where we stand with the Trump administration agenda — if the health-care bill passes, then where we are 
on tax reform, trade, etc. and the impact of the bill on the economy. These topics could shift depending on the news of day, 
but we'll keep them tailored to economic issues. 

You would be one-on-one with either Melissa Francis or David Asman. 

Please let me know what day would work best. 

Thank you! 
Tara 

Tara Ayres 
Booking Producer 
"After the Bell" 
212-.11-2472 dir t 
(b)(6) 
tara.a res • ox• usiness.com 

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
Cc: "Gamer, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 13:47:24 -0400 

Hi Tara, 

I've added Brody Garner from our Office of Special Events who can coordinate on the Treasury Dept Camera info. 

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

From: Carmen.Alvaradogitreasury,gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoCatreasury,gov]
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Torty,Saveghatreasury,gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

Sorry, Tony and Tara -- was having computer problems! 

Tara, how's next Thursday? 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
202.622.2910 / 7483 
Carmen .a Iva rado(atrea su ry.gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresC@FOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

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
212-601-2472 direct 
b) 6 
ara.avres • ox. siness.com 

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

UST_00000196 

#2924.80



Town hall -FBN 

From: maria bartiromo <mariabarti@icloud.com> 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, Gary Schreier <gary.schreier@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Sun, 26 Mar 2017 08:38:36 -0400 

Hello all 
I am connecting you to further discuss the opportunity for a town hall event on FBN. We could do POTUS and treasury secy Mnuchin 
together or just secy mnuchin. Since the priority has turned to tax reform, we thought we might want to start planning for a great 
event on air with an audience whenever the schedule will allow. 
Thank you. 
Best, 
M 
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Re: Town hall -FBN 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: maria bartiromo < b 6 "Schreier, Gary" <gary.schreier@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Sun, 26 Mar 2017 09:23:22 -0400 

Thanks for connecting us Maria! Gary, we agree. We are discussing it internally and think it would be a great way to include the public into the 
important discussion on tax reform. 

I will try and connect with you in the next couple days to detail where we are on this. 

From: Schreier, Gary <Gary.Schreier@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Date: March 26, 2017 at 8:42:24 AM EDT 
To: maria bartiromo 
Cc: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Town hall -FBN 

Hey Tony. Hope it's a good weekend. You can reach me on this email or at 201-981-3887 anytime to discuss. This can be a great 
event under many platforms. 

Best, 

Gary 

On Mar 26, 2017, at 8:38 AM, maria bartiromo <mariabarti@icloud.com> wrote: 

Hello all 
I am connecting you to further discuss the opportunity for a town hall event on FBN. We could do POTUS and treasury secy 
Mnuchin together or just secy mnuchln. Since the priority has turned to tax reform, we thought we might want to start planning 
for a great event on air with an audience whenever the schedule will allow. 
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

Cc: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 11:03:21 -0400 

Hey Tara, 

I just left you a voicemail. I wanted to reach out to discuss logistics for the Thursday interview with "After the Bell" in the 4 PM 
hour. 

Logistics: 
• FOX has a fiber connection into Treasury. 
• FOX would need to provide a cameraman, lights and camera for the live shot. 
• We would have a tech on hand to assist with the fiber / feed. 

Tony has also discussed doing an interview with Lou Dobbs in the 7 PM hour on Thursday. We would propose that you have 
the same camera and cameraman do both hits. 

In order to get set for the Thursday at 4 PM hit, we would need to get vitals for your Cameraman today: Full Legal Name, DOB, 
SSN, Current City of Residence, U.S. Citizen (Y/N). Have Cameraman arrive at 1 PM on Thursday, with gear, at the Hamilton 
Place entrance. He would be swept and led into Treasury (likely interview would take place in the Cash Room). That will give 
time to set camera, test live shot, etc. for 4 PM. After live shot in 4-5 PM hour, remain in place for live shot in 7 PM hour. 

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions or to confirm logistics. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sct11.1'ngeraarcasury.gov 
,1))-6,, -9184 
(b)(6) 

From: Carmeri,Alvarado@treastirMov [mailtgLcarmenAhareogteasury.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegh()treasury.gov 
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
Carmen.alvaradofttreasury.gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresOFOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: FOX Business Request - 4pm Er hour - NEXT WEEK 

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

2-60 
(b)(6) 
tara.avresPfoxbusiness.com 

This message and its attachments may contain le y: Ily privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 
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
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RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THURSDAY 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov>, "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 13:50:48 -0400 

Seth, please advise. Thx. 

From: Alvarado, Carmen 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: 'Ayres, Tara' <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM>; Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THURSDAY 
Importance: High 

Adding Seth who is coordinating logistics 

Thank you, 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
202.622.2910 / 7483 
Carmen.alvaradoPtreasury.gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresCaFOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:42 AM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen; Sayegh, Tony 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THURSDAY 

Hi Tony and Carmen — we're looking forward to our interview this week! Would it be okay if we did Thursday's interview from 
our White House North Lawn camera? 

From: Carmen.AlvaradoCatreasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvarado(atreasury.gov] 
Sent Friday, March 24, 2017 12:50 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegh(atreasury.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm Er hour - NEXT WEEK 

HOLD on Tony's calendar and I'm checking with our media folks about the camera. 

Thank you. 
Carmen 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresOFOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent Friday, March 24, 2017 12:33 PM 
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

From: Carmen.Alvarado4treasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvarado(atreasury,gov] 
Sent Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegh(atreasury.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

Sorry, Tony and Mara was having computer problems! 

Tara, how's next Thursday? 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
202.622.2910 / 7483 
Carmen.alvaradoPtreasury.gov
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From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.Avres(aFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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

Thank youl 
Tara 

Tara Ayres 
Booking Producer 
"After the Bell" 
212-601-2472 direct 

(b)(6) 
citiorioneamtwimir4 • at 

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
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RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 09:47:25 -0400 

Sounds good. Thank you! 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Date: March 29, 2017 at 9:19:51 AM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour THIS WEEK 

Will do! I'm heading into a meeting now; I will give you a call around 11am ET if that works for you? Thanks, Seth! 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:09 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hey Tara, 

I just left you a voicemail. 

Please give me a call at your earliest convenience to discuss logistics: 202-531-6166. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.Unger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara (m_ailto:TaradAys_e_sPFOXBUSIFIESS.COM1
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:12 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody,GarnerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth — 

Thank you for reaching out! I'm so sorry that I missed your call. I would have to check with DC to see if they can accommodate 
this request. If not, could Tony potentially join us from our camera at the White House North Lawn? 

Thanks, 
Tara 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth,Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tam 
Cc: Brody.Gamer("&treasury.gov 
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
212 61-7-9284 work 

(b)(6) 

From: Carmen.Alvarado(&treasury,gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvarado(atreasury.gov] 
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
Carmen.alvaradoPtreasurv.gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresOFOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:44 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: FOX Business Request - 4pm El" hour - NEXT WEEK 

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
212-601-2472 (direct) 

(b)(6) 
.com

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
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Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: queenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com 

Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 13:31:34 -0400 

Hey Queenette, 

Will you please give me a call when you get a minute to discuss logistics for tomorrow evenings interview with Tony Sayegh 
from Treasury? 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth. I Inger@Tregcnry,gov 

(b)(6) 
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RE: Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Karikari, Queenette" <queenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 14:13:52 -0400 

Yes. We just heard back from one of your colleagues that it didn't sound like there would be a camera available on Thursday to do the interview 
here from Treasury. I just heard from Tony that in the absence of the ability to go live from here, his preference would be to do interviews from 
White House N Lawn. In that case it should be relatively straight forward on logistics. Feel free to call my cell below -- I do have a meeting from 
2:45 - 4. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: March 29, 2017 at 1:33:02 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

Will do, can I call in about half an hour>? 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:32 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Subject: Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

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
Seth.Ungcr(ITreasury.gov 

(b)(6) 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee Indicated In this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
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
Cc: "Karcher, John" <john.karcher@foxbusiness.com>, "Garner, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 16:43:26 -0400 

Yes. Thanks. 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Date: March 29, 2017 at 4:41:54 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov>, Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Are you working on WH clearance for him? 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Great - we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.LInger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

It will be from N Lawn at WH. What is exact time of hit? 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: March 29, 2017 at 3:17:02 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner( treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth - 

I'm just checking to see you got this and to see if Tony will be joining us from the WH North Lawn or from the Bureau 
tomorrow. DC is telling me they'd need an answer by 5pm ET today. 

Can you please let me know ASAP? Apologies for pushing. 

Thank you! 
Tara 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:13 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: 'Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov' 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Just confirming you saw this - thanks! 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: 'Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov' 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth - 

Unfortunately, we are definitely unable to send the camera to the Treasury Department tomorrow. However, there are two 
other options. 
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We can do the hit from the White House North Lawn, but there will be no makeup present. Our DC team does believe Tony 
would need White House clearance for this — and I can get you the camera man's information tomorrow morning in case you 
need help locating the camera. 

Alternatively, we could do the hit from our DC Bureau located at 400 North Capitol St. It's about 3 miles away, but we will have 
makeup available there. 

Please let me know which location is preferable. 

Thanks! 
Tara 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:19 AM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody.Garner@treasurY.90Y 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Will do! I'm heading into a meeting now; I will give you a call around Slam ET if that works for you? Thanks, Seth! 

From: aeth.Ungerfttreasury,gov [mailto:Seth.Ungeretreasury.goy] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:09 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: firoslySiamer treasurmov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hey Tara, 

I just left you a voicemail. 

Please give me a call at your earliest convenience to discuss logistics: 

Thanks, 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Set 1),I.Jrwer(i),Treasui .g()% 

99J 9 

(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AvresPFOXBUSINESS.COM1
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

From: Seth.Unger@ireass.mgoy [mailto:Seth.Unger4treasury.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer4treasury goy 
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
U.S. Department of die Treasury 
Serh.tInm@Treasurr.rov 

(pg 
(b)(6) 

From: Carmen.Alvarado(8treasury,gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoAtreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegh treasury.gov 
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
Carmen.alvaradofatreasury,gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.Ayres(aFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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

.1 A 
(b)(6) 
tara ayres • ox.usuness.com 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the 
named addressee. If you arc not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to 
the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently 

UST_00000210 

#2924.94



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

From: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 
To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: "Garner, Brody" <brody.gamer@treasury.gov>, "Karcher, John" <john.karcher@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 17:23:36 -0400 

This will definitely be a one-on-one interview. We will be discussing tax reform and where we stand on Pres Trump's agenda —
relating to economic issues. 

Let me know if you have any other questions! 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury.gov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Tony said that the topic you had discussed is tax reform. He asked me to confirm that topics be Treasury or 
Economic items, not political news of the day. 

Also, just wanted to double confirm that his would be a stand alone interview, not panel. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: March 29, 2017 at 4:51:21 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Ungeratreasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerPtreasury.gov>, Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

And the photographer tomorrow is Greg Khananayev — and his cell phone number i 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody,Gameatreasury.gov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Great — we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.UngerCatreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.GamerOtreasury.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

It will be from N Lawn at WH. What is exact time of hit? 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara,AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: March 29, 2017 at 3:17:02 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury,gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth — 

.(b)(6) 

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
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth - 

Unfortunately, we are definitely unable to send the camera to the Treasury Department tomorrow. However, there are two 
other options. 

We can do the hit from the White House North lawn, but there will be no makeup present. Our DC team does believe Tony 
would need White House clearance for this - and I can get you the camera man's information tomorrow morning in case you 
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

From: Seth.UngeKatreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger(@treasurv.qovi 
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
5erh.Unger4pTreasury.gov 
/09-699-9984 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara [majlta:Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COMJ
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:12 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garneratreasury.gov>
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

From: Seth.Ungeatreasurv.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger treasuty.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brodv,Gamer(@treaSury,aov 
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
Seth.LInw@Trelsury.gpv 

(b)(6) • 

From: CarmenAlvaradoPtreasury.gov [rnailto:Carmen.Alvarado(atreasury.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayegh(atreasury‘gov 
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

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.Ayref FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
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

tara.ayres • ox•usiness.com 

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

To: "Karikari, Queenette" <gueenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 17:36:14 -0400 

Excellent, thanks. And you'll send me contact info of who we should be looking for over there, etc. right? 

From: Karikari, Queenette [mailto:Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:21 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

Hit time will be 7:30p ET. 

From: Seth .Unger@ trea su ry.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:46 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>
Subject: RE: Tony Sayegh Interview Thursday with Lou Dobbs 

Do you have specific hit times yet? 

From: Ka rikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.corn>
Date: March 29, 2017 at 1:33:02 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Ungeretreasury.gpv>
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
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
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

SETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sech.Unger0Treasury.gov 

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

UST_00000216 

#2924.100



RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

From: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 
To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: "Garner, Brody" <brody.gamer@treasury.gov>, "Karcher, John" <john.karcher@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 09:39:25 -0400 

Good morning, Seth. Thanks again for having Tony join us today! We will have his exact hit time & more precise topics within 
the next hour. Please let us know if there are any questions. 

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
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerPtreasury.goy>, Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

And the photographer tomorrow is Greg Khananayev - and his cell phone number is: 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody.Gamerntreasury.gov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm Er hour - THIS WEEK 

Great - we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.Ungerntreasurygov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasurvaoy]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody,Gamer@treasurv,gov 
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
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerPtreasury.gov>
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

Just confirming you saw this — thanks! 

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

From: Seth.Unger treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerCatreasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:09 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury.gpv 
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

eth.Unger@Tre-tsury.gov 
20?- /1- 284 vor 
(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS—CQK 
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

From: Seth.Unger(atreasury.gov (mailto:Seth.Unger(@treasury.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer(@treasury,gov 
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
Scth.[ r11.:,crqii:Trcasury,voy 
/02-612-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Carmen.Alvarado treasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoCatreasury.gov] 
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
Carmen.alvaradoPtreasury gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresaFOXBUSINESSMM]
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

From: "Karcher, John" <john.karcher@foxbusiness.com> 

To: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Gamer, Brody" <brody.garner@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 11:15:28 -0400 

Hello Seth, 
We have these details for Tony's appearance at the White House today. Hit time is 425pm est. The location is closest to the 
west wing. Gregory is the crew member and will have a Fox News umbrella. His phone number is below. Topics are below. 
Does Tony need a car to and from the White House? Let me now if there are any other questions 

Crew contact - Greg Khananayev - and his cell phone number is (b)(6) 

TOPIC 1 - Tax reform - How hard will this be to make happen? What will be the direction of the plan President Trump should 
bring to the table? 

Topic 2 - GDP and trump Bump 

Little Sign of a 'Trump Bump' in the Economic Forecast - 

httwithyaerlink,services.lieaauty.goviagen.oysio2originHtittgailmmnytime_s,conY2017M3/29tbiteines_sLecatornytectanornicfgrowth.7 
first-quarter.html? J=0 

Topic 3 - NAFTA 

Trump Administration Signals It Would Seek Mostly Modest Changes to Nafta — Sayegh —
Trump has called it worst trade deal ever.. so?? 
One change would be in government-procurement section of deal that could open up door for 'Buy American' policies 
https://hyperlink.services.treasury goviagency.do?origin=https://www.wej.comiarticles/trump-administration-signals-it-
would-seek-mostly-modest-changes-to-nafta-1490842268 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Cc: Brody.Garner@treasury.gov; Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Thanks. Any update? 

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara,AyresPFOXBUSINESS,COM>
Date: March 30, 2017 at 9:40:07 AM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerPtreasury.gov>, Karcher, John <John.karcherPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Good morning, Seth. Thanks again for having Tony join us today! We will have his exact hit time & more precise topics within 
the next hour. Please let us know if there are any questions. 

From: Seth.UngerCatreasunigov [mailto:Seth.Unger(atreasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brocly.Gamer@treasury.gov; Karcher, John 
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

From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.AyresOFOXBUSINESS.COM>
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
Cc: Brady-GaraerAtreaSumax Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Great - we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [m....ailtsgSetitilnger@tmaawyzoy] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.GamerAtreasury.gov 
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

From: Seth.Ungerfatreasurv.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
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
Sed).(3 4-,,erqi)Treasury,gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara Unailto;Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COMI
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
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasurmov 
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
5crld ingerl&Treasuryvw 
202-622-9284 work 

(b)(6) 

From: Carmen.Alvarado4treasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoCatreasury,gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.Sayeghatreasury.gov 
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

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyresftFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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
tara.ay es • ox.usiness.com 

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

Cc: "Ayres, Tara" <tara.ayres@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 14:14:03 -0400 

Thank you 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:09 PM 
To: Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

I think we're set. I'm running through logistics, but am pretty sure we're good to go. Will let you know if anything else comes 
up! 

From: Karcher, John [mailtolohn karcher@FOXBUSINESS COM] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Checking in to make sure you didn't need anything else for Tony's appearance today. 

From: Karcher, John 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:15 AM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' <Seth,Unger@treasury..gov>; Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@foxbu.s.in.es.s..com> 
Cc: Brody.Garner@treasurv.eov 
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

Crew contact - Greg Khananayev - and his cell phone number is: (202) 320-2100. 

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

tts:/yperlink.services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=https://www.nytimes.com(2017/03/29/businessieconomy/econornic-growth-
firs_Lq_uarter.html? r=-0 

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
https://hyperlink,services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=https://www.wsj.com/articlesitrump-administration-signals-it-
would-seek-mostly-modest-changes-to-nafta-1490842268 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury‘gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Cc: Brodv.GarnerAtreasury.gov• Karcher, John slohn.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM>
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
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner( treasury.gov>, Karcher, John <John.karcherPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Good morning, Seth. Thanks again for having Tony join us today! We will have his exact hit time & more precise topics within 
the next hour. Please let us know if there are any questions. 

From: Seth.Ungerfttreasurv.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Garner@treasury.gov; Karcher, John 
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

And the photographer tomorrow is Greg Khananayev - and hi (b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasurvaov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Great - we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.Unger@treasurv.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brodv.Gamer(a)treasury.gov 
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
tomorrow. DC is telling me they'd need an answer by Spm ET today. 

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
Sent Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:19 AM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brodv.GamerPtreasurv.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Will do! I'm heading into a meeting now; I will give you a call around 11am ET if that works for you? Thanks, Seth! 

From: Seth.UngerfttreaSury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury,gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:09 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody,GamerAtreasury.gov 
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
Seth.Unger(OTreasury.gov 
202,622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Ayres, Tara frnailto:Tara.AyresOFOXBUSINESS.COMj
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:12 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasuryzov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerOtreasury.gov>
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

From: Setn.Ungerfatreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerAtreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brodv.Gamer treasurygov 
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
Setli.Unger(it)rreasurv.gov 

17) i 7R4 • 

(b)(6) 

From: Carmen,AlvaradoPtreasurv.gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvarad0Ptreasury.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov 
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
Carmen.alvaradoatreasury.wv 

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

UST_00000228 

#2924.112



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
ara.ayres c ox•usiness.corn 

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

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 14:29:13 -0400 

David Asman will be conducting the interview 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:18 PM 
To: Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Cc: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Who will be asking the questions today, both Melissa Francis and David Asman? 

From: Karcher, John [mailtolohn karcher@FOXBUSINESS COM] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:14 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth,Ungeff@treasury,gov>
Cc: Ayres, Tara <Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - TODAY 

Thank you 

From: Seth.Ungerl@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov] 
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

From: Karcher, John [mailto:John.karcherPFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' <Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov>; Ayres, Tara <Tara.AyresPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Brodv.GarnerPtreasury.gov 
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

Crew contact - Greg Khananayev — and his cell phone number is: (202) 320-2100. 

TOPIC 1 - Tax reform — How hard will this be to make happen? What will be the direction of the plan President Trump should 
bring to the table? 

Topic 2 - GDP and trump Bump 

Little Sign of a 'Trump Bump' in the Economic Forecast — 

https://hyperlinKservices.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=https://www.nytimes.com12017/03/29/businessieconomyieconomic-growth-
first-quarter,html? r=0 
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Topic 3 — NAFTA 

Trump Administration Signals It Would Seek Mostly Modest Changes to Nafta — Sayegh —
Trump has called it worst trade deal ever.. so?? 
One change would be in government-procurement section of deal that could open up door for 'Buy American' policies 
https://hyperlink.services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=https://www,wsj.comiarticles/trump-administration-signals-it-
would-seek-mostly-modest-changes-to-nafta-1490842268 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara <Tara.AyresPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Cc: Brody.GarnerPtreasury.gov• Karcher, John <John.karcherPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
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

From: Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger(&treasunt.ciov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.GamerPtreasury.gov; Karcher, John 
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
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Ung_erPtreasury.gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.GarnerPtreasury.gov>, Karcher, John <John.karcher0FOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

And the photographer tomorrow is Greg Khananayev — and his cell phone number is: (202) 320-2100. 

From: Ayres, Tara 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:36 PM 
To: 'Seth.Unger@treasury.gov' 
Cc: Brody.Gamer treasury.gov; Karcher, John 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Great — we will have the exact hit time for you tomorrow morning as well as topics. 

From: Seth.UngerCatreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger(@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody,Gameatreasury.gov 
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
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury,gov>
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brody.Garner@treasurylov>
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
Cc: Brodv.Gamer@treasurv.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Will do! I'm heading into a meeting now; I will give you a call around 11am ET if that works for you? Thanks, Seth! 

From: Seth.UngerPtreasury.goy [mailto:Seth.UngerCatreasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:09 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody.Gamer@treasury,gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hey Tara, 

I just left you a voicemail. 

Please give me a call at your earliest convenience to discuss logistics 

Thanks, 
Seth 

(b)(6) 
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S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
$(.1-11 Uneer6kTreastiry.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Ayres, Tara (rnailto:Tara.AvresPFOXBUSINESS.COM1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:12 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <$_et_b_Unge_rgtLeawlygo_v_> 
Cc: Garner, Brody <Brodv.Garnertattreasurv.gov>
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - THIS WEEK 

Hi Seth — 

Thank you for reaching outl I'm so sorry that I missed your call. I would have to check with DC to see if they can accommodate 
this request. If not, could Tony potentially join us from our camera at the White House North Lawn? 

Thanks, 
Tara 

From: Seth.Ungeffotreasurygov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Ayres, Tara 
Cc: Brody,Gamer(@treasury.gov 
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
Seth I 'twraill reasury gov 
'02-6/2-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Carmen.Alvaradoattreasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoCatreasury,gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Ayres, Tara; Tonv.Sayegtatreasurv.gov 
Subject: RE: FOX Business Request - 4pm ET hour - NEXT WEEK 

Sorry, Tony and Tara -- was having computer problems! 

Tara. how's next Thursday? 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
202.622.2910 / 7483 
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Carmen.alvaradoOtreasury,gov 

From: Ayres, Tara [mailto:Tara.AyreSOFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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
tara.ayresPfoxbusiness.com 

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

To: blake.burman@foxbusiness.com 

Cc: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 16:08:27 -0400 
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Re: Tony is at WH cam. all good 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Karcher, John" <john.karcher@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 16:25:40 -0400 

We got ya. 

From: Karcher, John <John.karcher@FOX8USINESS.COM> 
Date: March 30, 2017 at 4:14:36 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.goy> 
Subject: Tony is at WH cam. all good 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. ff you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
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

From: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

To: "Burman, Blake" <blake.burman@foxbusiness.com>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 17:56:35 -0400 

Great seeing you Blake! 

My contact info is below, look forward to having you over to Treasury. 

Best! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth. UngereTreasury.gor 

. • . 
(b)(6) 

From: Burman, Blake [mailto:Blake.burman@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:14 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.goy> 
Subject: Re: Tony Sayegh 

Great, thanks all. My info below. See you around. 

Blake Burman 
Washington Correspondent 
Fox Business Network 
b 6 
202-684-4017 (office) 

On Mar 30, 2017, at 4:09 PM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

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
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Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=alvaradoc"> 

To: gary.schreier@foxbusiness.com 

Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 12:51:18 -0400 

Hello Gary, 

Are you available for a quick phone conversation with Tony today (April 4) at 2 or 2:15pm? This is concerning the Town Hall. 

Thank you, 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
Main: 202.622.2910 I Desk: 202.622.7483 
Carmen.alvaradoPtreasury.gov 
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RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=alvaradoc"> 

To: "Schreier, Gary" <gary.schreier@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 14:00:08 -0400 

Thank you, Gary for your flexibility and the quick turn-around! We'll call you at 2:15 

From: Schreier, Gary [mailto:Gary.Schreier@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:59 PM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.Alvarado@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

For sure. thanks for the heads up Carmen. 

From: Carmen.Alvarado@treasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvarad0@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:57 PM 
To: Schreier, Gary 
Subject: RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

Gary, Tony's current meeting is running a little late — can we make it 2:15pm? 

From: Schreier, Gary [mailto:Gary.SchreierPFOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.Alvarado(@treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

I'll be at my desk. Look forward to it! Thank you! 

From: Carmen.AlvaradoOtreasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.AlvaradoOtreasury.gov]
Sent Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:09 PM 
To: Schreier, Gary 
Subject: RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

Thanks, Gary — we'll call you at 2:00pm. But if you need to call us, Tony can be reached at 202.622.2910. 

Thank you, 
Carmen 

From: Schreier, Gary Imailto:Gary.SchreierPFOXBUSINESS.COMI 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.AlvaradoPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 

Hi Carmen ... Yes both times work. I'm at 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) or should I call? if so what number? 

From: Carmen.AlvaradoOtreasury.gov [mailto:Carmen.Alvaradofttreasurv.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Schreier, Gary 
Subject: Phone Conversation with Tony Sayegh (Treasury Department) 
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

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/en=recipients/cn=alvaradoc"> 

To: "Schreier, Gary" <gary.schreier@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 14:02:04 -0400 

Sorry Gary — they just broke. Can I call you now? 

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

From: Schreier, Gary imailto:Gary.SchreierPFOXBUSINESS.COM]
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

Hi Carmen ... Yes both times work. I'm at 212-301-5111 or should I call? if so what number? 

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
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RE: Hi Seth 

From: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

To: "Burman, Blake" <blake.burman@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 06 Apr 2017 14:39:23 -0400 

Hey Blake, 

I'd recommend you give Tony a ring. His number is: 202-436-2879 

Hope you're enjoying the beach! 
Seth 

SETH UNGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.Unger@Treasury.gov 

. • , .• 
(b)(6) 

 Original Message 
From: Burman, Blake [mailto:Blake.burman@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:24 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Hi Seth 

Hello from Palm Beach. Are you or Tony free for a quick call on trade/china? Saw Secretary Mnuchin is on the trip. Thanks. 

Blake Burman 
Washington Correspondent 
Fox Business Network 

o ice 

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
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RE: Varney Monday? 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Conti, Francesca" <francesca.conti@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 17:15:25 -0400 

Thanks.. You can send it to me and Alexa. She is in WH Comms now. 
From: Conti, Francesca (mailto:francesca.conti@FOXBUSINESS.COMI 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 4:29 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Varney Monday? 

Happy to do so - is that something that would go through the treasury dept or jamestown associates (Alexa) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 7, 2017, at 4:02 PM, "Tony„Say_egt1@irentity.,g01" <ItIny,Sayeet@SLe.a.sttet gov> wrote: 

Hey, 

I can do Monday, April 24th in studio if that works.. If so, just please send me a formal request. Thank you! 

From: Conti, Francesca fataitta:francescasontiPFOXBUSINESS.COM]
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <To ny.Sayegh atreasu ry,gov> 
Subject: Varney Monday? 

Hey Tony-

It's Francesca from Varney. Any chance you could join us Monday or s day next week? 

Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 31, 2017, at 10:35 AM, Conti, Francesca <francesca.contiOFOXBUSINESS.COM> wrote: 

Hey Tony-

Great to catch up with you. Would love to have you join us a day next week — what works best for you? Congrats on 
the new position — didn't even realize! 

Talk to you soon, 
Francesca 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for 
the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
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
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RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasu 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Karikari, Queenette" <queenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 17:17:05 -0400 

OKI!! I Want to help make this happen. Send me a formal request. Any chance Lou would come to DC? 

From: Karikari, Queenette [mailto:Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 5:10 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Tonyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy, we would love to do a segment with the big boss Steve Mnunchin. Is there a press sec or 
scheduler that I need to go through>? 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto•Tony Sayegh0treasury gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>
Cc: 5eth.UngerOtreasury.gov 
Subject: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

OK- connecting you with Seth with my office to set up logistics for Thursday night's hit from WH or Treasury. 

Thx! 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

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
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RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Karikari, Queenette" <queenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com>, "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Regan, Robert" <robertregan@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 12:40:39 -0400 

Hi Q! We are working on this for you. 

From: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: April 10, 2017 at 4:18:44 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov>, Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Good afternoon Seth and Tony, 

We would love to have Sec. Mnuchin on with Lou as soon as possible. We are live in the 7p ET hour but can do a 6:15p ET pre-
tape and in special circumstances possibly a 3pm pre-tape. Kindly let me know as soon as you have a moment if and when he 
will be available to join. Lou would be honored to have him on our program. 

Best, 

Queenette Karikari 
Lou Dobbs Tonight 
Fox Business Network 
1211 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 100_ 

- (212) 301-5420 
Queenette.Karikarikyloxbusiness.c011

A" Up 2151 
W.  *tot VA CENTURY 
fl t 4. of FOX 

(b)(6) 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:26 PM 
To: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov; Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Thanks Quenette. 

Do you have name and cell for cameraman / on-location contact? Can you please send me full contact for Robert as well? 

Much appreciated! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
$eth.t .rig.er@,Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
b 6 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS,COM>; Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Great. Thx Q! 
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From: Karikari, Queenette < Queenette Karikari@foxbusiness.com  > 
Date: March 30, 2017 at 12:51:13 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tony.SayeghOtreasury,gov > 
Cc: Unger, Seth < Seth.UngerOtreasury.gov >, Regan, Robert < Robert.ReganPFOXNEWS.COM  > 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Hit time is currently slated for 7:30p ET from the White House N. Lawn. Bob, copied above, will be in touch with talking points. 
Thanks so much, you have certainly been missed! 

Best, 

Q.Karikari 
Lou Dobbs Tonight 
(b)(6) 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <S1pQene_t_te•Karika riPfoxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Seth.UngerPtreasury,gov 
Subject: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

QK- connecting you with Seth with my office to set up logistics for Thursday night's hit from WH or Treasury. 

Thx1 

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

To: "Karikari, Queenette"<queenette.karikari@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 14:29:01 -0400 

Q-

Would Lou come to DC or is this via satellite. We can do satellite from Treasury. Just need to know the options I can present. 
Best to have this info ASAP. 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 12:41 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>; Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Hi 0! We are working on this for you. 

From: Karikari, Queenette <Que_e_n_ette,KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Date: April 10, 2017 at 4:18:44 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>, Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.goy> 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.ReganPFOXNEWS.COM>
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
New York, NY 1003 
W - (212) 301-5420 

Karikari@ oxbusiness.com 
(b)(6) 

A" 

&lp 

21ST 
ihiek vd CF OE tsix TURY 

From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov [mailto:Seth.Unger@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:26 PM 
To: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov; Karikari, Queenette <Que_enette.KarikariPfoxbusinesssom>
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert,ReganPFOXNEWS.COM>
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
5eth.L:ngeranreasory4,rov 
'N1?-679-9784 work 
(b)(6) 
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From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan0FOXNEWS.COM>; Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Great. Thx Q! 

From: Karikari, Queenette < Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com > 
Date: March 30, 2017 at 12:51:13 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gu > 
Cc: Unger, Seth < Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov  >, Regan, Robert < Robert.ReganPFOXNEWS.COM  > 
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

Q.Ka rika ri 
Lou Dobbs Tonight 
212-301-5420 

From: Tonv.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tonv.Sayeghl@treasury,gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Seth.UngerPtreasury.gov 
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
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FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY: BACKGROUND PRESS CALL TODAY, 
APRIL 13. 2017 at 2PM 

From: PRESS <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=do resources/cn=user accounts/cn=standard users/cn=press"> 

Bcc: , tetsushi.kajimoton .... •. -uters.com, leika.kihara@thomsonreuters.com, tadam@naftemporiki.gr, 
kamal.ahm c.co.uk, jackaldwinckl canstey ..net, aomotosiyo.was@kyodonews.jp, 
bappelbaum@nytimes.com, james.areddy • wsj.com, argirilen- , joarnold@yomiuridc.com, 
aaron.back@wsj.com, adambarnes@economist.com, daniel.bases • omsonreuters.com, sebastien.berger@afp.com, 
bilski_wdc@nikkei.com, ben.blanchard@thomsonreuters.com, kevin.bohn@turner.com, kebrad@nytimes.com, 
andrew.browne@wsj.com, eburgo@clarin.com, dcancel@bloomberg.net, penny.chen@cnbcasia.com, 
nchrysoloras@bloomberg.net, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov>, washington@globotv.com, 
frank.daniel@thomsonreuters.com, simon.denyer@washpost.com, jessica.e .'1•.r) . .o.eop.gov, shawn.donnan@ft.com, 
kaelan.k.dorr@who.eop.gov, rania.elgamal@thomsonreuters.com, tamisellis b 6 jewing@nytimes.com, 
guy.faulconbridge@thomsonreuters.com, jfederrnan@ap.org, afernandez@eteamenca.com, afernandez@efeamerica.com, 
annalifield@washpost.com, alan.fisher@aljazeera.net, juan.forero@wsj.com, sarah.fountain@bbc.co.uk, 
akiko.fuji . a) 1 a . '..com, fuseya.h-dy@nhk.or.jp, una.galani@thomsonreuters.com, alastair.gale@wsj.com, 
panagisg b 6 , jgambrell@ap.org, patrick.gillespie@tumer.com, julien.girault@afp.com, jenny.gross@wsj.com, 
dgura2©. oom.erg.net, sylvia.hall@foxbusiness.com, robin.harding@ft.com, anthony.harrup@wsj.com, 
catherine.f.hicks@who.eop.gov, kerin.hope@ft.com, ehu@npnorg, hu imes.com, 
michael.hughes@sputniknews.com, iga i.com, mignatiou , iva.kova@mainichi.com, 
eamon.javers@nbcuni.com, kamranso , stephanie.johns on axanalysts.org, barney.jopson@ft.com, 
izabella.kaminska@ft.com, takeshi.kawanami nex.nikkei.com, jkehoe@fairfaxmedia.com.au, ckahn@npr.org, 
kklimasinska@bloomberg.net, m.koch@vhb.de, kohda@jiji.co.jp, gkorte usatoday.com, "Kowalski, Daniel" 
<daniel.kowalski@treasury.gov>, rkrasny1@bloomberg.net, kubo.yuichi kyodonews.jp, kurihara.kazuhiro@kyodonews.jp, 
ekurtenbach@ap.org, slanman@bloomberg.net, david.lawder@thomsonreuters.com, steve.liesman@nbcuni.com, 
megumi.lim@thomsonreuters.com, blogiurato@businessinsider.com, plugones@agea.com.ar, 
david.luh • .com, sarah.n.lynch@thomsonreuters.com, julie.makinen@latimes.com, benedict.mander@ft.com, 
v_mangin , daniel.marans@huffingtonpost.com, matsukawa@jiji.co.jp, amayeda@bloomberg.net, 
jmayger oom•erg.net, jmcdonald@ap.org, "McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>, "McGahn, Shannon" 
<shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, smcgregor5@bloomberg.net, "Miller, Eli" <eli.miller@treasury.gov>, 
david.milliken@thomsonreuters.com, smohsin2@bloomberg.net, tony.munroe@thomsonreuters.com, 
brmurray@bloomberg.net, "Muzinich, Justin" <justin.muzinich@treasury.gov>, "Myers, <• .myers@treasury.gov>, 
naganuma_wdc@nikkei.com, kathryn.okeeffe@wsj.com, gpapai@tovima.gr, theofanisp , williamp@jijidc.com, 
"Phillips, Craig" <craig.phillips@treasury.gov>, cpiovano@ap.org, spisani@lanacion.com.ar, jon • n kdc.com, 
simonrabin. • n -... •omist.com, jrandow@bloomberg.net, bradley.a.rateike@who.eop.gov, d.raviv@i24news.tv, 
rmathusru , john.ruwitch@th 
<camilo.san•ova • reasury.gov>, shcho 
pschroeder@thehill.com, rschro 
Ifspinto@tvglobo.com.br, lfspinto 

corn, vsancho@outlook.com, "Sandoval, Camilo 
, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, 

e a c .com, sshaver@upi.com, shimizu-ke@mainichi.co.jp, 
, jon.sindreu@wsj.com. "Smit. " <*oseph.smith@treasury.gov>. "Smith, 

Andrew" <andrew.smith@treasury.gov>, asnow@ap.org, katerina.sokou , erika.solomon@ft.com, 
nektaria.stamouli@wsj.com, natalie.m.strom@who.eop.gov, pete.sweeney omsonreuters.com, htabuchi@nytimes.com, 
kohei.takeda@nex.nikkei.com, ian.talley@wsj.com, liza.tan@cnbc.com, gemma.tetlow@ft.com, ian.timberlake@afp.com, 
jeremy.tordjman@afp.com, claudia.trevisan@estadao.com, paulo.trevisani@wsj.com, tsitsasgr2@yahoo.gr, 
koudaiuchida@tv-tokyo.co.jp, vafiadisn@antenna.gr, kejal.vyas@wsj.com, jared.wade@financecolombia.com, 
nwadhams@bloomberg.net, marcus.walker@wsj.com, lindsay.e.walters@who.eop.gov, jude.webber@ft.com, 
kristen.welker@nbcuni.com, bwhite@politico.com, pwiseman@ap.org, 'Wood, Alden" <alden.wood@treasury.gov>, 
damian.wroclaysky@afp.com, wendy.wu@scmp.com, me mp.com, taka8137@yomiuri.com, yuan.yang@ft.com, 
eunice.yoon@nbcuni.com, jzarroli@npr.org, dzlodore b 6 , apostolosz@greeknewsonline.com 

Date: Thu. 13 Apr 2017 10:19:24 -0400 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

For Planning Purposes Only 

Media Advisory April 12. 2017 
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Contact Jason Chung (202) 622-2792 

Background Press Call 

Senior Treasury Official 

U.S. Treasury Department Public Affairs will be hosting a background press call on the 
upcoming World Bank/International Monetary Fund Spring Meeting taking place from 
April 20-22, 2017. 

Who : 

What : 

When : 

Where: 

Details: 

Thursday, April 13, 2017 from 2:00 — 2:20 p.m. (EDT) 

(b)(6) 

This call will be attributable to a Senior Treasury Official 

-30-
POC 
Treasury Department 
Director of Public Affairs 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20220 
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RE: Hello from FOX's Adam Shapiro 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 10:39:46 -0400 

Hi Adam, 

Would be great to see you. Including Carmen from my office to make sure we schedule some time for you to come by the 
office. Looking forward to catching up. 

Tony 

From: Shapiro, Adam [mailto:Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com) 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:45 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Hello from FOX's Adam Shapiro 

Tony, 

Hello and congratulations on the post at Treasury. I will be covering the White House the week of the 17th and 24th. Would 
you have a moment for me to stop by and say hello? I want to touch base with you since I may be covering DC issues going 
forward. 

All the best 
Adam Shapiro 
FOX Business / FOX News 
202-412-6861 
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
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RE: Seeking comment on North Korea sanctions story 

From: "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov> 
To: "Burman, Blake" <blake.burman@foxbusiness.com>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 11:46:59 -0400 

Hey Blake, 

Per our chat, here's the link to what Treasury/OFAC announced on 3/31: 

https://www.treasu ry.govip ress-center/oress-relea ses/Pagesism 0039.a spx 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.t Ingeriffreasury.ppv 
109 • , 

(b)(6) 

From: Burman, Blake [mailto:Blake.burman@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 7:53 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Seeking comment on North Korea sanctions story 

Hello, good morning. Can you confirm if the following Reuters story on potential North Korea sanctions is accurate (or 
not)? Thank you. 

Despite sending a naval force to the Korean peninsula, the Trump administration is focusing its 
North Korea strategy on tougher economic sanctions, possibly including an oil embargo, banning its 
airline, intercepting cargo ships and punishing Chinese banks doing business with Pyongyang, U.S. 
officials say. 

U.S. President Donald Frump has approved a preliminary broad approach on North Korea and 

asked his national security team to craft a more detailed framework for new international sanctions 

and other actions to counter l'yongyang's nuclear and missile programs, one official said. 

"There's a whole host of things that are possible, all the way up to what's essentially a trade quarantine on 
North Korea," the official told Reuters on Wednesday, speaking on condition of anonymity. 

https://hyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do?origit http://www.reuters.comiarticle/us-usa-northkorea-
options-exclusive-idUSICBN17F030? 
feedType=RSS&feedName=topNews&utm_source=twitter&utm_mediurrSocial 

Blake Burman 
Washington Correspondent 

• I - 
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

UST_00000254 

#2924.138



RE: Hello from FOX's Adam Shapiro 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=alvaradoc"> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 13:55:09 -0400 

Hi Adam, 

Are you available to see Tony on Wednesday, April 19 at 1:30? 

If yes, we'll need to clear you for entry into the main Treasury building. We'll need your 1) full legal name, 2) date of birth, 3) 
social security number, and 4) US citizen (yes or no)?. 

Thank you, 
Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
Main: 202.622.2910 I Desk: 202.622.7483 
Carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov 

From: Shapiro, Adam [mailto:Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:41 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.Alvarado@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hello from FOX's Adam Shapiro 

Terrific! 

From: Tony.SayezhP treasury.gov (mailto:Tonv.SayeghPtreasurv.gov) 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:40 AM 
To: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiroftfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Carmen.AlvaradoPtreasury.gov 
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

From: Shapiro, Adam [rnailto:Adam.ShapiroPfoxbusiness.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:45 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov>
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

UST_00000255 

#2924.139



Re: Interview with STM after Milken 

From: Maria Bartiromo <mariabartiromotv@MM= 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, Eric Spinato <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Frl, 14 Apr 2017 14:18:02 -0400 

Hi Tony 
Thanks so much. I am including Eric on this to follow up w logistics. 
We are so looking forward to It. 
Best regards, 
M 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 14, 2017, at 1:33 PM <Tony.Sayegh(d/treasury.gov> <Tony.Sayegh(atreasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Maria, 

Wanted to circle back with you on this. The Secretary has agreed to sit down with you for an interview immediately after the 
Milken program you will both do together on May 1st. Let me know who I can coordinate details with. We are really looking 
forward to seeing you in LA. 

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
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony'> 

To: Maria Bartiromo (b)(6) , Eric Spinato <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 14 Apr 2017 19:42:27 -0400 

Hi Eric, 

Let's be sure to connect in Monday to work out details. Happy Easter to you all! 

Best, 

Tony 

From: Maria Bartiromo 
Date: April 14, 2017 at 2:18:12 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>, Eric Spinato <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Re: Interview with STM after Milken 

b 6 

Hi Tony 
Thanks so much. I am including Eric on this to follow up w logistics. 
We are so looking forward to it. 
Best regards, 
M 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 14, 2017, at 1:33 PM, <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

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
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RE: Conflict 

From: "Kash, Elaine" <elaine.kash@treasury.gov> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 19 Apr 2017 10:15:54 -0400 

Eli Adam, 
All I need is your name (as it appears on your driver's license), date of birth and social. 
Thank you 
Elaine 

Shine Kash 
Executive Assistant 
Office of Financial Markets 
U.S. Department of Treasury 
Tel: 202 622 0481 
Elaine.Kashatreasury..gov 

From: Alvarado, Carmen 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony; 'Shapiro, Adam' 
Cc: Kash, Elaine 
Subject: Re: Conflict 

Adam, 

I'm not in the office but I cc'd Elaine who may clear you for entry into the building at 4pm today. Will you please 
provide Elaine your info? 

Thank you, Elaine for your help! 

Carmen 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:45 AM 
To: 'Shapiro, Adam' 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: RE: Conflict 

Sure.. Come by at 4 pm. 

From: Shapiro, Adam [mailto:Adam.Shaoirofafoxbusiness.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:08 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@trea5ULY..8.ON> 
Subject: FW: Conflict 

Hey Tony... I sent this to Ms. Alvarado this morning. 

From: Shapiro, Adam 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:02 AM 
To: Carmen.Alvarado@treasury  gov 
Subject: Conflict 

Good Morning Ms. Alvarado, 

I unfortunately have a conflict at 11:30. White House briefing is at noon and I have to be in place Ya hour prior. Is there any 
chance I can move my meeting with Tony to the 10am hour or after 4pm today? 

Sorry for the last minute change 
Adam Shapiro 
FOX Correspondent 
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
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RE: NOTIFICATION OF ACCESS GRANTED 

From: "Kash, Elaine" <elaine.kash@treasury.gov> 
To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed. 19 Apr 2017 11:02:50 -0400 

You're very welcome. 

Ekine Kash 
Executive Assistant 
Office of Financial Markets 
U.S. Department of Treasury 
Tel: 202 622 0481 
Elaine.Kashfatreasurv.a. 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:02 AM 
To: 'Shapiro, Adam'; Kash, Elaine 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen 
Subject: Re: NOTIFICATION OF ACCESS GRANTED 

Thanks Elaine. 

From: Kash, Elaine <laine.KashPtreasury.gov>
Date: April 19, 2017 at 10:33:57 AM EDT 
To: 'Shapiro, Adam' <Adam.ShapiroPfoxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.Alvarado@treasury.gov>, Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghPtreasury  gov> 
Subject: FW: NOTIFICATION OF ACCESS GRANTED 

Elaine Kash 
Executive Assistant 
Office of Financial Markets 
U.S. Department of Treasury 
Tel: 202 622 0481 
Elaine.Kash@treastuy,gov 

 Original Message--
From: gorepb/Otreasury.gov [mailto:noreply@sreasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:29 AM 
To: Kash, Elaine 
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ACCESS GRANTED 

Your visitor access request has been granted. See below for the details of your appointment. Please reference code: p07690 

MEETING DATES: 4/19/2017 at 04:00 p.m. 

ROOM LOCATION: 3442 at Main Treasury 

PERSON MEETING WITH : Tony Sayegh 

LIST OF PEOPLE GRANTED ACCESS: 

Adam Shapiro 

When visiting the Main Treasury complex: 

- U.S. Citizens should bring at least one of the following a driver's license, U.S. Passport, or U.S. Govemment/Military ID 

- Foreign Nationals must bring a passport (this is the only acceptable form of ID) 

- The appointment code referenced above 

Also, you should arrive within an hour before or after the appointment time above, otherwise you will not be given access. 
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RE: FOX Business Request 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spd10/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: brittany.delea©foxbusiness.com 

Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 12:02:41 -0400 

Hey Brittany, 

On background, we don't generally telegraph sanctions or other measures that we take to combat the financial networks of 
gangs or other criminal organizations. Would be happy to add you to our distribution lists for releases related to our 
Terrorism and Financial Intelligence operations though, if you're interested. Just let me know. 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.I Inger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: De Lea, Brittany [mailto:Brittany.DeLeaafoxbusiness.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:20 PM 
To: PRESS <Press( treasury.gov>
Subject: FOX Business Request 

I am a reporter with FOX Business currently working on a story about the MS-13 gang. I was wondering whether, in light of the 
recent national spotlight on the gang's violent activity, the Treasury Department was considering implementing any new 
measures aimed at combating the group? 

Brittany De Lea 
Fox Business Network 
1211 Sixth Avenue, 12th Floor 
New York, NY 10036 
Jorittany.delea0foxbusiness.corrt
(0)212-601-7758 
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RE: Thank you 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 14:51:53 -0400 

Great to catch up Adam. I've watched you on FOX Business over the years, but will always think of you as one of my 
hometown newscasters! 

Best of luck with the new assignment, and don't hesitate to reach out if I can ever be of assistance. While I focus on Terrorism 
and Financial Intelligence, we're jacks of al l trade over here. 

Best! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Seth.? /nger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Shapiro, Adam [mailto:Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Thank you 

Seth, 

Thank you for saying hello yesterday. It always makes me feel good when someone from the North Coast remembers me from 
my days in Cleveland. I will of course go through Tony's office on official business but wanted to thank you for the chat about 
Cleveland yesterday. 

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
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Re: Great to see you 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 15:32:19 -0400 

Thanks Adam! Great seeing you yesterday. 

We also watched your reporting this afternoon on the Secretary's tax reform remarks on OF. 

From: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: April 20, 2017 at 9:13:03 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Great to see you 

There is life after TV!!! 

Tony, thanks for making time for me yesterday. I candidly shared with my producer the need to be fair and not batter 
Secretary Mnuchin with the old soundbite about the August TAX Reform goal. Its old news. Never hesitate to contact me if 
my team gets anything wrong or is unfair. 

I will try and take you up on the offer for lunch next week since I will again be at the White House but I suspect our world is 
going to go in to hyper drive when Congress returns. 

All the best 
Adam Shapiro 
FOX Correspondent 
202-412-6861 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. tf you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
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

UST_00000263 

#2924.147



RE: President on TAX reform and Secretary statement 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony'> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 15:32:15 -0400 

Whats your tf 

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
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:34 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: President on TAX reform and Secretary statement 

Copy thank you... 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury gov [mailtolony.Sayegliatreasuryzoy] 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:34 PM 
To: Shapiro, Adam <Adam,ShaoiroMfoxbusiness.com>
Subject: Re: President on TAX reform and Secretary statement 

Think he said soon, not June. 

From: Shapiro, Adam <Adam Shapiro@foxbusinesisstm> 
Date: April 21, 2017 at 2:28:44 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov>
Subject: President on TAX reform and Secretary statement 

Hey Tony... 

AP is reporting that President Trump will unveil a tax reform plan next week that includes massive tax cuts for individuals and 
businesses. Here is my question, Secretary Mnuchin said in the briefing that the administration plan would come in June, so 
is the plan ready next week or did AP misunderstand and or get it wrong? Is there anything in the form of a statement I can 
use on air addressing this or even on background... I can attribute to administration source if necessary. 

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
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Re: Varney Monday 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Conti, Francesca" <francesca.conti@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Sun, 23 Apr 2017 21:11:29 -0400 

How long is the segment. 10 could work if I am out by 10:10. 

From: Conti, Francesca <francesca.conti@FOXBUSINESS.COM> 
Date: April 23, 2017 at 8:55:27 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Can you do 1000 or 1035? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 23, 2017, at 5:52 PM, "Ionyaa.vegh@treasiimgo/" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey. Am newsroom hit is at 10:20. Can I do 10:40 ish w you all. Or 11 o'clock hour. 

From: Conti, Francesca < francesca.contiPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: April 22, 2017 at 10:53:32 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tonv.SayeghPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Got it. Understood. Let's go with some time in the 1000am hour and if/once you have received your hit time from 
newsroom we will shuffle. Does that work on your end? 

Sent from my Phone 

On Apr 22, 2017, at 9:54 AM, "TQfty—S_ayegh@tre_asumgw" <Tony—Saye_gbattea_suw.gov> wrote: 

You can book 10 am... but be advised Am News Room may be in the same hour. Thanks 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Conti, Francesca [mailto:francesca.conti@FOXBUSINESS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 1:23 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghAtreasttry,g0V> 
Subject: RE: Varney Monday 

Hey Tony-

Circling back to see if the 10am hr is possible. 

Thanks so much 

From: Conti, Francesca 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:42 AM 
To: 'Tony.SayeghPtreasury.goy' <Tony.SayeghPtreasury,gov> 
Subject: RE: Varney Monday 

Us as well. I will definitely push for that but 10am hr may also for more time/flexibility. Could you do some time in the back 
half of the 10 am hr? 
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From: Tony.Sayezhatreasury.gov [mailto:Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: Conti, Francesca drancesca.contiOFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Hey! Looking forward to Monday. Can we do the 11 am hour? 

From: Conti, Francesca <francesca.contiOFOXBUSINESS.COM.>
Date: April 21, 2017 at 6:50:09 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov>
Subject: Varney Monday 

Hi Tony, 

We are looking forward to having you join us on Monday in studio. I believe my colleague, Jennie, had spoken with Alexa and is looped in. 

Do you have any time constraints? 

It will be great to see you, 
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
Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have 
been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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Re: VARNEY TODAY 1000 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Conti, Francesca" <francesca.conti@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 07:01:21 -0400 

Great. And yes, title is correct 

From: Conti, Francesca <francesca.conti@FOXBU SI N ESS.COM> 
Date: April 24, 2017 at 7:00:18 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: VARNEY TODAY 1000 
Importance: High 

Hey Tony-

We are all set for 1000 this morning. Topic will be: 
PRESIDENT TRUMP NEARING THE 100-DAY MILESTONE. HE'S PUSHING HARD FOR A WIN ON TAX REFORM... PROMISING A BIG 
ANNOUNCEMENT WEDNESDAY. 

Also — I want to confirm this is the correct title for chyron purposes: ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT THE U.S. 
TREASURY 

Thanks and I will make sure to pop down and say hello! 

From: Conti, Francesca 
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 10:04 PM 
To: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov 
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

You'll def he out by 1010 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 23, 2017, at 9:11 PM, "Tony.Sayegh@areastny.gov" <Tony.Sayeghgtreasury.gov> wrote: 

How long is the segment. 10 could work if I am out by 10:10. 

From: Conti, Francesca <francesca.contiOFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: April 23, 2017 at 8:55:27 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony,Sayegh @trea su ry.gov> 
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Can you do 1000 or 1035? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 23, 2017, at 5:52 PM, "Tony.Sayegfatreasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey. Am newsroom hit is at 10:20. Can I do 10:40 ish w you all. Or 11 o'clock hour. 

From: Conti, Francesca <francessa.coutiPFQXBUSINE5S_CsaM> 
Date: April 22, 2017 at 10:53:32 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Got it. Understood. Let's go with some time in the 1000am hour and if/once you have received your hit time 
from newsroom we will shuffle. Does that work on your end? 
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Sent from my iPhonc 

On Apr 22, 2017, at 9:54 AM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <1ony„Sitycgh@lreasio_gia> wrote: 

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

From: Conti, Francesca fmailto:francesca.contiPFOXBUSINESS.COMI
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
To: 'Tony.Sayeghl@treasury.gov'<Tony.Sayegh0treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Varney Monday 

Us as well. I will definitely push for that but 10am hr may also for more time/flexibility. Could you do some time 
in the back half of the 10 am hr? 

From: Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov [mailto:Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: Conti, Francesca drancesca.contiPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Subject: Re: Varney Monday 

Hey! Looking forward to Monday. Can we do the 11 am hour? 

From: Conti, Francesca <francesca.contiPFOXBUSINESS.COM>
Date: April 21, 2017 at 6:50:09 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayeghatreasury.goy>
Subject: Varney Monday 

Ili Tony, 

We are looking forward to having you join us on Monday in studio. I believe my colleague, Jennie, had spoken with Alexa and is 
looped in. 

Do you have any time constraints? 

It will be great to see you. 
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
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the 
official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation 
is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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Re: Hey! 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "O'Halloran, Suzanne" <suzanne.ohalloran@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 10:40:25 -0400 

I am on 12 for some meeting. I will come up to your office when done. 

From: O'Halloran, Suzanne <Suzanne.OHalloran@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: April 24, 2017 at 10:32:52 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Hey! 

Coming down 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 24, 2017, at 10:09 AM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasuly.c10Y." <Tony,S,ayegb@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Yes. Where should we meet 

From: O'Halloran, Suzanne < Suzanne.OHalloranf@foxbusiness.com>
Date: April 24, 2017 at 10:05:53 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Hey! 

Hi - your in-house - do you have a few min. so I can introduce myself post Varney? 

From: O'Halloran, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:48 AM 
To: 'Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov' <Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov> 
Subject: what is your direct #? 

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
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RE: Not Urgent Congress Funding 

From: "Meiners, Molly" <molly.meiners@treasury.gov> 
To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 10:54:41 -0400 

Hi Adam — let me know if there is anything you need on the CR. As for the debt ceiling, I wanted to flag for you the letter Sec. 
Mnuchin sent to Congress last month: https://www.treasury.gov/initiatives/Documents/DLLetter_20170316_Ryan.pdf.

My contact info follows. 

Thanks! 
Molly 

Molly Mlllerwisc Meiners 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Afthirs 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 
o) 20'2-6'22-2507 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Not Urgent Congress Funding 

Our ship will cover you. CC'ing Molly from PA who'll make sure I get what u need. 

From: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com>
Date: April 24, 2017 at 10:14:55 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov>
Subject: Not Urgent Congress Funding 

Hey Tony 

Is there a point person at Treasury for press on the debt ceiling as we move towards Friday or shell go through you? I don't want to miss any 
statements or developments in the negotiations between Administration/Treasury and Congress. I am on Treasury mail list so I have that covered. 

Hope you had a good weekend 

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
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Re: did you see my email? 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 13:50:43 -0400 

Hi Eric! 

Great seeing you today. Thursday should work. Just got to check with WH comms. Also I would do the interview from WH. 

Maria and I discussed the later start time. The only issue is the Secretary will be moving to an event pretty quickly after. My suggestion is to have 
everything set up. We will get there around 5. And we'll be prepared to start when Maria is ready. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 24, 2017 at 12:53:27 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: did you see my email? 

Plus, MB wants to know, if we can aim for 5:15pm -5:30pm PT 
Needs a tad wiggle room..she says she spoke with you about this 

Let me know about you coming on Thursday 6a 

Great to see you again, today 

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
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RE: Good morning, Tony 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 08:53:25 -0400 

I am good to go! Need to do from the WH north lawn. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 25, 2017 at 6:49:30 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Good morning, Tony 

Copy, thank you 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
(b 6 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:49 AM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Re: Good morning, Tony 

I just sent WH comms another reminder to approve. My sense is yes but will hopefully get clearance by them soon. 
Will let u know for sure. Thank you. 

From: Spinato, Eric <elk ipinatoP FOXNEWS—C914>
Date: April 25, 2017 at 6:45:21 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <To ny.SayeghPtreasury,gov> 
Subject: Good morning, Tony 

Can I confirm you for 6a, on Thursday? 

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
attachments that docs not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been 
sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments arc without defect. 
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RE: Remember NOTHING in Washington is permanent... 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Asman, David" <david.asman@foxnews.com> 

Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 12:48:50 -0400 

Thanks David! Miss all of you up there. See you again soon. 

From: Asman, David <david.asman@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 25, 2017 at 12:45:13 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Remember NOTHING in Washington is permanent... 

That was actually written yesterday...looks like you guys are really cooking. How exciting! This is a great chapter of your life , 
Tony. Congrats! 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: Asman, David <david.asman@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Remember NOTHING in Washington is permanent... 

It was great seeing you yesterday David! Thanks for sharing these thoughts with me. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Asman, David [ma ilto:riavid.asmanP FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 12:20 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <T_Qns.S dyggh ry,gQy> 

Subject: Remember NOTHING in Washington is permanent... 

"You can either have a small tax cut that's permanent or a large tax cut that is short-term. I don't 
think we decided that. But you'll know more on Wednesday." 

Take the BIG TAX CUTS NOW...a long-term deal with small cuts is useless...NOTHING IS 
PERMANENT IN WASHINGTON. Big tax cuts now to give the economy the push it needs. 
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
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 06:19:57 -0400 

Good morning Eric. I am good to go for tomorrow. Am I hitting right at 6 am? We have a few things going on in the am and need to carefully time 
everything. Thx! 

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
C 347-260-0259 

From: To ny.Sayegh@treasu ry.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov) 
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

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato( FOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 25, 2017 at 6:45:21 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghPtreasurv.gov>
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
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Re: Good morning, Tony 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 06:44:28 -0400 

We may be able to accommodate from the Treasury building. Jason from my office is cc'd here. Can u connect him to your production folks. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 26, 2017 at 6:40:49 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Good morning, Tony 

Yes 
From White House lawn 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 26, 2017, at 6:20 AM, "Tony.SayeghPtreasurv.gov" <Tonv.SaveghPtreasurv.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Eric. I am good to go for tomorrow. Am I hitting right at 6 am? We have a few things going on in the am and need to carefully 
time everything. Thxl 
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Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

From: "Novotny-Reda, Laura" <laura.novotny-reda@foxnews.com> 

To: "Chung, Jason" lason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <satellitedesk2@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 10:16:47 -0400 

Hello Jason, 

F ox business channel want to book a live shot from the TREASURY DEPT. CAM: 

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 
Time: 0550-0620 eastern 
Guest: TONY SAYEGH 

Ifb: 877-285-4753 
PI: 877-614-2495 —
Fox transmission 212-
Fox satellite desk 212-301-3400 

(b)(6) 
I 

How do we transmit and w hat is the trouble shoot number? 

Thanks, 
Laura 
Fox satellite desk 

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
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RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

From: "Novotny-Reda, Laura" <laura.novotny-reda@foxnews.com> 

To: "Chung, Jason" lason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <satellitedesk2@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 10:29:31 -0400 

How do you transmit? 

From: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov [mailto:Jason.Chung@treasury.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:28 
To: Novotny-Reda, Laura <Laura.novotny-Reda@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

Thanks will pass along to our guys here. 

From: Novotny-Reda, Laura jinailtolaura.novotny-Reda@FOX
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:17 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung(ffitreasury.gov>
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2(@FOXNEWS,COM>
Subject: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 
Importance: High 

Hello Jason, 

F ox business channel want to book a live shot from the TREASURY DEPT. CAM: 

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 
Time: 0550-0620 eastern 
Guest: TONY SAYEGH 

If b: 877-285-4753 
PI: 877-614-2495 — pin 3477# 
Fox transmission 212-301-3100 
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

To: "Stang, Timothy (Contractor)" <timothy.stang@treasury.gov>, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <satellitedesk2@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 11:59:53 -0400 

Which fiber do you use! Please call me at 212-301-3100 for any questions, 

From: Timothy.Stang@treasury.gov Imailto:Timothy.Stang@treasury.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:53 
To: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov; Novotny-Reda, Laura <Laura.novotny-Reda@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

Correct, it is fiber 

From: Chung, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Novotny-Reda, Laura 
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2; Stang, Timothy (Contractor) 
Subject: RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

Was told it is fiber. CC'ing Tim who's going to work on making sure this is all set for confirmation. 

Thanks. 

From: Novotny-Reda, Laura <Laura.novotny-RedaPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 10:30:06 AM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2PFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

How do you transmit? 

From: Jason .ChungPtreasu ry.gov Emailto:Jason.Chung@treasury.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:28 
To: Novotny-Reda, Laura <Laura.novotny-RedaPFOXNEWS.COM>
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2PFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 

Thanks will pass along to our guys here. 

From: Novotny-Reda, Laura [mailtolaura.novotny-RedaPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:17 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <la 01_,C11.U.OgPtre_asILLY•gov> 
Cc: 426-Satellitedesk2 <Satellitedesk2@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Treasury Dept. Cam live shot 
Importance: High 

Hello Jason, 

Fox business channel want to book a live shot from the TREASURY DEPT. CAM: 

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 
Time: 0550-0620 eastern 
Guest: TONY SAYEGH 

If b: 877-285-4753 
PI: 877-614-2495 — pin 3477# 
Fox transmission 212-301-3100 
Fox satellite desk 212-301-3400 

UST_00000278 

#2924.162



How do we transmit and w hat is the trouble shoot number? 

Thanks, 
Laura 
Fox satellite desk 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely tbr the 
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

UST_00000279 

#2924.163



Re: Secretary Mnuchin 

From: "Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO" <katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov> 

To: "McNally, Kelly" <kelly.mcnally@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 15:35:54 -0400 

Think it needed to be closer to top of the 8. Tony? 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Apr 26, 2017, at 3:34 PM, McNally, Kelly <kelly.mcnally@foxnews.com> wrote: 

> Can we do 8:20pm hit time with the Secretary? 

> Regards, 

> Kelly McNally 
> Senior Booker, Tucker Carlson Tonight 
> 1211 Avenue of the Americas, 18th Floor 
> New York, NY 10036 
>(•

>  Original Message-----
> From: McNally, Kelly 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:22 PM 
> To: 'Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO' 
> Subject: RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

> Hey Alexa - we can confirm. Just working on exact timing in the hour. He can be on set with Tucker? 

> Regards, 

> Kelly McNally 
> Senior Booker, Tucker Carlson Tonight 
> 1211 Avenue of the Americas, 18th Floor 
> New York, NY 10036 

• I 
b 6 
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RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO" <katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov>, "McNally, Kelly" <kelly.mcnally@foxnews.com> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 15:40:38 -0400 

Hi Kelly!! 

Top would be preferred, but we can swing 8:20 if needed (but that's the latest due to scheduling). Thanks. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

—Original Message---
From: Henning, Alexa A. EOPNVHO [mailto:Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:36 PM 
To: McNally, Kelly <kelly.mcnally@foxnews.com> 
Cc: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Secretary Mnuchin 

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
> 1211 Avenue of the Americas, 18th Floor New York, NY 10036 

• -2 z 
(b)(6) 

• 

> ---Original Message—
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

To: "McNally, Kelly" <kelly.mcnally@foxnews.com>, katherine.a.henning@who.eop.gov 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 16:43:34 -0400 

Yes.. we are coming to you.. on set, correct. I will be with the Sec. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

 Original Message 
From: McNally, Kelly [mailto:kelly.mcnally@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:58 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

Thanks. He'll be able to join Tucker on set in the DC bureau? 

Regards, 

Kelly McNally 
Senior Booker, Tucker Carlson Tonight 
1211 Avenue of the Americas, 18th Floor 
New York, NY 10036 
(p) 212-301-5683 
b 6 

 Original Message 
From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:49 PM 
To: McNally, Kelly: Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

Great.. let's lock in 8:20. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov 
Subject: RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

Tony!! Hi there! Glad to speak with you in our new positions! 

8:20pm would really be what we are looking for, if we can make that work. We won't move it later! Safe to say he'd be through by 
about 8:30pm. 

Let me know if that works, and anything else you would need from me. 

Regards, 

Kelly McNally 
Senior Booker, Tucker Carlson Tonight 
1211 Avenue of the Americas, 18th Floor 
New York, NY 10036 
In) 12- 
b 6 

 Original Message 
From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:41 PM 
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To: Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov; McNally, Kelly 
Subject: RE: Secretary Mnuchin 

Hi Kelly!! 

Top would be preferred. but we can swing 8:20 if needed (but that's the latest due to scheduling). Thanks. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

 Original Message 
From: Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO [mailto:Katherine.A.Henning@who.eop.gov] 
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
> Inl 1 1(11-cnill 
> 
> 

b 6 

>  Original Message----
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
> n 1 cRR 

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

To: "Karikari, Queenette" <gueenette.karikari©foxbusiness.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 16:52:53 -0400 

Jason please confirm logistics w QK 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:52 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Ok, we can do it from the Treasury again. Excellent! 

From: Iony.,SayeghPtreasury.gov [mailto:Tonv.SaveghPtreasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:49 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queeriette.Karika riPfoxbusiness.com> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

yes 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Karikari, Queenette [mailto:Queenette.KarilsKi@lo..xtuline_ss.coml
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:49 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tonv.SayeghPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

So we are on for tomorrow in the 7p ET hour? 

From: Tonv.Saveeh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tonv.SaveghPtreasurv,gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

absolutely 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Karikari, Queenette [mailto•Queenette.Karikarihfoxbusiness.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sav-_ghPtreasury,gov>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 
Importance: High 

I see that you are doing some media tomorrow. Can you set aside a little time in the 7p ET hour for your old friends here at 
LDT? 

From: Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov [mailto:Tony.SayeghPtreasury,gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 12:41 PM 

UST_00000284 

#2924.168



To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>; Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.ReganPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Hi 0! We are working on this for you. 

From: Karikari, Queenette <Queen_e_tte,KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Date: April 10, 2017 at 4:18:44 PM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasury,gov>, Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov> 
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.R•_gan(WFOXNEWS.COM>
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
Fox. Business Network 
1211 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 
W - (212) 301-5420 M- (917) 355-3604 
Queenette.KarikariAfoxbusiness corn 

I- 444: 4to 21ST

c', Lt NESS A FOX 

From: Seth,UngerPtreasury.gov [mailto:Seth.UngerPtreasury.govj 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:26 PM 
To: Tony,SayeghPtreasury.gov; Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.ReganPFQXNEWS.COM>
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
Serktinger@Treasury.gov 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com>
Cc: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan( FOXNEWS.COM>; Unger, Seth <Seth.UngerPtreasurv.gov>
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Great. Thx 

From: Karikari, Queenette < Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.com  > 
Date: March 30, 2017 at 12:51:13 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tony,SayeghPtreasury.gov  > 
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Cc: Unger, Seth < Seth.UngerPtreasury.goy  >, Regan, Robert < RolleaRegangEMEWS 
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

Q.Ka ri ka ri 
Lou Dobbs Tonight 
212-301-5420 

From: Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov [mailto:Tonv.SavegbPtreasurv.zov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>
Cc: Seth .0 nger @ treasu ry.gov 
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

From: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 18:56:04 -0400 

We're good to go from Treasury at 6am. Our guys are setting up the feed now. 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:11 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Good morning, Tony 

Correct 
Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 26, 2017, at 2:53 PM, "Tony.S.ayegh.@treasury.govn <Tony.Sayegh.@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Sounds like all is confirmed for 6am tomorrow morning. Thanks again for having me on Eric. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:56 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayeghl@treasury.gov>
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Good morning, Tony 

Okay 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 26, 2017, at 6:44 AM, "Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov" <Tony.SaveghPtreasurv,gov> wrote: 

We may be able to accommodate from the Treasury building. Jason from my office is cc'd here. Can u connect him to 
your production folks. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.s_pinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 6:40:49 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghPtreasurv.gov>
Subject: Re: Good morning, Tony 

Yes 
From White House lawn 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 26, 2017, at 6:20 AM, "Tony.SayeghAtreasury.gov" <Tonv.SayeghPtreasurv.gov> wrote: 

Good morning Eric. I am good to go for tomorrow. Am I hitting right at 6am? We have a few things going 
on in the am and need to carefully time everything. Thx! 

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
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RELEASE: Statement by Secretary Mnuchin on Financial CHOICE Act 

From: "Chung, Jason" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

Bcc: angeliquelyack@abc.com, benjamin.r.siegel@abc.com, cpipkin@hearst.com, wadhwanic@cbsnews.com, 
dyang@newshour.org, stephensd@cbsnews.com, jackie.fell@coxinc.com, ballouj@aljazeera.net, 
kperalta@charlotteobserver.com, maureen.conway@foxnews.com, maya_rhodan@timemagazine.com, nbaker@gm 

serena.k.marshall@abc.com, winston.wilde@nbcuni.com, nbomey@usatoday.com, cdomonoske@npr.org, 
ey@nbcuni.com, liz.hoffman@wsj.com, nicholas.wells@nbcuni.com, bradley.a.rateike@who.eop.gov, 

kaelan.k.dorr@who.eop.gov, natalie.m.strom@who.eop.gov, lindsay.e.walters@who.eop.gov, jessica.e.ditto@who.eop.gov, 
catherine.f.hicks@who.eop.gov, "Phillips, Craig" <craig.phillips@treasury.gov>, "Muzinich, Justin" 
<justin.muzinich@treasury.gov>, "Kowalski, Daniel" <daniel.kowalski@treasury.gov>, "Miller, Eli" <eli.miller@treasury.gov>, 
"Wood, Alden" <alden.wood@treasury.gov>, "Myers, Baylor" <john.myers@treasury.gov>, "McEntee, Zachary" 
<zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>, "Smith, Joseph" <joseph.smith@treasury.gov>, "Sayegh, Tony" 
<tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, "McGahn, Shannon" <shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, justin.fishel@abc.com, 
virginie.montet@afp.com, mcrutsinger@ap.org, atanzi@bloomberg.net, smohsin2@bloomberg.net, jnicholson@bna.com, 
eamon.javers@nbcuni.com, jeanne.sahadi@turner.com, matsukawa@jiji.co.jp, ito.hitoshi@kyodonews.jp, 
jim.puzzanghera@latimes.com, denny.gulino@marketnews.com, rschroeder@marketwatch.com, 
alexandra.vitali@nbcuni.com, nconfess@nytimes.com, teckert@politico.com, david.lawder@thomsonreuters.com, 
yeganeh.torbati@thomsonreuters.com, jason.lange@thomsonreuters.com, gkorte@usatoday.com, 
jeffrey.sparshott@wsj.com, nick.timiraos@wsj.com, capehartj@washpost.com, ylan.mui@nbcuni.com, 
adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com, zwarmbrodt@politico.com, bradley.a.rateike@who.eop.gov, kaelan.k.dorr@who.eop.gov, 
natalie.m.strom@who.eop.gov, lindsay.e.walters@who.eop.gov, jessica.e.ditto@who.eop.gov, 
catherine.thicks@who.eop.gov, "Phillips, Craig" <craig.phillips@treasury.gov>, "Muzinich, Justin" 
<justin.muzinich@treasury.gov>, "Kowalski, Daniel" <daniel.kowalski@treasury.gov>, "Miller, Eli" <eli.miller@treasury.gov>, 
"Wood, Alden" <alden.wood@treasury.gov>, "Myers, Baylor' <john.myers@treasury.gov>, "McEntee, Zachary" 
<zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>, "Smith, Joseph" <joseph.smith@treasury.gov>, "Smith, Andrew" 
<andrew.smith@treasury.gov>, "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, "McGahn, Shannon" 
<shannon.mcgahn@treasury.gov>, "Unger, Seth" <seth.unger@treasury.gov>, "Chung, Jason" 
<jason.chung@treasury.gov>, "Meiners, Molly" <molly.meiners@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 09:31:46 -0400 

b)(6) 

.e, 
411 44tVifj ,tA 
tail  jo

Press Release: April 27 , 2017 
Contact: Treasury Public Affairs, (202) 622-2960 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Office of Public Affairs 

Statement by the Secretary of the Treasury 

Washington, D.C. — Secretary of the Treasury Steven T. Mnuchin released the following statement on the Financial 
CHOICE Act: 

"As Secretary, I am committed to policies that will ensure sustained economic growth that is driven by Main Street and 
not held back by Washington. The existing regulatory system is limiting, not stimulating our economy. At the Treasury, 
we are ficused on delivering regulatory relief that encourages hanky to provide the capital and liquidity needed to 
create jobs and opportunities for growth, and that provides protection against taxpayerlimded bailouts. 
I applaud the steady commitment and leadership that Chairman Hensarling and his colleagues have provided on these 
issues, and welcome the reintroduction of the CHOICE Act. While I continue my work-to implement the President's 
executive order setting the core principles for financial regulation, I look forward to working with Congress to both 
support and strengthen our financial system and safeguard taxpayers." 
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Point of Contact: 
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

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov>, "Regan, Robert" <robertsegan@foxnews.com> 

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 13:01:36 -0400 

WH north is perfect. Thx Q! 

From: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: April 27, 2017 at 12:57:06 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov>, Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

We would prefer white house north lawn, please let me know if this is ok. 

From: Karikari, Queenette 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:45 PM 
To: 'Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov' <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov; Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Hit time is currently slated for the top of the show 7p ET. Please let me know as soon as possible, where you would like to do 
the hit from. Bob, copied above, will be in touch with talking points. 

Best, 

Q.Karikari 
Lou Dobbs Tonight 
212-301-5420 

From: Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov [mailto:Tony.SayeghOtreasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:53 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari@foxbusiness.com>
Cc: Ja_s_on.atungPti_aasury.gov 
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

From: Karikari, Queenette [mailto:Queenette.KarikariPfoxbusiness.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:52 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <IQn_y...Savgb.ataa5wysg.ov> 
Subject: RE: Dobbs hit from WH/Treasury 

Ok, we can do it from the Treasury again. Excellent! 

From: Tony,Sayegh@treasury.gov (rnailto;Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:49 PM 
To: Karikari, Queenette <Queenette.Karikari0foxbusiness.com> 
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
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Re: Lou Dobbs Tonight 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Regan, Robert" <robertregan@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 13:24:17 -0400 

Hey, 

Thanks for this. Look forward to being on. As a treasury spokesman I would prefer to focus on 
any questions related to the tax reform and plan — concerns about deficit, middle class etc. 

Government shutdown, etc fine too. 

I can also discuss some trade related topics. 

But I can not really discuss the following as they are outside my jurisdiction: 

Memorandum on aluminum imports & threat to national security 

-Health care compromise 

From: Regan, Robert <Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 27, 2017 at 1:19:39 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Lou Dobbs Tonight 

Tony, hope all is well. We're looking forward to segment. Lou was hoping you could email me a few talking points on the 
following and don't hesitate to let me know if there's something else you might want to address. 
Best regards, 
Bob Regan 

-Trump won't pull out of NAFTA - discuss strategy 

-Memorandum on aluminum imports & threat to national security 

-Tax plan - concerns about deficit, middle class 

-Health care conixonrise- dems threaten to shut down govt if vote on health care rushed 

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
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RE: Lou Dobbs 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: "Regan, Robert" <robertregan@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 14:55:14 -0400 

Here is your clarification on background: 
Retirement saving is an exemption not a deduction, and Sean was referring to deductions. The President's tax reform plan 
protects homeownership and charitable giving deductions as well as retirement saving. 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Regan, Robert [mailto:Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM) 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:42 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Lou Dobbs 

Can I get clarification on this for Lou asap: 

Spicer suggests 401Ks could be at risk after all Spicer, when asked directly about whether the 401K tax deferral could go away 
under the president's plan. suggested it would: 
'The Secretary of the Treasury and Director Cohn yesterday both talked about that the current plan right now both protects charitable 
giving and mortgage interest and that's it. 
And then againg: maybe not. A couple of questions later, Spicer said, "Let me get to you on that, I was not clear on that distinction. I 
will have the Treasury folks read that out for you." 

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

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/on=recipientsten=3d3ea0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony" 

To: "Regan, Robert" <robertregan@foxnews.com> 

Cc: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 
Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 15:02:36 -0400 

We have several of our appointees making there way through the process. David Malpass, Under Sec for International Aff 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Regan, Robert [mailto:Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:58 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Lou Dobbs 

Thanks so much. And one last topic for tonight, may address unfilled positions in Treasury. What movement is there now? 
Best, 
Bob 

From: Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov  [ mailto:Tonv.SaveghPtreasurv.gov I 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:55 PM 
To: Regan, Robert < Ro_bert.ReganPFOXNEWS COM  > 
Cc: lason.Chunalreas_ury.gov
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

From: Regan, Robert [ mailto:Robert.Regan@FOXNEWS.COM 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:42 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony < Tony.SayeghPtreasurv.gov > 
Cc: Chung, Jason < Jason.Chung@treasurv.gov > 
Subject: Lou Dobbs 

Can I get clarification on this for Lou asap: 

Spicer suggests 401Ks could be at risk after all Spicer, when asked directly about whether the 401K tax deferral could go away 
under the president's plan, suggested it would: 
'The Secretary of the Treasury and Director Cohn yesterday both talked about that the current plan right now both protects charitable 
giving and mortgage interest and that's it. 
And then ageing: maybe not. A couple of questions later, Spicer said, "Let me get to you on that, I was not clear on that distinction. I 
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
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RE: Clarification and correction 

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/on=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb134ce65036c2-sayegh, tony" 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 15:30:35 -0400 

The President's plan will protect home ownership, charitable giving and retirement saving. 

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
Subject: Clarification and correction 

Hey Tony... 

CNBC asked a question at the WH Briefing about 401ks. Sean's answer indicated that 401ks may be subject to tax changes. 
There was confusion by Spicer on deductions vs exemptions... I reported potential changes in my 2pm hit but now it appears I 
need to correct that. 

The White House is saying that there is no plan to change 401k Tax Exemption. Can you confirm this so that I may send out a 
clarification to the network and report in the 4pm hour. 

If however 401k exemption is open for negotiation please let me know. 

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
delete this message and its attachments and kindly notitS, the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its 
attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business must not be taken to have been 
sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect. 
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RE: hey tony - quick note from ion decker 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
ffydibohf23spdltycn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Decker, Jon" <jon.decker@foxnews.com> 
Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 15:51:24 -0400 

Oh. What is it all a about 

From: Decker, Jon <Jon.Decker@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 27,2017 at 3:50:15 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: hey tony - quick note from jon decker 

Sounds good. The Carnegie Library event is from 8p-11p. 

If no good, let me know what day works best for you next week. 

Thanks, 

Jon 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Decker, Jon <Jon.Decker@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Re: hey tony - quick note from jon decker 

Thx John. I am doing an FBN hit in 7 pm hour. That's very kind of you to think of me. Maybe next time. Let's grab 
coffee soon. 

From: Decker, Jon ‹Ion.DeckerPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 27, 2017 at 9:07:32 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony_  Sayegh @trea sury.go_v> 
Subject: hey tony - quick note from jon decker 

Hey Tony, 

I've seen you more often in one week — than I saw you all last year! I was hoping to meet up with you as soon as you are 
available. I have a favor to ask of you. 

I'm stopping by a party at the Carnegie Library tonight (during the second period of the Caps/Pens playoff game- which I'm 
also attending). You're welcome to the party as my guest. 

If that doesn't work, let me know what works best for you. 

Thanks, Tony! 

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
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Trump's Finest Moment (So Far) - WSJ. 
1!1 

From: "Asman. David" <david.asman@foxnews.com> 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Asman, David" <david.asman@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 06:01:08 -0400 

https://hyperlink.services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=https://www.wsj.com/articles/trumps-finest-moment-so-far-1493331435 

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
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RE: Bari 

From: "Chung, Jason" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com>, "Hillsdon, Daniel" <daniel.hillsdon@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 13:04:08 -0400 

Book Palace Hotel in Bad. I will also send you the press link in. A few. 

From: Hillsdon, Daniel <daniel.hillsdon@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 28, 2017 at 12:56:54 PM EDT 
To: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 
Cc: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Bari 

Afternoon Jason, 

I'll be Adam's producer on the ground in Bari next month. 

Would you be able to tell me where exactly in Bari the summit will be located? Im hoping to book a hotel close to the site for 
our crew & gear. 

Many thanks, 
Dan 

From: Shapiro, Adam 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:47 PM 
To: Hillsdon, Daniel <daniel.hillsdon@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Cc: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov 
Subject: Re: Bari 

Email Jason at treasury 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 28, 2017, at 12:42, Hillsdon, Daniel <daniel.hillsdon0FOXNEWS.COM> wrote: 

Hey guys — any idea where the summit will be held in town? Website doesn't give a location. 

Trying to book a hotel close by for Frank & I. 

Thanks! 

DANIEL J. HILLSDON • FIELD PRODUCER • FOX BUSINESS NETWORK 

1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS 1 12111 FLOOR • NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(01212.601.7868 • i M1 646.256.3622 

Daniel,HillsdongFOXBusiness.coin 

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
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FW: G-7 Media Accreditation 

From: "Chung, Jason" <"to=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com, "Hillsdon, Daniel" <daniel.hillsdon@foxnews.com> 

Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 13:11:28 -0400 

Attachments: G7 short ENG Handbook.pdf (1.05 MB) 

FYI...Media info for G-7 Bari 

From: Chung, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: 'Schonberger, Jennifer' <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

I've attached the media handbook. Also, I would address it to Laura Sala as well as she seems to be the POC for accreditation. 

https:flaccreclitation.g7italy.ord0.5_0/me.diahome.,a.spx 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer [mailtoJennifer.Schonberger@foxbusineu.0031] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasury,gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Who is the G7 Accreditation Director and what's the address so we can compose a proper letter? Thanks!! 

From: Jason.Chung(@treasury.gov [mailto:Jason.Chung.Ptreasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer clennifer.Sch_onb.ergergfoxlatisiae,s.s...c_om> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

I think they just want to see the fox letterhead. I would address it to G7 Accreditation Director. I think you can email 
it along with the other info. 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness.com>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 12:48:37 PM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason claSon.ChLingPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Right — And who do we address to? 

From: Ja50.11.cbsnig@Ir_eas_uly_.g_o_y [mailik:M5120_._Chung@treAsury 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:47 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Letter from your editor to G7 confirming who from Fox Biz will be going 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness,_com> 
Date: April 26, 2017 at 12:40:16 PM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason <.la 500,Ch Li ng@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

thx 

From: ,lason,ChungPtreasury.gov [mailto;Jason.Chungftreasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:39 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer clennifer.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness,com>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Let me look and get back to you. 
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From: Schonberger, Jennifer clennifer.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness.com>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 12:38:33 PM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@ytreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

One more quick question — for the letter from Fox to confirm the assignment — who do we address that to? Treasury? The G7? 
Is there an address we should use? 

Many thanks! 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:07 PM 
To: 'Jason.Chung@treasury.gov' <lason.Chung@treasurygov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Hi Jason — sorry for my delay — what's your phone number? 

From: Ja_so_n..C11u ng@ treasu ryzo_v tmailtillaiOn.Chung@ireASunt.gOA 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:06 AM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer slennifer.Schonbergerafoxbusiness.corn>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Call me when you can. Easier to explain with a call. It's a Treasury firewall issue. 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer [rnaillcden nifer,Schonbeiger_gfoxb.stSine,s5sQuI] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:02 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <lason.Lhung@treasurv.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Jason — 

I went to have my folks sign up for credentials for the Bari trip at the link below, but it doesn't appear to be working. Is there a 
different link you could send for folks to sign up? 

Thanks for your help! 
Jennifer 

Jennifer Schonberger 
Fox Business News 
(202) 684-4006 

From: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov [mailto:Jason.Chung@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:17 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Here you go 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:13 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov>
Subject: Re: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Do you have the schedule of events as well? 

On Apr 24, 2017, at 4:51 PM, "Jason.Chung@treasury.gov" <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Fyi please fill this out 

The media accreditation platform for the Bari ministerial is now open. Any U.S. press will need to register before May 2 if 
they plan to cover any of the ministerial events. On-site accreditation will not be available. Please see 
https•llhyperlin k.services.treasury.govjagency.do?origin=httol/www 87 i talvitLenln_ewsLa_ccreditatiostsalatform-finance-
ministerial-meeting-now-online-0 for more information. 
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
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RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

From: "Hillsdon, Daniel" <daniel.hillsdon@foxnews.com> 

To: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov>, "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 13:24:31 -0400 

Excellent — thanks so much Jason! Palace is unfortunately booked but I found a room at one of the hotels a mile away. Much 
appreciated. 

From: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov [mailto:Jason.Chung@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:11 PM 
To: Shapiro, Adam <Adam.Shapiro@foxbusiness.com>; Hillsdon, Daniel <daniel.hillsdon@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: FW: G-7 Media Accreditation 

FYI...Media info for G-7 Bari 

From: Chung, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: 'Schonberger, Jennifer' <Jemifet.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness.com> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

I've attached the media handbook. Also, I would address it to Laura Sala as well as she seems to be the POC for accreditation. 

https://hyoerlink.services.treasuryzov/agency.do?origin=https://accreditation.g7italy.org/050/mediahome.aspx 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer (mailto:Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <lason.Chung@treasury.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Who is the G7 Accreditation Director and what's the address so we can compose a proper letter? Thanks!! 

From: Jason.Chung@treasurv.gov [mailtoiason.Chung@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer <Iennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com>
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
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Right — And who do we address to? 

From: Jason_Chung@treasury gov [mai Ito:Jason .ChungPtreasu rY.g0s] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:47 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer clennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Letter from your editor to G7 confirming who from Fox Biz will be going 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 12:40:16 PM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason <JasslriCh_cmg@Sreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

thx 

From: ,lason.ChungPtreasury.m frnailto:Jason.Chung@treasury.govi 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:39 PM 
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To: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness,com>
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Let me look and get back to you. 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schonberger@foxbusiness.com> 
Date: April 26, 2017 at 12:38:33 PM EDT 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasuryzov>
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
To: 'Jason.Chung@treasury.gov' <lasonS.Aung@Sradiun,Lgalt> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Hi Jason —sorry for my delay— what's your phone number? 

From: Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov [mailto:Jason.ChungOtreasury.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:06 AM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer clennifer.Schonberger_gfoxbiainRmsom> 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Call me when you can. Easier to explain with a call. It's a Treasury firewall issue. 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer (rnalLtsglennifer.S.cimalargerAfpx1lusineasad 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:02 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.ChungPtreasurv.eov>
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

From: Jason.Chung@treasury.gov [mailto:Jason.ChungPtreasurv.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:17 PM 
To: Schonberger, Jennifer <Jenniferachortherger@folbusineusonp 
Subject: RE: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Here you go 

From: Schonberger, Jennifer (mailto:Jennifer.SchonbergerPfoxbusiness.coml
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 5:13 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason,ChuneDtreasury.gov>
Subject: Re: G-7 Media Accreditation 

Do you have the schedule of events as well? 

On Apr 24, 2017, at 4:51 PM, "Jason,Chunglatreasury.gov" <Jason.ChungPtreasury.gov> wrote: 

Fyi please fill this out 

The media accreditation platform for the Bari ministerial is now open. Any U.S. press will need to register before May 2 if 
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they plan to cover any of the ministerial events. On-site accreditation will not be available. Please see 
https://hyperlin k.services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=htto://www.g7italy.it/en/news/accreditation-platform-finance-
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
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Re: Make sure to watch the WSJ Editorial Report today at 3pm... 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Asman, David" <david.asman@foxnews.com> 

Date: Sat, 29 Apr 2017 12:56:47 -0400 

Awesome David. You're the man. 

From: Asman, David <david.asman@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 29, 2017 at 12:54:02 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Make sure to watch the WSJ Editorial Report today at 3pm... 

The two first blocks are on the tax plan. You'll like it. 

Sent from my iPhone 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. if you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you 
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

Date: Sat, 29 Apr 2017 22:26:32 -0400 

Larry is terrific. We met w him last week in Washington. His insights were incredibly meaningful. 

From: Asman, David <david.asman@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: April 29, 2017 at 5:56:12 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Make sure to watch the WSJ Editorial Report today at 3pm... 

Had dinner last night with Larry Kudlow at the Sisters of Life gathering. He and I were very happy. Just pray you win the battle with the 
troglodytes! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 29, 2017, at 4:00 PM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Just finished watching. Great show David! 

From: Asman, David <david.asmanPFOXNEWS.COm>
Date: April 29, 2017 at 12:54:02 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh Ptreasu rv.gov> 
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
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RE: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: "Spinato, Eric" <eric.spinato@foxnews.com> 

Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 08:20:09 -0400 

Worked out great. 
Thx Eric. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Date: May 1, 2017 at 3:40:21 AM PDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

Thank you, for yesterday 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
C 347-260-0259 

From: Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov [mailto:Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2017 4:06 PM 
To: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinato@FOXNEWS.COM> 
Subject: Re: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

Yes. I am your POC as far as interview. I will be on site. Are u here? 
My cell is 202-436-2879 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 30, 2017 at 12:58:43 PM PDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

Tony hello 
Reconfirming the taping today with Mnuchin also who is our point of contact 

Sent from my iPhene 

On Apr 27, 2017, at 1:33 PM, "Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov" <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> wrote: 

yes 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Spinato, Eric [mailto:eric,spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM)
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:32 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <limy.SayeghPtreasury.gov>
Subject: RE: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

Yes 
Permission granted? 

Eric Spinato 
Senior Story Editor, Fox Business Network 
W 212-601-2399 
b 6 

From: Tony.SayeghPtreasury.gov [mailto:Tony,SayeghPtreasury,gov)
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Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:29 PM 
To: Somato, Eric <er spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Subject: Re: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

When do you want to start promoting it? Tomorrow morning? That works. 

From: Spinato, Eric <eric.spinatoPFOXNEWS.COM>
Date: April 27, 2017 at 11:12:43 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayeghetreasury.gov>
Subject: Can we start promoting Sec Mnuchin 

On tomorrow's show- network about him w/mb Monday 

Thank you 
Eric 

Sent from my iPhone 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If 
you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver 
this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the 
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News or Fox 
Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are 
without defect. 
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RE: NEIL CAVUTO - FOX NEWS CHANNEL 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "Bodinet, Philip" <philip.bodinet@foxnews.com> 

Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 08:32:38 -0400 

Hey Philip, 

Great to hear from you, and definitely look forward to working with you and Neil again! As I'm sure you've seen, the Secretary 
is at Milken today (doing interviews with Maria on site). 

Not sure when he'll be doing a next round, but our Assistant Secretary Tony Sayegh is now onboard. You should make sure to 
include him in interview requests: tonv.sayegh( treasurv.gov 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Setli.Unget@Treasury.gov 

-r) 
(b)(6) 

From: Bodinet, Philip [mailto:Philip.bodinet@FOXNEWS.COM) 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:27 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: NEIL CAVUTO - FOX NEWS CHANNEL 

Hi Seth, 
I hope all is well! Wanted to see if we could set up an interview with Secretary Mnuchin and Neil to talk tax reform and 

budget. 

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

Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 10:50:50 -0400 

Daniel, 

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

On Apr 28, 2017, at 12:42, Hillsdon, Daniel < daniel.hills_don@FOXNEWS.COM  > wrote: 

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

121 I AVENUE OF TILE AMERICAS 1 12TH FLOOR • NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(0 i 212.601.7868 • 
Daniel.Hillsdon®FOXBusiness.com 

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

To: "Hillsdon, Daniel" <daniel.hillsdon@foxnews.com>, "Shapiro, Adam" <adam.shapiro@foxbusiness.com> 

Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 10:52:22 -0400 

Dan, 

What is Frank's last name. Need to send a manifest to 

From: Hillsdon, Daniel [mailto:daniel.hillsdon@FOXNEWS.COM] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:56 PM 
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
To: Hillsdon, Daniel < daniel.hillsdonPFOXNEWS.COM  > 
Cc: Jason.Chung( treasury.gov 
Subject: Re: Bari 

Email Jason at treasury 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 28, 2017, at 12:42, Hillsdon, Daniel < daniel.hillsdonPFOXNEWS.COM  > wrote: 

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

121 1 AVENUE Of T IE AMERICAS 1 12 1 " FLOOR • NEW YORK. NY 10036 

(0) 212.601.7868 • 

H illsdon(eFOX Business.com 

b)(6 

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
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RE: How much money is current!y in the "Treasury Forfeiture Fund" ? 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: Neil Munro <nmunro@breitbart.com> 

Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 15:57:59 -0400 

Hey Neil, 

I spoke to the Treasury Executive Office for Asset Forfeiture, which oversees the Fund. 

On background, here's what they relayed: We do not give out running balance numbers on the fund, as it is a non-
appropriated account and the funding varies widely year to year and even month to month based on a number of different 
liabilities, nuances and variables. The fund balance is dependent upon court cases, victims remissions, rescissions from 
Congress, etc. 

Here are links to the Treasury Executive Office for Asset Forfeiture (TEOAF) website, which includes annual accountability 
reports and other materials: 

fittp://www.treasury.gov/resource-center/terrorist-illicit-finance/Asset-Forfeiture/Pages/annual-reports.aspx and 
http://www.treasury.goviabout/organizational-structure/offices/Pages/The-Executive-Office-for-Asset-Forfeiture.aspx 

The 2016 annual report has not yet been posted. 

Hopefully this helps! 
Seth 

From: Neil Munro [mailto:nmunro@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 1:58 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: How much money is currently in the "Treasury Forfeiture Fund" ? 

Soon as possible, please. 
Sony. 

Neil 

On May 2, 2017, at 1:57 PM, <Seth.Ungertitreasury.gov> <Seth.Unger@treasty.gov> wrote: 

Hey Neil, 

Your question was just routed to me. I'm looking into the answer on the balance of the "Treasury Forfeiture Fund" and 
will let you know. What's your deadline? 

Thanks! 
Seth 

S ETH U NGER 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
Sethi, Jngcr@Trcasuryrw 
202-622-9284 work 
(b)(6) 

 Original Message 
From: Neil Munro [ mailto:nmunro@breitbart.com 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 5:00 PM 
To: PRESS 
Subject: 
Can you please answer this question ASAP? 
How much money is currently in the "Treasury Forfeiture Fund"? 
Can you point me to the most recent online estimste of the fund level? 

Niel Munro, 
Breitbart.com 
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RE: Press Inquiry 

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja" 

To: Alex Pfeiffer <pfeiffer@dailycaller.com> 

Date: Mon. 05 Jun 2017 11:21:05 -0400 

From: Alex Pfeiffer [mailto:pfeiffer@dailycaller.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Press Inquiry 

Just following up here. 

On Sun, Jun 4, 2017 at 12:24 PM, Alex Pfeiffer < pfciffcradailycallcr.com  > wrote: 

Hi - Is Mauricio Clmer-Carone currently an employee of the Department of Treasury? If so, in what role? 

Thanks, 
Alex Pfeiffer 
Reporter 
The Daily Caller 

UST_00000315 
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RE: Press Inquiry 

From: "Chung, Jason" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: Alex Pfeiffer <pfeiffer@dailycaller.com> 

Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 15:12:03 -0400 

I can confirm he is an employee of the Department of the Treasury working as a Senior Advisor. 

From: Alex Pfeiffer [mailto:pfeiffer@dailycaller.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Press Inquiry 

Just following up here. 

On Sun, Jun 4, 2017 at 12:24 PM, Alex Pfeiffer <pfciffer@dailycallcr.corn> wrote: 

Hi - Is Mauricio Claver-Caronc currently an employee of the Department of Treasury? If so, in what role? 

Thanks, 
Alex Pfeiffer 
Reporter 
The Daily Caller 

UST_00000316 
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RE: Request 

From: seth.unger@treasury.gov 

To: sivak@dailycallernewsfoundation.org 

Date: Fri. 16 Jun 2017 17:35:17 -0400 

Hey David, 

On background: We can't comment on a specific company, and as you mention the regulations still need to be formalized. However, consistent 
with the Administration's interest in not negatively impacting American businesses for engaging in lawful commercial opportunities, Cuba-related 
commercial engagements that include direct transactions with entities related to the Cuban military, intelligence, or security services that may be 
implicated by the new policy will be generally permitted provided that those commercial engagements were in place prior to the issuance of the 
forthcoming regulations. 

Thanks, 

Seth 

From: David Sivak [ma iltorsiva kl@da ilvcallernewsfoundation.ord 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:31 PM 
To: PRESS <PressPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Request for Information 

I am a fact check reporter for the Daily Caller News Foundation. 

I read the new fact sheet on changes to U.S.-Cuba trade. I understand that regulations still need to be written, but could you please provide 
answers to the following questions about hospitality companies in Cuba? 

1) Will Starwood Hotels & Resorts be able to indefinitely continue the operation of its Four Points hotel in Havana? 

2) Will Starwood be able to open its Inglaterra hotel as scheduled in 2019? 

3) Will Starwood's plan to open a third hotel be able to proceed? 

4) Will any other hospitality companies be able to open a hotel in Cuba? 

Thank you, 

David Sivak 
(b)(6) 
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From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.com> 

Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 10:25:12 -0400 

Same here man. Let's connect again soon. 

From: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.com> 
Date: June 23, 2017 at 9:43:02 AM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: hey 

Great meeting you last night brother 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 22, 2017, at 4:36 PM, mboyle@breitbart.com wrote: 

as healthcare seems ready to close, tax reform is next. Would love to get interview on the books in next 
week or so with the secretary... Would be huge... 

Thanks, 
Matthew Boyle 
Washington Political Editor, Breitbart News 
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RE: CNN hired top al-Qaeda propagandist for award-winning Syria 
documentary and wants to cover its tracks - Salon.com 

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony" 

To: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.com> 
Date: Mon, 10 Jul 2017 15:13:58 -0400 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

---Original Message----
From: Matthew Boyle Breitbart [mailto:mboyle@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:13 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: CNN hired top al-Qaeda propagandist for award-winning Syria documentary and wants to cover its tracks - Salon.com 

https://hyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do?origin=http://www.salon.com/2017/07/09/cnn-hired-top-al-qaeda-propagandist-for-
award-winning-syria-documentary-and-wants-to-cover-its-tracks_partner/ 

Wow. Is this something that could be investigated? 

Sent from my iPhone 
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RE: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin sometime soon? 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.com> 

Date: Mon, 10 Jul 2017 15:15:00 -0400 

What's your phone number? 

Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
United States Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 3442 
Washington, D.C. 20220 
(202) 622-2910- office 

From: Matthew Boyle Breitbart [mailto:mboyle@breitbart.comi 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 1:03 PM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin sometime soon? 

Hey just got back from overseas and wanted to check back in on this 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 24, 2017, at 10:59 PM, <7ohy.Sayegh(q),treasury.gov> <Tony.Sayeghgtreasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey Matt. I can let you know Friday about this request. We are tied up with hearing on the hill thus week. Thx 

From: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboylePbreitbart.com> 
Date: May 23, 2017 at 3:42:31 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin sometime soon? 

I can do basically any time this week or Monday next week (I'm heading to Guam next Wednesday through the 
following Tuesday) or any time Wednesday the following week through whenever basically. Would love to do it at 
treasury if doable 

Sent from my iPhonc 

On May 23, 2017, at 3:32 PM, <Tony_Sayegh@trosury_,go_v> treasury  wrote: 

Sure thing Matt. Let me see what we can workout. What's your time frame? 

From: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.corn>
Date: May 23, 2017 at 3:27:57 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Interview with Secretary Mnuchin sometime soon? 

Tony, 

Don't think we've met before but WH recommended I reach out to you fur this: I wanted to see if I coukl set up an interview with 
Secretary Mnuchin sometime soon to talk tax reform and other key elements of the president's agenda. I've interviewed the president and 
other top administration officials and would love to get Secretary Mnuchin into the rotation regularly on Breitbart. Also. can you add me 
to your press release lists? 

Thanks, 
Matthew Boyle 
Washington Political Editor, Breitbart News 

Sent from my iPhone 
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hello from Treasury and a heads uD on an announcement 

From: "Garibay, Marisol" e/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=80b0d04bf30c47218559f67b076b24c2-garibay, mari"> 

To: jcarney@breitbart.com 

Date: Fri, 28 Jul 2017 08:28:56 -0400 

John, Hope you are well. Wanted to reach out to you to see if you all might be interested in writing about an 
announcement we are making at 8:30 today about the winding down of the myRA program. As you may know, the 
program was announced by Obama at the 2014 state of the union. Our review found the program not to be cost 
effective. Here are some facts for your background: 

• 20,000 accounts in the program with a median balance of $500. An additional 10,000 accounts with no 
money in them. 

• Taxpayers have paid nearly $70 million to manage the program since 2014. Participants in the program 
have contributed $34 million to their accounts. 

• Additionally, if the program continued, it would costs taxpayers approximately $10 million a year to 
manage the program. 

• Retirement have options in the private sector that offer no account fees, no minimum balance, and safe 
investment opportunities. 

Here is the press release we are sending out: 

Treasury Announces Steps to Wind Down myRA Program 

Washington, D.C. — The U.S. Department of the Treasury today announced that it will begin to wind down the 
myRA program after a thorough review by Treasury that found it not to be cost effective. This review was 
undertaken as part of the Administration's effort to assess existing programs and promote a more effective 
government. 

Demand for and investment in the myRA program has been extremely low. American taxpayers have paid nearly 
$70 million to manage the program since 2014. 

"The myRA program was created to help low to middle income earners start saving for retirement. Unfortunately, 
there has been very little demand for the program, and the cost to taxpayers cannot be justified by the assets in 
the program. Fortunately, ample private sector solutions exist, which resulted in less appeal for myRA. We will be 
phasing out the myRA program over the coming months. We will be communicating frequently with participants 
to help facilitate a smooth transition to other investment opportunities," said Jovita Carranza, U.S. Treasurer. 

Retirement savers have options in the private sector that offer no account maintenance fees, no minimum balance, 
and safe investment opportunities. 

Participants in the myRA program are being notified of the upcoming changes, including information on moving 
their myRA savings to another Roth IRA. Participants are encouraged to visit www.myRA.gov for additional 
information or to call myRA customer support with any questions. 

"We are committed to promoting retirement savings, and, as Treasurer, I plan to devote a substantial amount of 
my time to ensuring more Americans have the tools and knowhow to save for retirement," said Carranza. 

Let me know if you have any questions! 

Thanks, 

Marisol 

Marisol Garibay 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 
202-622-6490 
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RE: Media Inauiry TheDCNF 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou= exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: Ryan Pickrell <ryan@dailycallernewsfoundation.org> 

Date: Fri, 04 Aug 2017 14:45:17 -0400 

Hey Ryan, 

On background: Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control doesn't comment on investigations, or telegraph future sanctions. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: Ryan Pickrell [mai Ito:rya n @dai lyca I I ernewsfou ndation.o rg] 
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:43 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Media Inquiry- TheDCNF 

Thank you for getting back to me. 

I have received information from a credible source revealing that OFAC has a list of sanctionable entities affiliated with 
North Korea that are not currently being sanctioned. Can you confirm that such entities exist? If so, can you comment on 
why those entities are not being sanctioned? 

Any information you can provide will be helpful, 

Ryan 

On Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 2:39 PM, deth.Unger@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hey Ryan, 

I'm the public affairs contact for OFAC. While we don't comment on investigations or telegraph future sanctions, please feel 
free to email me if you have questions that I can help with. 

Best, 
Seth 

From: Ryan Pickrell hairsmaadaycalleamparondatimarg] 
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 1:13 PM 
To: PRESS 
Subject: Media Inquiry- TheDCNF 

Hello, 

I am investigating sanctionable entities in China with ties to North Korea and the present sanctions regime, and f was wondering if you could direct me to 
a suitable point person in OFAC, preferably a sanctions compliance officer. 

Can you help direct me to the proper person and provide contact information? Any information you can provide will be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for considering my inquiry. 

Ryan Piekrell 
Dail Caller News Foundation 
• • 
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RE: Strateqy on NK Breitbart 

From: "Unger, Seth" ‹"M=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: kwong@breitbart.com 

Date: Thu, 10 Aug 2017 06:12:29 -0400 

Hey Kristina, 

On background: We don't telegraph sanctions or prospective actions. As was said by this senior administration official, a typical answer to specific 
questions on actions that may be under consideration is that all options are on the table. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: kwong@breitbart.com <kwong@breitbart.com> 
Date: August 10, 2017 at 12:04:31 AM EDT 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Strategy on NK Breitbart 

Would it be fair to say: 

The Trump Administration is considering financial options against China in the case it does not cooperate on 
North Korea. 

"The president does not telegraph his punches. He'd like to have China's assistance, but if he doesn't get it, his 
options are open," according to a senior National Security Council official. 

Thank you, 
Kristina 

-----Original Message---
From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:36pm 
To: kwong@breitbart.com 
Subject: RE: Strategy on NK Breitbart 

Off-the-record but we would refer to our prior response, and wouldn't be able to comment on something like 
that. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: kwong@breitbart.com [mailto:kwong@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Strategy on NK Breitbart 

Hi Seth, 

Thank you for this. 

Can you please confirm that OFAC does have some measures ready to go in case they're needed? 

Kristina 

-----Original Message---
From: Seth.Unger@treasury.gov 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 2:33pm 
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To: kwong@breitbart.com 
Subject: RE: Strategy on NK Breitbart 

Hey Kristina, 
On background: Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control doesn't comment on future designations or 
telegraph sanctions. 
If you're looking for something on-the-record, here is Secretary Mnuchin's quote from the June 29 designations: 
"The Department of the Treasury is committed to protecting the U.S. financial system from North Korean abuse 
and maximizing pressure on the Government of North Korea until it abandons its nuclear and ballistic missile 
programs," said Treasury Secretary Steven T. Mnuchin. "While we will continue to seek international 
cooperation on North Korea, the United States is sending an emphatic message across the globe that we will 
not hesitate to take action against persons, companies, and financial institutions who enable this regime." 
Full release: https://www.treasury.gov/press-center/press-releases/Pages/sm0118.aspx 
Hope this helps. 
Thanks, 
Seth 

From: kwong@breitbart.com [mailto:kwong@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 10:40 AM 
To: Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury 9ov> 
Subject: Strategy on NK Breitbart 

Hi Seth, 

I'm a nat sec reporter for Breitbart News, nice to meet you digitally. I'm working on a story about our strategy to 
increase pressure on China to cooperate on North Korea. 

-- I've heard from several officials that the administration has a list of potential financial measures it can take 
against China IF it does not cooperate with North Korea. 

-- I'm told it's just so that the measures can be "ready to go" IF needed, that way the administration doesn't have 
to start over from scratch each time they are looked at. 

-- On BACKGROUND, can you talk about what kinds of measures we have ready to go? I'm told that they 
include secondary sanctions. What kinds of other measures are there? 

(I understand that China is being somewhat cooperative -- at least at the moment, so I don't want it to seem like 
we're on the verge of new sanctions, but just trying to explain how this strategy might work, and why). 

I'm free to talk via phone or email. My deadline is end of today. 

Thank you! 

Kristina 

Kristina Wong 
Pentagon reporter, Breitbart News 
(202) 716-0072 
@kristina_wong 
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Re: Venezuela Query 

From: "Meiners, Molly" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=e93f77de8d3f473291259930d97715ee-meiners, moll"> 

To: John Carney <jcarney@breitbart.com> 
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 12:26:17 -0400 

Hi John - for your background, no. The OFAC general license contains a list of preexisting bonds in which continued trading is authorized. 

From: John Carney <jcarney@breitbart.com> 
Date: August 25, 2017 at 12:13:53 PM EDT 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Venezuela Query 

Great. Much appreciated! 

John Camey 
Editor, Finance & Economics 
Breitbart News 
929-210-2740 
Jcarney@breitbart.com 
@carney 

On Aug 25, 2017, at 12:08 PM, <MarisaGaribayetreassayaos> <MarisoLGaribay@treaaury.goy> wrote: 

Hey John! Molly is handling this issue. I've CC'd her here. 

Marisol Garibay 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 

From: John Carney <jcarney0breitbart.com>
Date: August 25, 2017 at 12:07:03 PM EDT 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.GaribayPtreasurv,gov>
Subject: Venezuela Query 

Does this affect banks that already hold VENEZUELA BONDS? Goldman reportedly bought a couple of billion a few 
months ago? Will they have to divest? 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
Office of the Press Secretary 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 25, 2017 

Statement by the Press Secretary on New Financial Sanctions on Venezuela 

President Donald J. Trump has signed an Executive Order imposing strong, new financial sanctions on the dictatorship 
in Venezuela. 

The Maduro dictatorship continues to deprive the Venezuelan people of food and medicine, imprison the democratically-
elected opposition, and violently suppress freedom of speech. The regime's decision to create an illegitimate 
Constituent Assembly—and most recently to have that body usurp the powers of the democratically-elected National 
Assembly—represents a fundamental break in Venezuela's legitimate constitutional order. 

In an effort to preserve itself, the Maduro dictatorship rewards and enriches corrupt officials in the government's 
security apparatus by burdening future generations of Venezuelans with massively expensive debts. Maduro's 
economic mismanagement and rampant plundering of his nation's assets have taken Venezuela ever closer to default. 
His officials are now resorting to opaque financing schemes and liquidating the country's assets at fire sale prices. 

As Vice President Mike Pence has said, in Venezuela, "we're seeing the tragedy of tyranny play out before our eyes." 
No free people has ever chosen to walk the path from prosperity to poverty. No free people has ever chosen to turn 
what was once, and should still be, one of South America's richest nations into its poorest and most corrupt. 
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We will not stand by as Venezuela crumbles. The President's new action prohibits dealings in new debt and equity 
issued by the government of Venezuela and its state oil company. It also prohibits dealings in certain existing bonds 
owned by the Venezuelan public sector, as well as dividend payments to the government of Venezuela. 

To mitigate harm to the American and Venezuelan people, the Treasury Department is issuing general licenses that 
allow for transactions that would otherwise be prohibited by the Executive Order. These include provisions allowing for 
a 30-day wind-down period; financing for most commercial trade, including the export and import of petroleum: 
transactions only involving Citgo; dealings in select existing Venezuelan debts; and the financing for humanitarian goods 
to Venezuela. 

These measures are carefully calibrated to deny the Maduro dictatorship a critical source of financing to maintain its 
illegitimate rule, protect the United States financial system from complicity in Venezuela's corruption and in the 
impoverishment of the Venezuelan people, and allow for humanitarian assistance. 

The United States is not alone in condemning the Maduro regime. Through the Lima Declaration of August 8, our 
friends and partners in the region refused to recognize the illegitimate Constituent Assembly or the laws it adopts. The 
new United States financial sanctions support this regional posture of economically isolating the Maduro dictatorship. 

The United States reiterates our call that Venezuela restore democracy, hold free and fair elections, release all political 
prisoners immediately and unconditionally, and end the repression of the Venezuelan people. We continue to stand 
with the people of Venezuela during these trying times. 

### 

John Carney 
Editor, Finance & Economics 
Breitbart News 
929-210-2740 
Jcarney@breitbaitran) 
@carney 
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Re: Tax Slaughter 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: John Carney <jcarney@breitbart.com> 

Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 18:31:44 -0400 

Will see what we can do. 

From: John Carney <jcarney@breitbart.com> 
Date: August 29, 2017 at 6:29:35 PM EDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Tax Slaughter 

Tony, 

Anything you can share on tax reform or tomorrow's speech? rd really like to have a few good details to use to counter stuff MSM is 
already churning out to attack POTUS. 

See Chart? rittps://hyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do?origin=http://nymag.com/daily/intelrgencer/2017/08/trump-doesnt-have-
tax-plan-does-have-plan-to-lie-about-ithtml 

John Camey 
Editor, Finance & Economics 
Breitbart News 
929-210-2740 
Jcarneyebreitbart.com 
@carney 

UST_00000328 

#2924.212



Re: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman-
Breitbart 

From: "Garibay, Marisol" e/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=80b0d04bf30c47218559f67b076b24c2-garibay, mad"). 

To: Sean Moran <smoran@breitbart.com> 
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 10:49:38 -0400 

Hey Sean, I sent your info to my colleague Molly. Good hearing from you! And tell john I say hello 

Marisol Garibay 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 

From: Sean Moran <smoran@breitbart.com> 
Date: September 1, 2017 at 10:48:17 AM EDT 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman- Breitbart 

Hello Marisol, 

I wanted to reach out to see if the Treasury Department would like to comment on Secretary Mnuchin's suggestion that they could 
scrap the previous administration's plans to put Harriet Tubman on the $20 bill. 

Is this under way or a mere suggestion by Secretary Mnuchin? 

See story:https://hyperlink.services.treasury.goviagency.do?o *gin=http://thehill.com/policy/finance/348721-mnuchin-treasury-could-
scrap-plans-to-replace-jeckson-on-20-bill 

Thanks, and my colleague John Carney says hello. 

Best, 

Sean Moran 
Policy Reporter- Breitbart 
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RE: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman-
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
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 14:12:32 -0400 

I've tried a couple times and the all won't go through. I'm at 202-522-2307. 

From: Sean Moran fmailto:smoran@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 1:59 PM 
To: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman- Breitbart 

Hi Molly, 

Feel free to reach out via my mobile number at 

Sean 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 1, 2017, at 1:15 PM, IvIolly.Meinersgtreasury.gov> <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Sean —Marisol forwarded me your email. Could you send me your number, please? 

(b)(6) 

Best, 
Molly 

Molly 11611erwise Meiners 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, T.W. 
Washington D.C. 20,220 
o) 202-622-23M 

From: Sean Moran <smoranPbreitbart.com.>
Date: September 1, 2017 at 10:48:17 AM EDT 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.GaribayPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman- Breitbart 

Hello Marisol, 

I wanted to reach out to see if the Treasury Department would like to comment on Secretary Mnuchin's suggestion 
that they could scrap the previous administration's plans to put Harriet Tubman on the $20 bill. 

Is this under way or a mere suggestion by Secretary Mnuchin? 

See story: sury.goviagency.do?origi http://thehill.comipolicy/finance/348721-mnuchin-
ireasury-could-scrap-plans-to-replace-jackson-on-20-bill

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
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 14:23:14 -0400 

Liesman: last question thank you for answering the other ones second lu before you, your predecessor, supported the 
idea of removing andrew jackson from the $20 and putting hairy tubman on do you support that idea 

Mnuchin: let me just comment on, you know, ultimately we'll be looking at this issue. it's not something that i'm focused 
on at the moment but the number one issue why we change the currency is to stop counterfeiting so the issues of why we 
change it will be primarily related to what we need to do for security purposes and i've received classified briefings on 
that. that's what i'm focused on. 

Liesman: certainly there are cultural aspects to decisions we make on who is on what bill, right 

Mnuchin: people have been on the bills for a long period of time. this is something we'll consider. right now we have a 
lot more important issues to focus on 

Liesman: mr. secretary, thank you for joining us on cnbc. 

From: Sean Moran [mailto:smoran@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 1:59 PM 
To: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request for comment on Treasury scrapping plans to put Tubman- Breitbart 

Hi Molly, 

Feel free to reach out via my mobile number a 

Sean 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 1, 2017, at 1:15 PM, <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Sean — Marisol forwarded me your email. Could you send me your number, please? 

(b)(6) 

Best, 
Molly 

Molly Millerwise Meiners 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 

,202-622-2307 

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

See story https://Ilyperlink.services.treasury.gov/agency.do?origin=http://thehill.com/policy/finance/348721-mnuchin-
treasury-could-scrap-plans-to-replace Jackson-on-20-bill 

Thanks, and my colleague John Carney says hello. 

Best, 

Sean Moran 
Policy Reporter- Breitbart 
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Re: Iran and Sanctions 

From: "McClure, Christine" <christine.mcclure@treasury.gov> 

To: anazarian@breitbart.com 

Cc: "Akil, Kathleen" <kathleen.akil@treasury.gov>, "McClure, Christine" <christine.mcclure@treasury.gov>, "Unger, Seth" 
<seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 11:19:53 -0400 

Thank you for your email. lam looping in our Spokesman, Seth Unger, to assist you. 
Best, 
Christine 

From: anazarian@breitbart.com <anazarian@breitbart.com> 
Date: September 28, 2017 at 10:46:36 AM EDT 
To: McClure, Christine <Christine.McClure@treasury.gov> 
Subject: FW: Iran and Sanctions 
Importance: High 

Dear Ms. McClure, 

I'm following up on this email. 

----Original Message-----
From: anazarian@breitbart.com 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:30pm 
To: christine.mccluregtreasury.gov 
Subject: Iran and Sanctions 

Dear Ms. McClure, 

It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone this morning 

I am including a few questions for Ms. Akil regarding a piece I'm working on about U.S. sanctions on Iran. 

Instances of dual U.S.-citizens skirting Iran sanctions have come to light recently and it is likely more will surface in the coming months. 

That said, I was hoping Ms. Aid could answer a few questions to help provide better context for this piece: 

Can a U.S. citizen (with dual citizenship in a different country like China, India, Iran or Turkey) do business with Iran? 

Are American citizens who skirt United States law to do business with Iran, in ways that benefit the Iranian regime, punished for this? 

How many dual U.S. citizens did business in Iran in ways that cut or bypass the sanctions? 

Have they been punished for this? And how? 

Who is monitoring this activity? 

Is the Department of Treasury monitoring this? Is the Department of State also involved with the monitoring process? 

I appreciate your time in responding to these important questions. 

Respectfully, 
Adelle Nazarian 
Breitbart News 
E: 
M: 

. 4 1 - •,. 

(b) (6) 

UST_00000333 

#2924.217



RE: Iran and Sanctions 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: "McClure, Christine" <christine.mcclure@treasury.gov>, anazarian@breitbart.com 

Cc: "Akil, Kathleen" <kathleen.akil@treasury.gov> 

Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 12:00:43 -0400 

Thanks Christine! 

Adelle, I'm happy to engage with some of our folks who deal with Iran sanctions and work on a response. What's the 
timeline/deadline that you're working on? 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: McClure, Christine 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:20 AM 
To: anazarian@breitbart.com 
Cc: Akil, Kathleen <Kathleen.Akil@treasury.gov>; McClure, Christine <Christine.McClure@treasury.gov>; Unger, Seth 
<Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Iran and Sanctions 

Thank you for your email. I am looping in our Spokesman, Seth Unger, to assist you. 
Best, 
Christine 

From: anazarian( tbreitbart.com <anazarian@breitbart.com>
Date: September 28, 2017 at 10:46:36 AM EDT 
To: McClure, Christine <Christine.McClurePtreasury.gov>
Subject: FW: Iran and Sanctions 
Importance: High 

Dear Ms. McClure, 

I'm following up on this email. 

 Original Message 
From: anazarianaa)reitban.com 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:30pm 
To: christine mcclurelasitreasury gov 
Subject: Iran and Sanctions 

Dear Ms. McClure, 

It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone this morningg. 

I am including a few questions for Ms. Akil regarding a piece I'm working on about U.S. sanctions on Iran. 

Instances of dual U.S.-citizens skirting Iran sanctions have come to light recently and it is likely more will surface in the coming months. 

That said, I was hoping Ms. Akil could answer a few questions to help provide better context for this piece: 

Can a U.S. citizen (with dual citizenship in a different country like China, India, Iran or Turkey) do business with Iran? 

Are American citizens who skirt United States law to do business with Iran, in ways that benefit the Iranian regime, punished for this? 

Ilow many dual U.S. citizens did business in Iran in ways that cut or bypass the sanctions? 

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
Addle Nazarian 
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RE: Iran and Sanctions 

From: "Unger, Seth" <"!o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ungers"> 

To: anazarian@breitbart.com 

Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 16:46:31 -0400 

Hey Adelle, 

Below are some resources that should help answer your questions. 

On background: 
• The below JCPOA FAQ answers portions of your question, and can be found here: https://www.treasury.goviresource-

center/sanctions/Programs/Documents/jcpoa faas.odf 

M.1 Are Iranian citizens who are permanent residents of the United States or dual U.S.- Iranian citizens located 
anywhere in the world generally permitted to conduct business or trade with Iranian companies or operate a business 
in Iran? 
No. Both an Iranian citizen who is a permanent resident alien of the United States and an individual who is a dual U.S.-
Iranian citizen meet the definition of a U.S. person set forth in section 560.314 of the ITSR, regardless of where in the 
world they are located. U.S. persons are generally prohibited under the ITSR from engaging in transactions or dealings 
involving Iran that are not exempt from regulation or authorized by OFAC. However, OFAC has issued a number of 
general licenses that authorize U.S. persons, including Iranian citizens who are permanent residents of the United 
States and dual U.S.-Iranian citizens located anywhere in the world, to conduct certain activities with regard to Iran 
that would otherwise be prohibited under the ITSR, such as the exportation to Iran of agricultural commodities 
(including food), medicine, and medical supplies and the exportation of hardware, software, and services incident to 
personal communications. The United States committed in the JCPOA to license certain activities involving U.S. 
persons, including the sale to Iran of commercial passenger aircraft and related parts and services, provided they are 
used exclusively for commercial passenger aviation; the importation of Iranian-origin carpets and foodstuffs; and 
activities involving Iran conducted by foreign subsidiaries of U.S. companies. 

• While we don't comment on current investigations, American citizens who violate Treasury sanction authorities would 
likely be subject to OFAC enforcement authorities, and possibly other law enforcement authorities, subject to the facts 
of the case. 

• Treasury works closely with law enforcement and the State Department on a daily basis. 
• Treasury does not have statistics available on exactly how many dual citizens might have violated sanctions. 
• OFAC actions are generally available on our website's Civil Penalties and Enforcement Information page: 

https://www.treasury.goviresource-center/sanctions/CivPen/Pages/civpen-index2.aspx 

Hope this helps. 

Thanks, 
Seth 

 Original Message 
From: anazarianatbreitbart.com 
Sent: Monday, September 25. 2017 2:30pm 
To: christine.mcclure@treasury.gov 
Subject: Iran and Sanctions 

Dear Ms. McClure, 

It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone this morning. 

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

Arc American citizens who skirt United States law to do business with Iran, in ways that benefit the Iranian regime, punished for this? 

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
E: anazarian r ,breitbart.cont 
M: b 6 
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RE: Inquiry: Status of decision on Zhongwang / Aleris merger 

From: "Chung, Jason" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=reciplentelcn=chungja"> 
To: Thomas Phippen <thomas@dailycallernewsfoundation.org> 

Date: Mon. 02 Oct 2017 15:11:21 -0400 

Thomas, 

You can attribute the following to a Treasury Spokesperson: 

"Treasury is prohibited by statute from publicly disclosing information filed with CFIUS. CFIUS reviews focus on 
national security concerns and Treasury takes the role as Chair of CFIUS very seriously, to ensure that CFIUS identifies 
and addresses any national security concerns posed by such foreign investment." 

Thanks, Jason 

From: Thomas Phippen Imailtothomas@dailycallernewsfoundation.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 3:00 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Inquiry: Status of decision on Zhongwang / Aleris merger 

Hi Jason, 

Would you be able to provide me an update on the status of a CFIUS's decision on thcChinese company Zhongwangs 
planned acquisition of Aleris? 

I understand CFIUS could make a decision at any point, but has been holding off 

Is the deal still under review? 
Why hasn't CFIUS announced a decision on the merger? 
Do you have a date or timeline for when you expect a decision from CFIUS? 
Several lawmakers announced opposition to the proposed merger this summer. Is CFIUS taking their concerns into 
consideration? 

Thanks, 
Thomas Phippen 
Reporter 

I Ntreer N44, Suite Villi 
Wa.shillgt0t1DC 20036 
thomas@dailveallemewsfoundation.org
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Treasury Designates the IRGC under Terrorism Authority and Targets IRGC 
and Military Supporters under Counter-Proliferation Authority 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=alvaradoc"> 

To: anazarian@breitbart.com 

Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 13:35:23 -0400 

Treasury Designates the
Military Supporters under Counter-Proliferation Authority 

WASHINGTON — Today, the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control 
(OFAC) designated Iran's Islamic Revolutionary Guard Corps (IRGC) pursuant to the global terrorism 
Executive Order (E.O.) 13224 and consistent with the Countering America's Adversaries Through 
Sanctions Act. OFAC designated the IRGC today for its activities in support of the IRGC-Qods Force 
(IRGC-QF), which was designated pursuant to E.O. 13224 on October 25, 2007, for providing support to 
a number of terrorist groups, including Hizballah and Hamas, as well as to the Taliban. The IRGC has 
provided material support to the IRGC-QF, including by providing training, personnel, and military 
equipment. 

Additionally, today OFAC designated four entities under E.O. 13382, which targets weapons of mass 
destruction proliferators and their supporters, for their support to the IRGC or Iran's military. 

"The IRGC has played a central role to Iran becoming the world's foremost state sponsor of terror. Iran's 
pursuit of power comes at the cost of regional stability, and Treasury will continue using its authorities to 
disrupt the 1RGC's destructive activities," said Treasury Secretary Steven T. Mnuchin. "We are 
designating the IRGC for providing support to the IRGC-QF, the key Iranian entity enabling Syrian 
President Bashar al-Assad's relentless campaign of brutal violence against his own people, as well as the 
lethal activities of Hizballah, llamas, and other terrorist groups. We urge the private sector to recognize 
that the IRGC permeates much of the Iranian economy, and those who transact with IRGC-controlled 
companies do so at great risk." 

IRGC 

The IRGC was designated today for the activities it undertakes to assist in, sponsor, or provide financial, 
material, or technological support for, or financial or other services to or in support of, the IRGC-QF. The 
IRGC, which is the parent organization of the IRGC-QF, was previously designated pursuant to E.O. 
13382 on October 25, 2007, in connection with its support to Iran's ballistic missile and nuclear programs, 
and pursuant to E.O. 13553 on June 9, 2011 and E.O. 13606 on April 23, 2012, in connection with Iran's 
human rights abuses. 

The IRGC has provided material support to the IRGC-QF, including by providing training, personnel, and 
military equipment. The IRGC has trained IRGC-QF personnel in Iran prior to their deployments to Syria, 
and has deployed at least hundreds of personnel from its conventional ground forces to Syria to support 
IRGC-QF operations. IRGC personnel in Syria have provided military assistance to the IRGC-QF, and 
have been assigned to IRGC-QF units on the battlefield, where they provide critical combat support, 
including serving as snipers and machine gunners. 

Additionally, the IRGC has recruited, trained, and facilitated the travel of Afghan and Pakistani nationals 
to Syria, where those personnel are assigned to, and fight alongside, the IRGC-QF. The IRGC also has 
worked with the IRGC-QF to transfer military equipment to Syria. The IRGC used both IRGC bases and 
civilian airports in Iran to transfer military equipment to Iraq and Syria for the IRGC-QF. 

Shahid Alamolhoda Industries. Rastafann. and Fanamoi 
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OFAC also designated today three Iran-based entities pursuant to E.O. 13382 for their activities related to 
two key elements of Iran's military. 

Shahid Alamolhoda Industries (SAI) was designated for being owned or controlled by Iran's Naval 
Defence Missile Industry Group (SAIG). SAIG, which is involved in the development and production of 
cruise missiles and is responsible for naval missiles, was designated pursuant to E.O. 13382 on June 16, 
2010. SAIG also is sanctioned by the United Nations and the European Union. SAI, a direct subordinate 
to SAIG, is involved in the development of missile components. 

Rastafann Ertebat Engineering Company (Rastafann) was designated for having provided, or attempted to 
provide, financial, material, technological, or other support for, or goods or services in support of, SAIG 
and the IRGC. Rastafann has provided radar systems to SAIG and communications equipment to the 
IRGC. 

Fanamoj, the parent company of Rastafann, was designated for having provided, or attempted to provide, 
financial, material, technological, or other support for, or goods or services in support of, the IRGC. 
Fanamoj has designed components for the Iranian military's missile systems. 

Wuhan Sanjiang Import and Export Co. LTD 

Additionally, OFAC designated China-based Wuhan Sanjiang Import and Export Co. LTD (Wuhan 
Sanjiang) pursuant to E.O. 13382 for proliferation activities related to a key supporter of Iran's military. 
Wuhan Sanjiang has provided financial, material, technological, or other support for, or goods or services 
in support of, Iran's Shiraz Electronics Industries (SEI). 

SEI was designated pursuant to E.O. 13382 on September 19, 2008, for being owned or controlled by 
Iran's Ministry of Defense and Armed Forces Logistics (MODAFL). SET engaged in the production of 
various electronics equipment for the Iranian military, including radars, microwave electron vacuum tubes, 
naval electronics, avionics and control systems, training simulators, missile guidance technology, and 
electronic test equipment. 

Since at least 2014, Wuhan Sanjiang has entered into contracts to sell SEI navigation-related 
gyrocompasses valued at hundreds of thousands of dollars. Wuhan Sanjiang has sold SEI a variety of 
highly specialized sensors valued at nearly one million dollars, and has taken steps to obfuscate those 
transactions to avoid detection. 

Additionally, in 2011, Wuhan Sanjiang transferred six off-road lumber transporter vehicles to North 
Korea, which North Korea subsequently converted into Transporter-Erector-Launchers (TELs) for use in 
its ballistic missile program. 

For identifying information on the entities that were listed today. click here  . 

a 
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Tax Foundation Analysis of Tax Cuts & Jobs Act 

From: "Morgenstern, Brian" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=fac1b5af63624e3493ceb5aa2be66554-morgenstern,"> 

Bcc: meredith.mcgraw@abc.com, katherine.b.faulders@abc.com, alexander.w.mallin@abc.com, jordyn.b.phelps@abc.com, 
john.t.santucci@abc.com, jboak@ap.org, jonathan@axios.com, jsink1@bloomberg.net, Ibrowning4@bloomberg.net, 
skapur39@bloomberg.net, cbolen@bna.com, mmoons@breitbart.com, jge@cbsnews.com, hughesj@cbsnews.com, 
alemanyj@cbsnews.com, krawchenkok@cbsnews.com, ylan.mui@nbcuni.com, eamon.javers@nbcuni.com, 
elizabeth.landers@turner.com, betsy.klein@turner.com, kevin.liptak@turner.com, dan.merica@tumer.com, 
tami.luhby@turner.com, kevin.liptak@turner.com, manu.raju@tumer.com, johnbennett@cgrollcall.com, 
whunit@foxnews.com, jennifer.schonberger@foxbusiness.com, blake.burman@foxbusiness.com, haleyb@ijr.com, 
noah.bierman@latimes.com, alicia.jennings@nbcuni.com, monica.alba@nbcuni.com, michelle.dubin@nbcuni.com, 
alexandra.vitali@nbcuni.com, sdavis@npr.org, shorsley@npr.org, jim.tankersley@nytimes.com, bbecker@politico.com, 
rbade@politico.com, cwilhelm@politico.com, bfaler@politico.com, ncook@politico.com, asimendinger@realclearpolitics.com, 
steve.a.holland@thomsonreuters.com, david.morgan@thomsonreuters.com, luca.gattoni-celli@taxanalysts.org, 
njagoda@thehill.com, jlawler@washingtonexaminer.com, heather.long@washpost.com, damian.paletta@washpost.com, 
sean.sullivan@washpost.com, smiller@washingtontimes.com, aweaver@washingtonexaminer.com, 
peter.nicholas@wsj.com, richard.rubin@wsj.com 

Date: Thu, 02 Nov 2017 16:34:46 -0400 

Good afternoon, 

We would like to draw your attention to this Tax Foundation analysis of the Tax Cuts & Jobs Act, available at: 
https://taxfoundation.orgigets-tax-cut-tax-cuts-jobs-acti 

Their nifty graphic is pasted below. 

Impacts of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 

Impacts of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (Updated) 

"IsTieN trio 
Fri PO 
(Jib 

Kavya Sophie Soren Laura Olivia and Joe 
James Jason and Nick and Chad and Linnea and Seth Richard and Ethan 

Ordinary Income $30.000 S52,000 585.000 $165.000 $325.000 52.000.000 51.000.000 $48,000 

Pass-Through Income SO 10 SO SO SO 10 5200.000 $0 
Marital Status Single Single Married Married Married Married Married Married 

Earners 1 earner 1 earner 1 earner 2 earners 2 earners 1 earner 1 earner Retired 
Children No kids 2 kids 2 kids 2 kids 2 kids 2 kids 2 kids No Dependents 

Tax-Deterred $2,600 11.500 $5.500 $20.000 $37.000 518.500 $18,500 $0 
Retirement 
Contributions 
Itemisation Std. Ded. Std. Ded. Std. Ded. Itemizing Itemiring lumni7Mg Itemising Std. Ded.

Current Law 54.132 $5.458 $10.614 $27,815 176.853 $764.142.30 $349,173 $2,285 
Proposed $3,944 54.563 $9.542 $26.443 $70,443 $729.024.50 $290.043 $2,266 
Tax Liability Change $188 $895 $1,072 $1,373 $6,410 $35.118 $59,130 $19 
% Tax Liability Change 5% 16% 10% 5% 8% 5% 17% 1% 
% Change in After Tax 0.73% 1.92% 1.44% 1.00% 2.58% 2.84% 9.09% 0.04% 
Earnings 

Note: Tan burden neves do rot trictuae employer We payroll tare,.
Swnc Tan FUllInhtill11ulculdlides 

Best, 
Brian 

Brian Morgenstern 
Senior Advisor for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 
202-622-09:38 
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Re: Full EU Finance Letter to Sec. Mnuchin?- Breitbart News 

From: "Garibay, Marisol" <marisol.garibay@treasury.gov> 
To: Sean Moran <smoran@breitbart.com> 
Cc: "Meiners, Molly" <molly.meiners@treasury.gov> 
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 14:19:08 -0500 

Hey Sean, I'm adding my colleague Molly who will be able to help. 

Marisol Garibay 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20220 

From: Sean Moran <smoran@breitbart.com> 
Date: December 11, 2017 at 2:02:03 PM EST 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Full EU Finance Letter to Sec. Mnuchin?- Breitbart News 

Hey Marisol, 

Hope you are doing well! I saw this article from Bloomberg about how several EU finance ministers complained that the Tax 
Cuts and Jobs Act might unfairly favor American trade. 

tatps://hyperlin k.services.treasuryzoviagency.do?origin=https://www.bloomberg.cominews/articles/2017-12-11/europeans-
tell -m nuch in-u -s-ta x-plan-may-break-treaties-trade 

However, I can't seem to find the full letter, do you guys have the letter on your website somewhere? 

Thanks, 

Sean 
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RE: Full EU Finance Letter to Sec. Mnuchin?- Breitbart News 

From: "Meiners, Molly" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=e93f77de8d3f473291259930d97715ee-meiners, mor> 

To: Sean Moran <smoran@breitbart.com> 

Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 15:10:18 -0500 

Hi Sean — we have not issued the letter publicly. 

From: Sean Moran [mailto:smoran@breitbart.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:57 PM 
To: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: Full EU Finance Letter to Sec. Mnuchin?- Breitbart News 

Hey Molly, hope you are doing well. I was curious to see if you guys have this letter revealed to the public on your website. 

Thanks, 
Sean 

From: <M.a.risol GaribayOtreasury.go.Y>
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 at 2:19 PM 
To: <smoranebreitbart.corn>
Cc: <Molly.Meinersetreasury.goy>
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

From: Sean Moran <smoranObreitbart.com>
Date: December 11, 2017 at 2:02:03 PM EST 
To: Garibay, Marisol <Marisol.Garibayatreasurv.gov>
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

httos://hyperlink.services.treasury.goviagency.do?origin=httos://www.bloomberg.cominews/articles/2017-12-11/europeans-
tell-mnuchin-u-s-tax-plan-may-break-treaties-trade 

However, I can't seem to find the full letter, do you guys have the letter on your website somewhere? 

Thanks, 

Sean 
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RE: Media Request - Time Sensitive 

From: Dean Teresa <teresa.fynes@bep.gov> 

To: David Sivak <sivak@dailycallernewsfoundation.org>, PRESS <press@treasury.gov>, "Garibay, Marisol" 
<marisoLgaribay@treasury.gov> 

Cc: "Washington, Lydia J." <lydia.washington@bep.gov> 

Date: Tue, 09 Jan 2018 17:04:45 -0500 

The Federal Reserve is responsible for taking unfit currency out of circulation. 

Media inquiries for the Board of Governors should be directed to the Public Affairs office: 

Phone b 6 

From: David Sivak [mailto:sivak@dailycallernewsfoundation.org) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 4:55 PM 
To: press@treasury.gov; Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov; Dean Teresa <Teresa.Fynes@bep.gov> 
Subject: Media Request - Time Sensitive 

Hello. 

I'm a fact check reporter with The Daily Caller News Foundation. 

I am writing an article about defaced currency. Arc there guidelines (formal or informal) you could provide me on what makes a dollar bill unfit for 
circulation? 

I am on deadline, so I appreciate your prompt reply! 

Thanks, 

David Sivak 
Fact Check Editor 
The Daily Caller News Foundation 
b 6 
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RE: Query: Cornyn letter about Broadcom 

From: "Chung, Jason" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=chungja"> 

To: Thomas Phippen <thomas@dailycallernewsfoundation.org> 

Date: Tue, 27 Feb 2018 15:12:04 -0500 

Thomas, 

Please attribute the following to a U.S. Treasury Spokesperson: 

"Treasury is prohibited by statute from publicly disclosing information filed with CFIUS. CFIUS reviews focus on national 
security concerns and Treasury takes the role as Chair of CFIUS very seriously, to ensure that CFIUS identifies and addresses 
any national security concerns posed by such foreign investment." 

Thanks, Jason 

From: Thomas Phippen [mailto:thomas@dailycallernewsfoundation.orgj 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Query: Cornyn letter about Broadcom 

Hi Jason, 

Sen. Cornyn requested that Secretary Mnuchin and CFIUS look at Broadcom's apparent hostile takeover of Qualcomm. 
Broadcom is currently headquartered in Singapore, but claims to be in the process of relocating in the US. 

Has the Secretary/CFIUS begun investigating the merger as acquisition by a foreign entity? 

On a related note, what is the status of the CFIUS investigation into Broadcom's acquisition of Brocade Communications 
Systems? 

Thanks, 
Thomas Phippen 
Reporter 

1920 L Street NW. Suite 200 
Washington DC 20036 
thomas@dailvcallemewsloundation.org 
febornasPhippen 

UST_00000346 

#2924.230



RE: Media Inauiry reaardina former POTUS aide Johnny McEntee 

From: "Meiners, Molly" e/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=e93f77de8d3f473291259930d97715ee-meiners, moll"> 

To: Saagar Enjeti <enjeti@dailycaller.com> 

Date: Fri, 16 Mar 2018 11:49:46 -0400 

Hi Saagar—

Treasury does not comment on investigations, including to confirm whether or not one exists. If you need to use this, you can 
attribute it to a Treasury Spokesperson. 

Best, 
Molly 

From: Saagar Enjeti [mailto:enjeti@dailycaller.com) 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:40 AM 
To: Meiners, Molly <Molly.Meiners@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Media Inquiry regarding former POTUS aide Johnny McEntee 

Molly, 

I reached out Jason but was directed to you here. 

I'm seeking to talk about former POTUS aide Johnny McEntee who was dismissed from the White House recently. 

Media reports have cited OHS as the agency looking into McEntee's finances however officials I've spoken with told me to reach out to you. 

Can we talk off the record and possibly on background? Deadline is 1pm EST. My phone number is frAMIME_ 

Saagar Enjeti 

White House Correspondent 

P: 

T: @esaagar 

(b)(6) 
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RE: 2 pm coffee today at Treasury 

From: "Alvarado, Carmen" <carmen.alvarado@treasury.gov> 

To: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov>, Emerald Robinson <emerald.robinson@oann.com> 

Date: Thu, 26 Apr 2018 11:20:15 -0400 

Hi Emerald, 

A reminder to please send your information. I'm sorry to say that there's no guarantee that security will be able to clear in-
time as we get closer to the scheduled meeting time. 

Thank you, 
Carmen 

From: Alvarado, Carmen 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:48 AM 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov>; Emerald Robinson <Emerald.Robinson@oann.com> 
Subject: RE: 2 pm coffee today at Treasury 
Importance: High 

Sure, Tony. 

Hi Emerald, we'll need to get you cleared for entry into the main Treasury building. Please provide your information in the 
attached spreadsheet and return to me ASAP. 

NOTE: the "country" field asks for your country of birth, and the "city" and "state" fields are your current residence. 

It's best to meet up in Tony's office first — Tony's office is located on the 3rd floor in room 3442. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Carmen N. Alvarado 
Office of the Assistant Secreta for Publi Affairs 
Main: 202.622.2910 I Desk 
Carmen.alvaradoAtreasury.gov 

(b) (6) 

From: Sayegh, Tony 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:43 AM 
To: Emerald Robinson <Emerald.RobinsonPoann.com>
Cc: Alvarado, Carmen <Carrne.n.Alyar_a_dogIceasury_,go.y> 
Subject: 2 pm coffee today at Treasury 

Please set up coffee w Emerald today. Thx Carmen. 
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RE: WAVES Excel Template 2 

From: 7o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=alvaradoc" 

To: Emerald Robinson <emerald.robinson@oann.com> 

Date: Thu, 26 Apr 2018 11:30:26 -0400 

Thank you, Emerald. 

You are cleared and confirmed for entry today at 2:00pm. 

Best, 
Carmen 

From: Emerald Robinson [mailto:Emerald.Robinson@oann.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:25 AM 
To: Alvarado, Carmen <Carmen.Alvarado@treasury.gov> 
Subject: WAVES Excel Template 2 

Hi Carmen-

Please find my waves form attached. 
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RE: MEDIA REQUEST 

From: "Poirier, John" lohn.poirier@ofr.treasury.gov> 
To: Rob Shimshock <rob@dailycallernewsfoundation.org> 

Cc: "Garibay, Marisol" <marisol.garibay©treasury.gov> 

Date: Fri, 27 Apr 2018 14:01:42 -0400 

Hi Rob, I forwarded your email to Marisol Garibay at Treasury who handles this. You can reach her at 
Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov. 

Chrs, 
John 

From: Rob Shimshock Imailto:rob@dailycallernewsfoundation.org) 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: Poirier, John <John.Poirier@ofr.treasury.gov>; press@treasury.gov 
Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST 

Hi John -- Following up on this; need a comment by COB today if you're available. 

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 5:02 PM, Rob Shimshock <rob@dailyeallemewsfoundation.org> wrote: 

Hello John, 

I'm a reporter with The Daily Caller News Foundation and Pm writing a story re: an April 9, 2018 letter from Sens. 
Warren, Durbin, and nine others to Acting Commissioner Kautter re: forprofit colleges attempting to convert to 
nonprofit institutions. Sarah Allen at the IRS told me to reach out to the Treasury. Does the IRS plan to take any action 
re: its requests? Please be as specific as possible. 

Thanks, 
Rob Shirnshock 
Education Reporter 

rob@dailycallemcwsfoundation.org 
@ShimshocicAndAwc shimshock.us 

Rob Shimshock 
Education Reporter 

rob@dailyeallernewsfoundation.org
@ShimshockAndAwe I shimshock us 

b 6 

(b) (6) 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please delete this 
message and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any 
privileges . 
FINANCIAL RESEARCH . gov 
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Requesting an Interview with Heath Tarbert 

(b)(6) From: John Carney <johnfcarney 
To: "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Cc: John Carney <jcarney@breitbart.com> 

Date: Wed, 02 May 2018 14:44:26 -0400 

Good afternoon Jason. 

I would like to interview Heath Tarbert about SIFIUS and proposed changes to the review of foreign acquisitions of U.S. 
companies. Likely we would cover some of the ground that Heath discussed in his testimony on Capitol Hill. 

Thanks in advance for your help in setting this up. 

John Carney 
Economics and Finance Editor 
Breitbart News 
929-210-2740 
iigmicarne 
jcarney@brietbart.com

b 6 
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Re: Questions Regarding China 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: Emerald Robinson <emerald.robinson@oann.com> 

Date: Wed, 02 May 2018 16:54:07 -0400 

Hi Emerald- as it relates to your China questions, the. Secretary gave three lengthy TV interviews ahead of this trip. At this time we don't have 
anything to add to what Sec. Mnuchin has been saying (see below). There are meetings tomorrow and Friday. When we have updates I will 
certainly let you know. 

Mornings with Maria (4.30.18) 

• "I'm looking forward to being there. We'll be there on Thursday and Friday, meeting the Vice Premier and many other people. We're looking 
to have a frank discussion on trade, on the issues of the trade imbalance. President Trump has been clear for the last year that he's very focused 
on the trade deficit and we're looking to correct that." 

• "We will be talking to them about intellectual property right, forced technology, forced joint ventures, those are important issues that are on 
our list." 

• "I don't know if they're tracking me or not tracking me, but we're not concerned about that, Maria. What we're concerned about is making 
sure that we have a good deal for American companies and American workers and that's something that President Trump has been very focused 
on." 

• "I'm cautiously optimistic about the meetings. I don't want to predict what's going to happen and what's not going to happen. We're going to 
go over there and have discussions. These are issues that President Trump has been focused on for over the last year and hopefully we'll make 
significant progress. We're going there to make progress, that's our objective." 

• "Maria, of course I'm not going to comment on what the president is going to do or not going to do. I will tell you the economic team meets 
regularly. We pretty much speak every day. Myself and Ambassador Lighthizer, Larry Kudlow, Secretary Ross, Peter Navarro, we're having 
discussions on these issues almost every day." 

Bloomberg (4.30.18) 

• "I'm on the trade issues and continue the discussions to see if we can reach a mutual solution to this. the good news is, President trump and 
President Xi, since Mar-a-Lago, have been talking about the trade imbalance. President Xi acknowledged that the objective is to have a more 
balanced trading relationship. I think they have a close relationship and I'm going over there with our economic team to see what we can get." 

CNNMoney (4.30.18) 

• "These are trade disputes, they're not easy. And any negotiation isn't easy...when you negotiate, look where you are with North Korea. 6 
months ago people said POTUS being too aggressive. We put the strongest sanctions ever on North Korea as a result of the maximum pressure 
campaign. They've come to the table to negotiate. They've now said they will give up their nuclear weapons, that's an incredible achievement." 

• "I think as you know he's (POTUS) said we've lost the trade war with China, given the trade imbalance." 

• "We're going in to have frank discussions. It's not a question of whether it's easy or hard. We're going there to have frank discussions to look 
for meaningful progress on trade." 

• "If China unfairly targets our agricultural community or other areas, we will defend our interests. So we will protect our farmers and will 
make sure that they are not unfairly hurt in these trade disputes." 

• "We have mechanisms of protecting our farmers and we will use that. So we're not going to be threatened by actions against farmers or 
anything else which is clearly political. But again, we're going over there to have frank discussions and we'll see where we get." 

• "Well, first of all, I am looking forward to the trip. We've had discussions with them since over the last year. President Trump, since the first 
meeting at Mar-a-Lago with President Xi, developed a very good working and close relationship. But he was also very clear from the beginning that 
we have a very large trade imbalance and that's something that he wanted to work on. And President Xi acknowledged that and has instructed his 
teams to work on that. So I'm going over there for frank discussions and hope we can make serious progress." 

• "Not at all. And let me be clear, we are not looking to pick a fight. This is about trade disputes, this is about negotiating what's good for 
American companies and workers. It's a one-sided deal. We buy over 500 billion of goods from them, they buy — again, plenty of people can buy 
our treasuries, if they want us to — again, not concerned about that at all. Treasury securities are the most liquid securities in the world and there is 
a robust market." 

From: Emerald Robinson <Emerald.Robinson@oann.com> 
Date: May 2, 2018 at 12:00:41 PM AKDT 
To: Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Questions Regarding China 

Hi Tony-

The WH suggested I reach out to you with my questions about the negotiations. They said you would be answering your email. 
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I'm covering the negotiations for print and broadcast and here are some of the questions I have: 

1. What model do you think his successful for these negotiations? What model of a successful outcome does the delegation have in mind? 

2. Do you think the NAFTA negotiations have been productive? 

3. Are you committed to building coalitions with allies to collaborate on addressing China's trade and industrial policies? 

4. Do you envision working towards a bilateral investment treaty with China? 

S. When the administration took a collection of business leaders in a delegation to China before, it was said they wanted to replicated their 
experience on the Saudi Arabian visit. What is the model this time? 

Thanks, Tony, and safe travels! 

Emerald Robinson, White House Correspondent 
One America News Network 
Email: Er.pgrald.Rob_inwn@oanp.com 
Twitter: ©emeraldrobinson 
Instagram: ©Emerald_OANN 

One America NEWS , 
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RE: Urgent -- U.S. Sanctions on Iran Banks 

From: "Unger, Seth" ‹seth.unger@treasury.gov> 

To: Michelle D Moons <mmoons@breitbart.com>, "Chung, Jason" <jason.chung@treasury.gov> 

Date: Tue, 15 May 2018 11:33:46 -0400 

Here's the release: 

httos://home.treasury,gov/index.php/news/press-releasesism0385 

Thanks, 
Seth 

From: Michelle D Moons [mailto:mmoons@breitbart.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:08 AM 
To: Chung, Jason <Jason.Chung@treasury.gov>; Unger, Seth <Seth.Unger@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Urgent -- U.S. Sanctions on Iran Banks 
Importance: High 

Hello Jason and Seth, 

I'm looking for information on breaking news I just saw, Reuters says that Treasury just issued "new Iran-related 
sanctions targeting Iranian central bank chief Seif and Al-Bilad Islamic Bank." I don't sec a release on the Treasury 
website — do you have something on this? Please send me what information you have on this. 

Thank you, 

Michelle 
Michelle D Moons 
White House Correspondent 
Breitbart News 
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RE: Mnuchin G20 Argentina 

From: "Rushton, Sean" <sean.rushton@treasury.gov> 
To: Michelle D Moons <mmoons@breitbart.com>, "Morgenstern, Brian" <brian.morgenstern@treasury.gov> 
Date: Mon, 23 Jul 2018 15:15:55 -0400 

Thanks Michelle. 

From: Michelle D Moons <mmoons@breitbart.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 3:15 PM 
To: Morgenstern, Brian <Brian.Morgenstern@treasury.gov> 
Cc: Rushton, Sean <Sean.Rushton@treasury.goy> 
Subject: Re: Mnuchin G20 Argentina 

Thank you Brian. I checked but didn't see the readouts posted before I emailed, but have seen since that they were 
posted and appreciate the link. 

Sean, 

Appreciate any additional information on Sec. Mnuchin's progress and activities at this summit beyond the brief 
readouts. 

Sincere thanks, 

Michelle 
Michelle D Moons 
White House Correspondent 
Breitbart News 
units gals - ni.dtagn 

(b)(6) 

On Jul 23, 2018, at 2:51 PM, <Brian.Morgenstem@treasury.gov> <Jirian.Morgenstem@treasury.gov> wrote: 

Hi Michelle, 

Nice meeting you too. Copying my colleague Sean Rushton, who handles international issues. We have posted readouts 
from this trip here: 
httos://home.treasurv.govinews/Press-releases/readouts 

Best, 
Brian 

From: Michelle D Moons [mailto:mmoonsabreitbart.corni
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Morgenstern, Brian <Brian.Morgensternatreasury.gov>
Subject: Mnuchin G20 Argentina 
Importance: High 

Hi Brian, 

Good meeting you at Trump the other day. Looking over the weekend activities of Sec. Mnuchin at the G20 in 
Argentina. Do you have any additional information on his meetings there? I see he has posted to Twitter several 
photos with a variety of those he met, two noting Brexit talk. I see he met with German Vice Chancellor Olaf Scholz 
as well as Mexican, French, South Korean, Japanese, U.K and Italian officials, among others. Is there any more in-
depth information on these meetings? What was discussed on trade and tariffs with representatives from these 
nations? 

Thank you, 
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Michelle 
Michelle D Moons 
White House Correspondent 
Breitbart News 
mmoons@breitbadx_om
206 779 1004 
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Rusal 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <7o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: Matthew Boyle Breitbart <mboyle@breitbart.com> 

Date: Mon, 13 Aug 2018 18:07:20 -0400 

The Secretary has been publically quoted saying the following on this. 

"We were going to enforce the Russia sanctions. The objective was to impact the oligarchs not to impact the hardworking 
people of Rusal as a result of the sanctions." 

"our objective was not to put Rusal out of business." 
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RE: China 

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=fd52efba2ed6472794cf01a4a79a190c-
rushton, sean" 

To: Michelle D Moons <mmoons@breitbart.com> 

Date: Tue, 25 Sep 2018 17:15:32 -0400 

Hi Michelle, 
For your off record guidance: 
I refer you to the remarks made on Friday in a press briefing with a senior White House official. 

From: Michelle D Moons <mmoons@breitbart.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:06 AM 
To: Rushton, Sean <Sean.Rushton@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Re: China 

Hi Sean, 

Checking in on where we arc with a response to any of these questions. 

Thank you, 

Michelle 
Michelle D Moons 
White House Correspondent 
Breitbart News 
mmoona&b_ceitbDrt—com 
7 111715 1 

On Sep 24, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Michelle D Moons < mmoons@breitbart.com > wrote: 

Eli Sean, 

This is Michelle Moons with Breitbart News. I understand that China has pulled out of planned U.S.-China trade 
meetings between high level officials including Sec. Mnuchin in DC this week. Can you tell me anything about that 
status of trade talks is between the U.S. and China at this point? 

What is the next stage of the process with regard to potential additional tariffs beyond the $200 billion in Chinese 
goods that the U.S. just issued new tariffs on? The President has previously suggested that if China responded with 
additional tariffs, which they have on $60 billion more in U.S. goods, and if they don't change their "unfair" trade 
practices that the U.S. would levy even $300 billion more in tariffs. Where is the state/stage of consideration for 
even more tariffs on China? 

Does the Secretary have a statement regarding the cancelation of the talks that were supposed to occur this week? 

It sounds like China may be considering waiting until after the U.S. midterm election in November to resume talks 
— is this the case? What is the U.S. doing to make progress on the status of trade with China? 

Please update me with whatever you are able. 

Thank you, 

Michelle 
Michelle D Moons 
White House Correspondent 
Breitbart News 
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Updated Contact Info 

From: 

To: 

Cc: "Devin M. O'Malley (devin.m.omalley@(b) (6) <devin.m.omalley 

Bcc: kevin@dailycallernewsfoundation.org, laura.meckler@washpost.com, lauren.mayk@nbcuni.com, 
mcramer@globe.com, marisa.schultz@nypostcom, mattapuzzo@nytimes.com, mattviser@g 
mgreenwood@thehill.com, mbernstein@oregonian.com, michelle.hackman@wsj.com, misikoff

le:o 
(ID) (6) 

miriam.jordan@nytimes.com, patricia.mazzei n imes.com, nshapiro@seattletimes.com, 
ryan.reilly@huffingtonpost.com, rpollockdc rebecca.ruiz@nytimes.com  n n.com, 
samuetlevine@huffpostcom, stef@axios.com, thesson@politico.com, terryeastlan •(b) (6) 
tom.jackman@washpost.com, zoe.tillman@buzzfeed.com, kimanij@cbsnews.com, alex.pfeiffer@foxnews.com, 
aneuhauser@usnews.com, aruna.viswanatha@wsj.com, betsy.woodruff@thedailybeast.com, 
bjansen@usatoday.com, bpascual@efeamerica.com, byron.tau@wsj.com, chris.geidner@buzzfeed.com, 
chris.megerian@latimes.com, cjohnson2@npr.org, clong@ap.org, corey.f.ellis@usdoj.gov, 
cristina.alesci@turner.com, cschneier@alm.com, cstrohm1@bloomberg.net, david.shortell@turner.com, 
detwilber@latimes.com, devlin.barrett@washpost.com, dominic.holden@buzzfeed.com, 
edward.c.o'callaghan@usdoj.gov, ellen.nakashima@washpostcom, etucker@ap.org, evan.perez@tumer.com, 
gene . .20 6.). geneva.sands@cnn.com, gguray@newshour.org, imason@breitbart.com, 
iprio (b) (6) jack.v.date@abc.com, jake.gibson@foxnews.com, jessica.schneider@turner.com, 
jgers em • po i ico.com, jmordock@washingtontimes.com, jpachon@efeamerica.com, julia.ainsley@nbcuni.com. 
katie.benner@nytimes.com, kcohen@washingtonexaminer.com, kirby@mcclatchy.com, kjohnson@usatoday.com, 
laura.jarrett@turner.com, lynda@hannity.com, mattzapotosky@washpostcom, mbalsamo@ap.org, 
michael.kosnar@nbcuni.com, mike.levine@abc.com, nick.miroff@washpost.com, pamela.brown@cnn.com, 
paul.handley@afp.com, pete.williams@nbcuni.com, pierre.thomas@abc.com, reidp@cbsnews.com, rlucas@npr.org, 
ryan.reilly@huffpostcom, sadie.gurman@wsj.com, sarah.n.lynch@thomsonreuters.com, 
sari.horwitz@washpost.com, savage@nytimes.com, sdinan@washingtontimes.com, stef@axios.com, 
toddruger@cqrollcall.com, triaya@cbsnews.com, tschoenberg@bloomberg.net, zoe.tillman@buzzfeed.com, 
beth.reinhard@washpostcom, continetti@freebeacon.com, erik.rosales@cbn.org, andrew.rafferty@newsy.com, 
jesse.rodriguez@nbcuni.com, jonathan@axios.com 

Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2018 09:25:14 -0400 
Attachments: Devin M. O'Malley - Department of Treasury.msg (31.74 kB) 

"O'Malley, Devin" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibotg23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a2b7ffad8c3d4b4a9dla76276ddObcac-o'malley, dev"> 

"O'Malley, Devin" <devin.o'malley@treasury.gov> 
e(b) (6) 

Good morning-

1 wrapped up my time at the Justice Department on Friday and yesterday began serving at the Department of Treasury as the 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (Domestic Finance). My new contact information is below and attached: 

Email: 
Cell: 
Office: 

•- 11% 

(b)(6) 

(202) 622-5949 

asury.gov 

Please feel free if I can ever be helpful, and I look forward to working with you again soon! 

Have a great day, 

Devin 

PS- As always, you can reach me on my personal email: devin.m.omalley@gmail.com and/or cell: pm 465-1306. 

Devin M. O'Malley 
Department of Treasury 
Office of Public Affairs 
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RE: DAILY CALLER Estate Tax Story Request 

From: *McLaughlin, Tricia" <"io=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=0c2c8df3c36f451fb0b45e218d20046e-mdaughlin, p"> 

To: nick©dailycallemewsfoundation.org 
Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2018 17:32:33 -0400 

Hi Nick, 

If there are any specific questions you have I would be happy to run them by our team here at Treasury. 

Thanks. 

Tricia McLaughlin 
Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff I Media Affairs Coordinator 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 
202-622-2453 - direct 
NATE 
Patricia McLaughlin@Treasury.gov 

From: Nick Givas <nickOdailycallernewsfoundation.or_g>
Sent: 1uesday, October 16, 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Furchtgott-Roth, Diana <Diana.Furchtgott-Roth  lntreasury.gov> 
Subject: DAILY CALLER Estate Tax Story Request 

Hello Diana, 

My name is Nick Givas. Fm a reporter for the Daily Caller News Foundation. Carter DeWitt gave me your name and 
thought you'd be a good source for a story I'm working on. 

I just wrapped up a human interest piece about someone hard hit by the estate tax named Buff Nelson. Also got 
Congressman Jason Smith of Missouri to comment. 

On Round 2 here I want to do a deeper policy dive into the death tax and will be interviewing Anthony Davies. Author of 
the American Business Defense foundation report on the death tax. The stats of the piece will be largely drawn from this 
report. 

Would you be free for a phone call next week? Or would it be alright if I emailed you some preliminary questions later 
this week to get the ball rolling? 

Let me know your availability and 1 will rework my schedule to accommodate. Hope you have a pleasant week and I 
look forward to speaking with you. 

Best, 

Nick G. 
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RE: Inquiry Regarding Border Wall GoFundMe Campaign 

From: "O'Malley, Devin"<"(o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a2b7ffad8c3d4b4a9d1a76276ddObcac-o'malley, dev"> 

To: jason@dailycallernewsfoundation.org 

Date: Fri, 21 Dec 2018 11:38:37 -0500 

Hi Jason-

Off the record- I would check with DHS and ask them what their gift authority is.This should also be helpful: 
.https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/publidgifts-to-government.htmt

From: Jason Hopkins <jasonadailycallernewsfoundation.org>
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 11:07 AM 
To: PRESS <PressPtreasury.gov>
Subject: Inquiry Regarding Border Wall GoFundMe Campaign 

Treasury Department, 

This is Jason Hopkins, a reporter for The Daily Caller News Foundation. As you may have heard, there is a 
trending GoFundMe campaign to fund the border wall. As I write this email, the page has raised nearly $12 million. 

Is it possible for this money to help fund construction of a border wall? What can -- if anything -- be done with this 
donation? 

Thank you for your time. 

Regards, 

Jason Hopkins 
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Re: Mnuchin Comments on China 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3d3ca0c88dcf4363b4ebb84ce65036c2-sayegh, tony"> 

To: jcarney@breitbart.com, "Garibay, MarisolDisabled" <marisoLgaribay@treasury.gov> 

Date: Fri, 18 Jan 2019 15:57:38 -0500 

I can confirm we made this comment: 
"neither Secretary Mnuchin nor Ambassador Lighthizer have made any recommendations to anyone with respect to tariffs or other 
parts of the negotiation with China." 

From: jcarney@breitbart.com <jcarney@breitbart.com> 
Date: January 18, 2019 at 3:56:19 PM EST 
To: Garibay, MarisolDisabled <Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov>, Sayegh, Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
Subject: Mnuchin Comments on China 

Hey guys, 

I read at CNBC that a Treasury Department spokesperson working with the U.S. trade negotiations teams told CNBC that "neither 
Secretary Mnuchin nor Ambassador Lighthizer have made any recommendations to anyone with respect to tariffs or other parts of the 
negotiation with China." 

Can you confirm that? 

Also, I read on Bloomberg that Chinese officials have said they would increase its annual import of U.S. goods by a combined value of 
over $1 trillion. 

Is that right? 

Thanks. 

John Carney 
Finance and Economics Editor, 
Breitbart News 
jcarney@breitbart.com 
929-210-2740 
@carney 
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Re: Mnuchin Comments on China 

From: "Sayegh, Tony" <tony.sayegh@treasury.gov> 

To: jcarney@breitbart.com. "Garibay, MarisolDisabled" <marisoLgaribay@treasury.gov> 

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
To: Garibay, MarisolDisabled <Marisol.Garibay@treasury.gov>, Sayegh. Tony <Tony.Sayegh@treasury.gov> 
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
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RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

From: "Perry, Steve" <"/o=ustreasurylou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=lb130bfc943244de9421dd104b240479-perry, gerald"> 

To: Krista Staley <krista@dailycaller.com> 

Date: Thu, 07 Feb 2019 17:04:19 -0500 

Thanks, Krista! 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I c b 6 I Steve.PerryPtreasurv,gov 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Krista Staley <krista@dailycaller.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 5:03 PM 
To: Perry, Steve <Steve.Perry@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Thank you Steve! 

Let me get you answers. 

More to come ... 

From: aeie.PerryPtreasury.gov <Steve.PerryPtreasury.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:35 PM 
To: kristaPdailycaller.com 
Subject: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Hi Krista, 

I hope you're doing well. 

Tony Sayegh would like to attend the Daily Caller's reception on March 7, but we will need to clear this through Ethics first. 
Could you please answer the following questions below? 

Thanks! 

Steve 

1. Who is sponsoring/hosting the event? 
2. What is the market value of the gift of free attendance at the event including food and refreshments (e.g., per person 

cost)? (If a ticket has a face price, that is the correct measure of its value). 
3. How was this value determined? 
4. Is the gift offered by a lobbyist or an organization that employs in-house lobbyists? 
5. How many attendees are expected at the event? 
6. Identify categories of other invitees (e.g., Members of Congress, industry representatives, other Federal employees, state 

or local officials, the media). 
7. Will other Treasury employees be in attendance? 
8. If "yes" to question #7, and if known, please identify the other Treasury employees 
9. Is the invitation from someone other than the event sponsor? 
10. ... If yes to question #9, who extended the invitation? 
11. Does the invitation include attendance by the employee's spouse or other guest? 
12. ...If yes to #11, will others in attendance generally be accompanied by a spouse or other guest? 
13. Is the event a fundraiser? 
14. ... If yes to question #13, for whom or what? 
15. Are spouses or guests of the invitee also invited to attend? 
16. Is this invitation extended to Tony in his official capacity as Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, or is it a personal 

invitation? 
17. What is the purpose of the event (e.g. educational, social, fundraising)? 
18. How would the employee's attendance further Treasury's programs and operations? 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I caTinillal Steve.Perrv@treasurv.gov 
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

Date: Thu, 07 Mar 2019 15:20:38 -0500 

Awesome, thanks! 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I c:ritng Steve.PerryPtreasurv.gov 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Krista Staley <krista@dailycaller.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 3:20 PM 
To: Perry, Steve <Steve.Perry@treasury.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Absolutely! 

Thanks. 

From: Steve.Perry@treasury.gov <Steve.Perry@treasury.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 3:19 PM 
To: krista@dailycaller.com 
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Krista — Tony looks forward to attending the Daily Caller event tonight. 

Would it be possible to extend a plus-one for him? 

Thanks! 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I b 6 Steve.PerryPtreasury.gov 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Perry, Steve 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:26 PM 
To: 'Krista Staley' <kristaPdailvcaller.com>
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Krista, 

FYI, Ethics has approved Tony's attendance at this event. 

Thanks! 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I c: ITATE I SIOYS-12eriy.@treasury.gQY 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Krista Staley <Vista d ai 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: Perry, Steve <Steve.PerryPtreasurv,gov>
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

You got it! 

Thanks. 

From: Steve.PerryPtreasurv.gov <5_teve,PerryPtreasury.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:24 PM 
To: kristaPdailycaller.com 
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Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Great! 

Please send to tony.sayeghPtreasury.gov and copy me. 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I c: rasy• l Steve—PerryPtr_e_awrv.gov 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Krista Staley <kristaPdailycaller.com>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:22 PM 
To: Perry, Steve <5te_ve.Per_r_yPtreast.lr_y,goy> 
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Hi Steve, 

We've been hand delivering and emailing "save the dates" but will be sending out the actual invite for the RSVP process — early 
next week. 

Krista QA 

From: Steve.PerryPtreasury.gov <5teve.PerryPtreasury.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:20 PM 
To: kristPdailycaller.com 
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Thanks, Krista! 

I believe Tony already received an official invitation — see attached. Is that not that case? 

Steve Perry I o: 202-622-8332 I c: b) 6 Steve.PerryPtreasury,gov 
Press Assistant I Office of Public Affairs I U.S. Department of the Treasury 
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 

From: Krista Staley <kristaPdailycaller,com>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Perry, Steve <5teve.PerryPtreasvry.ggv>
Subject: RE: Ethics Questionnaire - Daily Caller Event (Tony Sayegh) 

Hi Steve, 

Getting back to you this afternoon! 

Answers to the questionnaire follow. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

And may I get Tony Sayegh's email address for the official invite? 

Have a good afternoon! 

Krista 

Krista Staley 
Vice President of Sales 

spi DAILY CALLER 
1920 L Street NW, Suite 200 - Washington, DC 20036 

WATIA krista@dailycaller.com 

From: Steve.PerryPtreasurv.goy <Steve.PerryPtreasury.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:35 PM 
To: krista@dailycaller,com 
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
2. What is the market value of the gift of free attendance at the event including food and refreshments (e.g., per person cost)? 
(If a ticket has a face price, that is the correct measure of its value). 
$20 
3. How was this value determined? 
Cost, two beverages and finger food. 
4. Is the gift offered by a lobbyist or an organization that employs in-house lobbyists? 
No 
S. How many attendees are expected at the event? 
200 attendees 
6. Identify categories of other invitees (e.g., Members of Congress, industry representatives, other Federal employees, state or 
local officials, the media). 
Member of Congress, industry representatives, local business owners, media, congressional staff, agency staff. 
7. Will other Treasury employees be in attendance? 
Possible 
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
Some may but in general no. 
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
A personal invitation 
17. What is the purpose of the event (e.g. educational, social, fundraising)? 
Welcome incoming members and introduction to members of the media. 
18. How would the employee's attendance further Treasury's programs and operations? 
Further congressional and media relationships. 
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